
 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                 November 14, 2023  

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
November 14, 2023 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

   5:00 p.m. – CLOSED SESSION  
6:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

 (Please note:  Designated times are approximate) 
 

AGENDA 
 

     In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 897-2331.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 
     Public records relating to a public session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1310 Stroud Avenue, Kingsburg, California. 

      
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
 

6. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 

7. Chief Business Official’s Report 
 

8. Board Member Reports 
 

9. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
9.1. BP/AR 1240:  Volunteer Assistance 
9.2. BP 3312:  Contracts 
9.3. BP/AR 3551:  Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 
9.4. BP/AR 6174:  Education for English Learners 
 

ACTION 
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                 November 14, 2023  

NOTICE TO PUBLIC – CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or accompanying 
reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion will enact all consent agenda items. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the 
board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or moved from the consent agenda for separate action. The district 
administration recommends approval of the following consent agenda items:  

 
10. Consent Agenda      

10.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – October 17, 2023 Board Meeting 
10.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
10.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
10.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
10.5. Consider Approval of Request to Surplus Equipment 
10.6. Consider Approval of MOU Between Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District and Buddhist 

Tzu Chi Medical Foundation for See 2 Succeed Program 
10.7. Consider Approval of Out of State Conference Request:  Emily Rossiter, Rafer Johnson Jr. High, 

CADA State Advisor Conference in Reno, Nevada 
10.8. Consider Approval of MOU Between Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District and Rhonda 

Gonzales and Renee Brown for School Based Dental Screening for all TK-K Students 
10.9. Consider Approval of Olympian Parent Club Booster Group for the 2023-2024 School Year 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 

 
11. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 24-07:  CSPP Continued Funding Application and Authorized 

Users 
 

12. Consider Approval of Contract with Strategic Mechanical to Replace HVAC Systems at the Lincoln and 
Washington School Cafeterias 
 

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
13. Consider Approval of Quote from Read to Them for Kingsburg Reads One Book Program 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
14. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 24-06:  In the Matter of Setting the Day and Time of the Annual 

Organizational Meeting of the Board 
 

15. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
15.1. AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2:  Personal Leaves 
15.2. BB 9124:  Attorney 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Public Comment portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the Board's jurisdiction and which are not already on the agenda.  The Board of Education is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.  Concerns will be referred to the Superintendent's office for review and response.  
Our policy states that during the public comment portion of the Board meeting, speakers should limit their comments to three 
(3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes per issue allowed.  That policy will be enforced for all speakers.  Any person who 
wishes to speak during this time should rise; state their name, and the subject of their remarks. 

 
16. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                 November 14, 2023  

17. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Thursday, December 14, 
2023, 3:30 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

REVIEW OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODES 11126 AND 54957 
Review of personnel matters is limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
change of status, or dismissal of a public employee; or to hear “complaints or charges brought against such employee by 
another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.” 

 
18. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

 
19. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
20. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 

21. Public Employee Employment 
21.1. Classified Personnel 

21.1.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Office Clerk, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
21.1.2. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington School 
21.1.3. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Washington School 

 
22. Pupil Personnel 

22.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
22.1.1. Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
22.1.2. Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
23. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 54957)  

23.1. Superintendent 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
24. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
25. Adjourn 



Notes for Board Policy/Administrative Regulation/ Exhibit Revisions
November L4,2023

Board Policv/Administrative Regulation 1240 - Volunteer Assistance
It has been past District practice to require any volunteer to be age 18 or older. This was
not in writing anywhere on the Volunteer Form or within Board policies. After speaking
with our risk management, they recommended age 18 as well due to the background check
requirement. The age requirement will now be on the form as well as noted in both the
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation.

Board Policy 3312 - Contracts
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1439,2022) related to conflict of interest from
campaign contributions and NEW LAW (SB 34, 2022) related to bribery of a public
official, and include a general statement requiring Governing Board members and district
employees who are involved in the making of contracts on behalf of the district to comply
with the district's conflict of interest policy.

Board Policv 3551 - Food Seruice Ooerations/Cafeteria Fund
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 490, 2022) which requires districts
participating in the National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program, with annual
reimbursement of $1,000,000 or more, to (1) specify in the solicitation for bids and
contracts for an agricultural food product that only the purchase of agricultural food
products grown, packed, or processed domestically is authorized, unless a specific
exception applies, including if the quality of the domestic product is inferior to the quality
of the nondomestic product or if the bid or price of the nondomestic product is more than
25 percent lower than the bid or price of the domestic product, and (2) retain
documentation justifying the use of the exception for three years from the date of
purchase. Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 778, 2022) which requires a
district to accept a bid or price for an agricultural food product grown in California before
accepting a bid or price for a domestic agricultural food product that is grown outside the
state, when certain conditions are met.

Administrative Regulation 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund
Regulation updated to include the requirement for a district with an on-site food facility to
arrange to recover the maximum amount of edible food that would otherwise be disposed
of and donate it to a local food recovery organization, and maintain records related to
edible food recovery including a list of each food recovery service or organization that
collects or receives the district's edible food, contact information for the service or
organization, the types of food, frequency, and quantity that will be collected or hauled by
the district, and a copy of contracts or written agreements between the district and food
recovery seruices or organizations. Regulation also updated to reflect California
Depaftment of Education Nutrition Seruices Division Management Bulletin SNP-04-2022
which raises the excess net cash resources limitation to six months'average expenditures.



Board Policy 6174 - Education for English Learners
Policy updated to remove outdated material and reflect NEW LAW (SB 941, 2022) which
permits a district to enter into an instruction collaboration agreement with another school
district, county office of education, or charter school to offer the same or similar courses
and coursework to students who have been impacted by teacher shortages, disruptions, or
cancellations to science, technology, engineering, and mathematics classes, or dual
language immersion programs.

Administrative Regulation 6174 - Education for Enolish Learners
Regulation updated to remove outdated material and reflect updated information from the
California Department of Education's (CDE) English Learner Federal Program Monitoring
2022-23 Instrument, CDE's Reclassification Criteria website, and letters from CDE which
provide updated reclassification guidance regarding the criteria used to determine whether
an English learner should be reclassified, including a review of the student's curriculum
mastery and academic performance, the provision of an interpreter for parents/guardians,
when necessary, as paft of the parent/guardian involvement, comparison of student
performance on an objective assessment of basic skills in English against an empirically
established range of peformance in basic skills, based on the performance of English
proficient students of the same age, which demonstrates whether the student is sufficiently
proficient in English to participate effectively in a curriculum designed for students of the
same age whose native language is English. Regulation also updated to include that the
four years of post-reclassification monitoring should be utilized to ensure that students have
not prematurely exited, any academic deficit incurred through participation in the English
learner program has been remedied, and the students are meaningfully participating in the
standard instructional program compared to students who had never participated in an
English learner program. Additionally, regulation updated to clarifli that the LCAP advisory
committee provides input regarding exiting language acquisition programs and the possible
establishment of other programs.



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DMFTPolicy 3312: Contracts

Original Adopted Date: 02/27/2O12 | Last Revised Date. 1,t/!6/2O15

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to enter into contracts on behalf of the district for the acquisition
of equipment, supplies, services, and other resources necessary for the achievement of district goals. ln exercising
this authority to enter into a contract, the Board shall ensure that the district's interest is protected, that the terms of
the contract conform to applicable legal standards, including the bidding requirements in Public Contract Code
20tr7.

ln addition, Board members and district employees involved in the making of contracts on behalf of the district shall
comply with the district's conflict of interest policy as specified in Board Bylaw g27O - Conflict of lnterest.

The Board may, by a majority vote, delegate to the Superintendent or designee the authority to enter into contracts
on behalf of the district. To be valid or to constitute an enforceable obligation against the district, all such contracts
must be approved and/or ratified by the Board.

Every contract entered into on behalf of the district shall be made available for public inspection, except when the
law prohibits disclosure. No contract shall prohibit a district employee from disparaging the goods or services of any
contracting party.

Contracts for Non-nutritious Foods or Beverages

The district shall not enter into or renew a contract for the sale of foods or beverages that do not meet applicable
nutritional standards specified in Education Code 49431,-49431.7,5 CCR 15500-15501 or 15575-15578, or 7 CFR
2t0.II or 22O.t2, unless the contract specifies that such sale will occur off campus or outside the time restriction
specified in the applicable law.

Before the district enters into or renews a contract that grants exclusive or nonexclusive advertising or sale of
carbonated beverages, non-nutritious beverages, or non-nutritious foods as defined in law, the Board shall ensure
that the district has sufficient internal controls in place to protect the integrity of public funds and to ensure that
funds raised as a result of the contract benefit public education. (Education Code 35182.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop the district's internal control procedures to protect the integrity of
public funds. Such internal controls may include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Procedures that produce accurate and reliable financial statements and, at the same time, safeguard the assets,
financial resources, and integrity of every employee responsible for handling money or property. Control
systems shall be systematically evaluated and revised to keep pace with the changing responsibilities of
management.

2. Procedures to ensure that district personnel do not handle cash or product at the school site. The contract
shall specify that the vendor stock the machines and shall provide cash accounting, along with a check, for
district proceeds directly to the control office,

To ensure that funds raised by the contract benefit district schools and students:

1. The Superintendent or designee may invite parents/guardians, students, staff, and interested community
members to make recommendations regarding the contract, including recommendations as to how the funds
will be spent in a manner that benefits public education.

2. Prior to ratifying the contract, the Board shall designate the specific programs and activities that will be funded
by the proceeds of the contract and consider how the contract reflects the district's vision and goals.

3. The contract shall specify that the contractor report, on a quarterly basis, to the Superintendent or designee
the number of food items or beverages sold within the district and the amount of money raised by the sales.
The Superintendent or designee shall report these amounts to the Board on a regular basis.

4. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the contract does not limit the ability of student and parent
organizations to plan and operate fundraising activities,

Any contract for the sale or advertisement of non-nutritious foods or carbonated or non-nutritious beverages shall



be entered into on a competitive bid basis pursuant to Public Contract Code 20111 or through the issuance of a
Request for Proposal. (Education Code 35182.5)

Contracts for Electronic Products or Services

The Board shall not enter into a contract for electronic products or services that requires the dissemination of
advertising to students, unless the Board: (Education Code 35182.51

1. Enters into the contract at a noticed, public hearing of the Board

2. Makes a finding that the electronic product or service is or would be an integral component of the education of
students.

3. Makes a finding that the district cannot afford to provide the electronic product or service unless it contracts
to permit dissemination of advertising to students.

4. As part of the district's normal, ongoing communication to parents,/guardians, provides written notice that the
advertising will be used in the classroom or other learning center.

5. Offers parents/guardians the opportunity to request in writing that their child not be exposed to the program
that contains the advertising. Any request shall be honored for the school year in which it is submitted, or
longer if specified, but may be withdrawn by the parents/guardians at any time.

The public hearing shall include, but not be limited to, a discussion of the nutritional value of foods and beverages
sold within the district; the availability of fresh fruit, vegetables, and grains in school meals and snacks, including
locally grown and organic produce; the amount of fat, sugar, and additives in the foods and beverages discussed; and
barriers to student participation in school breakfast and lunch programs. (Education Code 35182,5)

The contract shall be accessible to the public and may not include a confidentiality clause that would prevent the
district or a district school from making any part of the contract public. (Education Code 35182.5)

Contracts for Electronic Products or Services

The Board shall not enter into a contract for electronic products or services that requires the dissemination of
advertising to students, unless the Board: (Education Code 35182.5)

1. Enters into the contract at a noticed, public hearing of the Board.

2. Makes a finding that the electronic product or service is or would be an integral component of the education of
students.

3. Makes a finding that the district cannot afford to provide the electronic product or seryice unless it contracts
to permit dissemination of advertising to students,

4. As part of the district's normal, ongoing communication to parents/guardians, provides written notice that the
advertising will be used in the classroom or other learning center.

5. Offers parents/guardians the opportunity to request in writing that their child not be exposed to the program
that contains the advertising. A request shall be honored for the school year in which it is submitted, or longer
if specified, but may be withdrawn by the parents/guardians at any time.

Contracts for Digital Storage and Maintenance of Student Records

The district may enter into or renew a contract with a third party for the purpose of providing services, including
cloud-based services, for the digital storage, management, and retrieval of student records and/or to provide digital
educational software that authorizes a third-party provider of digital educational software to access, store, and use
student records. For these purposes, student records include any information maintained by the district that is
directly related to a student and any information acquired directly from the student through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the student by a teacher or other district employee, and do not include de-
identif ied information. (Education Code 49 Q7 3.I)



Any such contract shall contain all of the following: (Education Code 49073.1)

1. A statement that student records continue to be the property of and under the control of the district

2. lf applicable, a description of the means by which students may retain possession and control of their own
student-generated content, as defined in Education Code 49Q73.I, including options by which a student may
transfer student-generated content to a personal account

3. A prohibition against the third party using any information in the student record for any purpose other than
those required or specifically permitted by the contract

4. A description of the procedures by which a parent/guardian or a student age 18 years or older may review
personally identifiable information in the student's records and correct erroneous information

5. A description of the actions the third party will take, including the designation and training of responsible
individuals, to ensure the security and confidentiality of student records

6. A description of the procedures for notifying the affected parent/guardian, or the affected student if age 18
years or older, in the event of an unauthorized disclosure of the student's records

7. A certification that a student's records shall not be retained or available to the third party upon completion of
the terms of the contract and a description of how that certification will be enforced, except that these
requirements shall not apply to student-generated content if the student chooses to establish or maintain an
account with the third party for the purpose of storing that content

8. A description of how the district and the third party will jointly ensure compliance with the federal Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 USC 7232e

9. A prohibition against the third party using personally identifiable information in student records to engage in
targeted advertising

Contracts for Personal Services

ln order to achieve cost savings, the district may enter into or renew a contract for any personal service that is
currently or customarily performed by classified employees, if the contract does not displace school district
employees and meets other conditions specified in Education Code 45103.1. To enter into or renew such a contract,
the Board shall ensure that the district meets the numerous conditions specified in Education Code 45103.1.

ln addition, the district may enter into or renew any contract for personal service without meeting the conditions
described above, if any of the following conditions exists: (Education Code 45103.1)

1. The contract is for new district functions and the Legislature has specifically mandated or authorized the
performance of the work by independent contractors

2. The services contracted are not available within the district, cannot be performed satisfactorily by district
employees, or are of such a highly specialized or technical nature that the necessary expert knowledge,
experience, and ability are not available through the district

3. The services are incidental to a contract for the purchase or lease of real or personal property, including, but
not be limited to, agreements to service or maintain office equipment or computers that are leased or rented

4. The district's policy, administrative, or legal goals and purposes cannot be accomplished through the utilization
of persons selected pursuant to the regular or ordinary district hiring process

5. The nature of the work is such that the criteria for emergency appointments, as defined in Education Code
45103.1, apply

6, The contractor will provide equipment, materials, facilities, or support services that could not feasibly be
provided by the district in the location where the services are to be performed

7. The services are of such an urgent, temporary, or occasional nature that the delay that would result from using
the district's regular or ordinary hiring process would frustrate their very purpose



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Statrs: DMFTPolicy 3551: Food SeMce Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Original Adopted Date. O2/2U2OI2 | hst Revised Date= !O/LO/2O22

The Governing Board intends that school food services shall be a self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure
program quality and cost effectiveness, the Superintendent or designee shall centralize and direct the purchasing of
foods and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that food service director(s) possess the qualifications required by 7
CFR 210.30 and California Department of Education (CDE) standards.

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or oversee
administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training provided by CDE. (42 USC 777 6)

Meal Sales

Any student who requests a meal shall be served a nutritionally adequate breakfast and lunch free of charge, each
school day. (Education Code 49501.5)

As permitted by law, additional or second meals, adult meals, and other nonprogram foods, such as smart snack
compliant food and beverages sold in vending machines, may be sold to students. (Education Code 38082, 495Ot.5)

Meals may be sold to district employees, Board members, and employees or members of the fund or association
maintaining the cafeteria. (Education Code 38082)

ln addition, meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers, students'siblings, or other
individuals, who are authorized by the Superintendent or designee to be on campus. Any meals served to
nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service revenues, or U.S. Department
of Agriculture (USDA) foods.

Meal prices, as recommended by the Superintendent or designee and approved by the Board, shall be based on the
costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42 USC 1760.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish strategies and procedures for the collection of meal payments. Such
procedures shall conform with 2 CFR 200.426 and any applicable CDE guidance. The Superintendent or designee
shall clearly communicate these procedures to students and parents/guardians, and shall make this policy and the
accompanying administrative regulation available to the public pursuant to Education Code 49557.5.

Cafeteria Fund and Account

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's general fund.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal programs are
allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food services and for reasonable and
necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund. (Education Code
38103)

Contracts with Outside Services

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or management
services in one or more district schools. (Education Code 45103.5;42USC 1758;7 CFR 210.16)

Procurement of Foods, Equipment and Supplies

To the maximum extent practicable, foods purchased for use in school meals by the district or by any entity
purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic commodities or products. Domestic commodity or product means an
agricultural commodity that is produced in the United States and a food product that is processed in the United
States substantially using agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States. (42 USC t760;7 CFR
2to.2t)



When soliciting for bids and contracts for the purchase of an agricultural food product, the district shall specify in the
solicitation that only the purchase of agricultural food products grown, packed, or processed domestically is
authorized, unless a specific exception applies. A nondomestic food product may be purchased for use in the
district's food service program only as a last resort when the product is not produced or manufactured in the United
States in sufficient and reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory quality, the quality of the domestic product is
inferior to the quality of the nondomestic product, or the bid or price of the nondomestic product is more than 25
percent lower than the bid or price of the domestic product. ln such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall
retain documentation justifying the use of the exception for three years from the date of purchase. (Food and
Agriculture Code 58596.3)

Furthermore, the district shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural food product grown in California before
accepting a bid or price for a domestic agricultural food product that is grown outside the state, if the quality of the
California-grown product is comparable and the bid or price does not exceed the lowest bid or price for domestic
product produced outside the state. (Food and Agriculture Code 58595)

Bid solicitations and awards for purchases of equipment, materials, or supplies in support of the district's child
nutrition program, or for contracts awarded pursuant to Public Contract Code 2000, shall be consistent with the
federal procurement standards in 2 CFR 200.318-200.326. Awards shall be let to the most responsive and
responsible party. Price shall be the primary consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such an
award. (Public Contract Code 20111)

Program Monitoring and Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports regarding revenues and
expenditures related to the food service program.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the Administrative Review
conducted by CDE to ensure compliance of the district's food service program with federal requirements.



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DMFTRegulation 355ft Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

Original Adopted DatetOS/22/2Ot1 | last Revised Datez to/IO/2O22

Payments for Meals

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a system for accurately recording payments received and tracking
meals provided to each student.

At the beginning of the school year, the Superintendent or designee shall communicate the district's meal payment
policies through multiple methods, including, but not limited to:

1. Explaining the meal charge policy within registration materials provided to parents/guardians at the start of the
school year

2. lncluding the policy in print versions of student handbooks, if provided to parents/guardians annually

3. Providing the policy whenever parents/guardians are notified regarding the application process for free and
reduced-price meals, such as in the distribution of eligibility forms at the start of the school year

4. Posting the policy on the district's website

Reimbursement Claims

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the number of meals served each day by school site and by
category of free and reduced-price meals. The Superintendent or designee shall submit reimbursement claims for
school meals to the California Department of Education (CDE) using the online Child Nutrition lnformation and
Payment System.

Donation of Leftover Food

The District shall take steps to minimize food waste and reduce food insecurity in district schools. (Health and Safety
Code tI4O79)

The Superintendent or designee shall arrange to recover the maximum amount of edible food that would otherwise
be disposed for donation to a local food recovery organization. (14 CCR 78991.3)

The district may also provide sharing tables where students and staff may return appropriate unused cafeteria food
items to be made available to students during the course of a regular school meal time. lf food on the sharing tables
is not taken by a student, the school cafeteria may donate the food to a food bank or any other nonprofit charitable
organization. (Health and Safety Code tt4O79l

Food that may be donated includes prepackaged, nonpotentially hazardous food with the packaging still intact and in
good condition, whole uncut produce that complies with Health and Safety Code 113992, unopened bags of sliced
fruit, unopened containers of milk that are immediately stored in a cooling bin maintained al47 degrees Fahrenheit
or below, and perishable prepackaged food if it is placed in a proper temperature-controlled environment. The
preparation, safety, and donation of food shall be consistent with Health and Safety Code 113980. (Health and
Safety Code tt4079)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records related to edible food recovery including a list of each food
recovery service or organization that collects or receives the district's edible food, contact information for the service
or organization, the types of food, frequency, and quantity that will be collected or hauled by the district, and a copy
of contracts or written agreements between the district and food recovery services or organizations. (14 CCR
7899r.4)

Cafeteria Fund and Account

All proceeds from food sales and other services offered by the cafeteria shall be deposited in the cafeteria fund as
provided by law. (Education Code 38090, 38093)

The cafeteria fund shall be used only for those expenditures 6uthorized by the Governing Board as necessary for the



operation of school cafeterias in accordance with Education Code 38100-38103, 2 CFR Part 200 Appendix Vll, and
the California School Accounting Manual.

The district may use cafeteria funds to supplement the provision of a nutritionally adequate breakfast and/or lunch
to district students when permitted by law.

Any charges to, or transfers from, a food service program shall be dated and accompanied by a written explanation of
the purpose of and basis for the expenditure. (Education Code 38101)

lndirect costs charged to the food service program shall be based on either the district's prior year indirect cost rate
as approved by CDE or the statewide average approved indirect cost rate for the second prior fiscal year, whichever
is less. (Education Code 38101)

Net cash resources in the nonprofit school food service shall not exceed six months'average expenditures. (7 CFR
210.14,220.7)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods

The district shall provide facilities for the storage and control of foods received through the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) that protect against theft, spoilage, damage, or other loss. Such storage facilities shall maintain
donated foods in sanitary conditions, at the proper temperature and humidity, and with adequate air circulation. The
district shall comply with all federal, state, or local requirements related to food safety and health and procedures for
responding to a food recall, as applicable, and shall obtain all required health inspections. (7 CFR 250.14)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain inventories of USDA foods in accordance with 7 CFR 25O.59 and CDE
procedures, and shall ensure that foods are used before their expiration dates.

USDA donated foods shall be used in school lunches as far as practicable. USDA foods also may be used in other
nonprofit food service activities, including, but not limited to, school breakfasts or other meals, a la carte foods sold
to students, meals served to adults directly involved in the operation and administration of the food service and to
other school staff, and training in nutrition, health, food service, or general home economics instruction for students,
provided that any revenues from such activities accrue to the district's nonprofit food service account. (7 CFR
250.59)

Contracts with Outside Services

The term of any contract for food service management or consulting services shall not exceed one year. Any renewal
of the contract or further requests for proposals to provide such services shall be considered on a year-to-year basis.
(Education Code 45103.5; 7 CFR 2tO.t6)

Any contract for management of the food service operation shall be approved by CDE and comply with the
conditions in Education Code 49554 and 7 CFR 27O.16 as applicable. The district shall retain control of the quality,
extent, and general nature of its food services. (Education Code 49554;42 USC 1758;7 CFR 210.16)

Any contract for consulting services shall not result in the supervision of food service classified staff by the
management consultant, nor shall it result in the elimination of any food service classified staff or position or have
any adverse effect on the wages, benefits, or other terms and conditions of employment of classified food service
staff or positions. All persons providing consulting services shall be subject to applicable employment conditions
related to health and safety as listed in Education Code 45103.5. (Education Code 45103.5)



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTPolicy 61742 Education For Engllsh Leamers

Original Adopted Datez O2/2t/ 2O12 | Last Revised Datc:. 02/ !8/2O2O

The Governing Board intends to provide English learners with challenging curriculum and instruction that maximize
the attainment of high levels of proficiency in English, advance multilingual capabilities, and facilitate student
achievement in the district's regular course of study.

English learners shall be provided differentiated English language development instruction which is targeted to their
English proficiency level. Such instruction shall be based on sound instructional theory, be aligned with state content
standards, emphasize inquiry-based learning and critical thinking skills, and be integrated across all subject areas.

No middle school student who is an English learner shall be denied enrollment in any of the following: (Education
Code 60811.8)

1. Courses in the core curriculum areas of reading/language arts, mathematics, science, and history/social
science, courses required to meet state and local high school graduation requirements, or courses required for
middle school grade promotion

However, an English learner who has been enrolled in a school in the United States for less than 12 months or
is enrolled in a program designed to develop the basic English skills of newly arrived immigrant students may
be denied participation in any such course, if the course of study provided to the student is designed to
remedy academic deficits incurred during participation and reasonably calculated to enable the student to
attain parity of participation in the standard instructional program within a reasonable length of time after the
student enters the school system.

2. A full course load of courses specified in ltem #1 above

3. Other courses that meet the "A-G" course requirements for college admission or are advanced courses such as
honors or Advanced Placement courses, on the sole basis of the student's classification as an English learner

The district shall identify in its local control and accountability plan (LCAP) goals and specific actions and services to
enhance student engagement, academic achievement, and other outcomes for English learners.

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage parent/guardian and community involvement in the development
and evaluation of programs for English learners. The Superintendent or designee may also provide an English
development literacy training program for parents/guardians and community members so that they may better
support students' English language development.

Staff Qualifications and Training

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all staff employed to teach English learners possess the appropriate
authorization from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

The district shall provide effective professional development to teachers (including teachers in classroom settings
that are not the settings of language instruction educational programs), administrators, and other school or
community-based organization personnel to improve the instruction and assessment of English learners and enhance
staff's abilityto understand and use curricula, assessment, and instructional strategies for English learners. Such
professional development shall be of sufficient intensity and duration to produce a positive and lasting impact on
teachers' performance in the classroom. (20 USC 5825)

Staff development shall also address the sociocultural needs of English learners and provide opportunities for
teachers to engage in supportive, collaborative learning communities.

ldentification and Assessment

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain procedures for the early identification of English learners and an
assessment of their proficiency using the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC). To
oversee test administration, the Superintendent or designee shall annually designate a district ELPAC coordinator
and a site coordinator for each test site in accordance with 5 CCR 17578.4O-It518.45.



Once identified as an English learner, a student shall be annually assessed for language proficiency until the student
is reclassified based on criteria specified in the accompanying administrative regulation.

ln addition, English learners' academic achievement in English language arts, mathematics, science, and any additional
subject required by law shall be assessed using the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress. As
necessary, the test shall be administered with testing variations in accordance with 5 CCR 853. English learners who
are in their firstt2 months of attending a school in the United States shall be exempted from taking the English
language arts assessment to the extent allowed by federal law. (Education Code 60603, 60640;5 CCR 853)

Formative assessments may be utilized to analyze student performance and appropriately adapt teaching
methodologies and instructions.

Language Acquisition Programs

The district shall offer research-based language acquisition programs that are designed to ensure English acquisition
as rapidly and as effectively as possible and that provide instruction to students on the state-adopted academic
content standards, including the English language development standards. (Education Code 306; 5 CCR 11300)

At a minimum, the district shall offer a structured English immersion program which includes designated and
integrated English language development. ln the structured English immersion program, nearly all of the classroom
instruction shall be provided in English, but with the curriculum and presentation designed for students who are
learning English. (Education Code 305-306; 5 CCR 11309)

For the purpose of determining the amount of instruction to be conducted in English in the structured English
immersion program, "nearly all" means that all classroom instruction shall be conducted in English except for
clarification, explanation, and support as needed.

ln addition, language acquisition programs offered by the district may include, but are not limited to, the following:
(Education Code 305-306)

1. A dual-language immersion program that provides integrated language learning and academic instruction for
native speakers of English and native speakers of another language, with the goals of high academic
achievement, first and second language proficiency, and cross-cultural understanding

2. A transitional or developmental program for English learners that provides literacy and academic instruction in
English and a student's native language and that enables an English learner to achieve English proficiency and
academic mastery of subject matter content and higher order thinking skills, including critical thinking, in order
to meet state academic content standards

The district's language acquisition programs for grades K-3 shall comply with class size requirements specified in
Education Code 42238.O2. (Education Code 310)

ln establishing the district's language acquisition programs, the Superintendent or designee shall consult with
parents/guardians and the community during the LCAP development process. The Superintendent or designee shall
also consult with administrators, teachers, and other personnel with appropriate authorizations and experience in
establishing a language acquisition program. (Education Code 305)

At the beginning of each school year or upon a student's enrollment, parents/guardians shall be provided information
on the types of language acquisition programs available to students enrolled in the district, including, but not limited
to, a description of each program, the process to be followed in making a program selection, identification of any
language to be taught in addition to English when the program includes instruction in another language, and the
process to request establishment of a language acquisition program. (Education Code 310; 5 CCR 11310)

Whenever a student is identified as an English learner based on the results of the ELPAC, the student's
parents/guardians may choose a language acquisition program that best suits their child. To the extent possible, any
language acquisition program requested by the parents/guardians of 30 or more students at the school or by the
parents/guardians of 20 or more students at any grade level shall be offered by the school. (Education Code 310; 5
ccR 11311)

Until July t,2029, the Superintendent or designee may, with Board approval, and as specified in BP 5117 -
lnterdistrict Attendance, enter into an instruction collaboration agreement (lCA) with another school district, county
office of education, or charter school to offer the same or similar courses and coursework to students who have



been impacted by teacher shortages, disruptions, or cancellations, or teacher shortages to dual language immersion
programs. (Education Code 48345)

Reclassification

When an English learner is determined based on state and district reclassification criteria to have acquired a
reasonable level of English proficiency pursuant to Education Code 313 and 52164.6, or upon request by the
student's parent/guardian, the student shall be transferred from a language acquisition program into an English
language mainstream classroom.

Program Evaluation

To evaluate the effectiveness of the district's educational program for English learners, the Superintendent or
designee shall report to the Board, at least annually, regarding:

1, Progress of English learners towards proficiency in English

2. The number and percentage of English learners reclassified as fluent English proficient

3. The number and percentage of English learners who are or are at risk of being classified as long-term English
learners in accordance with Education Code 313.1

4. The achievement of English learners on standards-based tests in core curricular areas

5. For any language acquisition program that includes instruction in a language other than English, student
achievement in the non-English language in accordance with 5 CCR 11309

6. Progress toward any other goals for English learners identified in the district's LCAP

7. A comparison of current data with data from at least the previous year in regard to ltems #1-6 above

8. A comparison of data between the different language acquisition programs offered by the district

The Superintendent or designee shall also provide the Board with regular reports from any district or schoolwide
English learner advisory committees.



Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Status: DRAFTRegulation 6174: Education For English Learners

Original Adopted Datez O2/ 2t/2O12 | Last Revised Date. 03 / 09 /2O2O

Definitions

English learner means a student who is age 3-21 years, who is enrolled or is preparing to enroll in an elementary or
secondary school, and whose difficulties in speaking, reading, writing, or understanding the English language may be
sufficient to deny the student the ability to meet state academic standards, the ability to successfully achieve in
classrooms where the language of instruction is English, or the opportunity to participate fully in society. An English
learner may include a student who was not born in the United States or whose native language is a language other
than English; a student who is Native American or Alaska Native, or a native resident of the outlying areas, who
comes from an environment where a language other than English has had a significant impact on the individual's level
of English language proficiency; or a student who is migratory, whose native language is a language other than
English, and who comes from an environment where a language other than English is dominant. (Education Code
306;2O USC 7801)

Designoted English language development means instruction provided during a time set aside in the regular school day
for focused instruction on the state-adopted English language development standards to assist English learners to
develop critical English language skills necessary for academic content learning in English. (5 CCR 11300)

lntegroted English languoge development means instruction in which the state-adopted English language development
standards are used in tandem with the state-adopted academic content standards. lntegrated English language
development includes specially designed academic instruction in English. (5 CCR 11300)

Native speoker of English means a student who has learned and used English at home from early childhood and English
has been the primary means of concept formation and communication. (Education Code 306)

ldentification and Assessments

Upon enrollment in the district, each student's primary Ianguage shall be determined through the use of a home
language survey. (Education Code 52764.1; 5 CCR MO7,11518.5)

Any student who is identified as having a primary language other than English as determined by the home language
survey, and who has not previously been identified as an English learner by a California public school or for whom
there is no record of results from an administration of an English language proficiency test, shall be initially assessed
for English proficiency using the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC). Prior to
administering the ELPAC, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the student's parent/guardian in writing that
the student will be administered the initial ELPAC. (Education Code 313, 52764.1;5 CCR 11518.5)

Administration of the ELPAC, including the use of variations and accommodations in test administration when
authorized, shall be conducted in accordance with test publisher instructions and 5 CCR tt5l8.5-fl51.8.37.

Based on the initial assessment, the student shall be classified either as initially fluent in English proficient or as an
English learner. The Superintendent or designee shall notify the student's parent/guardian, in writing, of the results
of the ELPAC initial assessment within 30 calendar days after the student's date of initial enrollment, or, if
administered prior to the student's initial date of enrollment, up to 60 calendar days prior to such enrollment, but not
before July 1 of the school year of the student's initial enrollment. The notice shall indicate whether the student met
the ELPAC initial assessment criterion for proficiency and include the district's contact information for use if the
parent/guardian has questions or concerns regarding the student's classification. (5 CCR 11518.5)

Each year after a student is identified as an English learner and until the student is redesignated as English proficient,
the summative assessment of the ELPAC shall be administered to the student during a four-month period after
January 1 as determined by the California Department of Education. (Education Code 313)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of their child's results on the summative assessment
of the ELPAC within 30 calendar days following receipt of the results from the test contractor or, if the results are
received from the test contractor after the last day of instruction for the school year, within 15 working days of the
start of the next school year. (Education Code 52t64.t; 5 CCR 11518.15)

The parent/guardian of a student participating in, or identified for participation in, a language instruction program



supported by federal Title I or Title lll funds shall receive notification of the assessment of the student's English
proficiency. Such notice shall be provided no later than 30 calendar days after the beginning of the school year or, if
the student is identified for program participation during the school year, within two weeks of the student's
placement in the program, The notice shall include all of the following: (Education Code 313.2, 44Q;20 USC 6312)

1. The reason for the identification of the student as an English learner and the need for placement in a language
acquisition program

2. The level of English proficiency, how the level was assessed, and the status of the student's academic
achievement

3. A description of the language acquisition program in which the student is, or will be, participating, including a

description of all of the following:

a. The methods of instruction used in the program and in other available programs, including how such
programs differ in content, instructional goals, and the use of English and a native language in instruction

b. The manner in which the program will meet the educational strengths and needs of the student

c. The manner in which the program will help the student develop English proficiency and meet age-
appropriate academic standards for grade promotion and graduation

d. The specific exit requirements for the program, the expected rate of transition from the program into
classes not tailored for English learners, and the expected rate of graduation from secondary school if
applicable

e. When the student has been identified for special education, the manner in which the program meets the
requirements of the student's IEP

4. As applicable, the identification of a student as a long-term English learner or at risk of becoming a long-term
English learner, as defined in Education Code 313.1, and the manner in which the program for English language
development instruction will meet the educational strengths and needs of such students and help such
students develop English proficiency and meet age-appropriate academic standards

5. lnformation about the parent/guardian's right to have the student immediately removed from a program upon
the parent/guardian's request

6. lnformation regarding a parent/guardian's option to decline to enroll the student in the program or to choose
another program or method of instruction, if available

7. lnformation designed to assist a parent/guardian in selecting among available programs, if more than one
program or method is offered

Language Acquisition Programs

Whenever parents/guardians of enrolled students, and those enrolled for attendance in the next school year, request
that the district establish a specific language acquisition program in accordance with Education Code 310, such
requests shall be addressed through the following process: (5 CCR tt377)

1. The school shall make a written record of each request, including any request submitted verbally, that includes
the date of the request, the names of the parent/guardian and student making the request, a general
description of the request, and the student's grade level on the date of the request. As needed, the school shall
assist the parent/guardian in clarifying the request. All requests shall be maintained for at least three years
from the date of the request.

2. The school shall monitor requests on a regular basis and notify the Superintendent or designee when the
parents/guardians of at least 30 students enrolled in the school, or at least 20 students in the same grade level,
request the same or a substantially similar type of language acquisition program. lf the requests are for a
multilingual program model, the district shall consider requests from parents/guardians of students enrolled in
the school who are native English speakers in determining whether this threshold is reached,

3. lf the number of parents/guardians described in ltem #2 is attained, the Superintendent or designee shall



a. Within 10 days of reaching the threshold, notify the parents/guardians of students attending the school,
the school's teachers, administrators, and the district's English learner parent advisory committee and
parent advisory committee, in writing, of the requests for a language acquisition program

b. ldentify costs and resources necessary to implement any new language acquisition program, including,
but not limited to, certificated teachers with the appropriate authorizations, necessary instructional
materials, pertinent professional development for the proposed program, and opportunities for
parent/guardian and community engagement to support the proposed program goals

c. Within 60 calendar days of reaching the threshold number of parents/guardians described in ltem #2
above, determine whether it is possible to implement the requested language acquisition program and
provide written notice of the determination to parents/guardians of students attending the school, the
school's teachers, and administrators

d. lf a determination is made to implement the language acquisition program, create and publish a
reasonable timeline of actions necessary to implement the program. lf a determination is made that it is
not possible to implement the program, provide a written explanation of the reason(s) the program
cannot be provided.

The district shall notify parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year or upon the student's enrollment
regarding the process to request a language acquisition program, including a dual-language immersion program, for
their child. The notice shall also include the following: (5 CCR 11309, 11310)

1. A description of the programs provided, including structured English immersion

2. ldentification of any language to be taught in addition to English when the program includes instruction in a
language other than English

3. The manner in which the program is designed using evidence-based research and includes both designated and
integrated English language development

4. The manner in which the district has allocated sufficient resources to effectively implement the program,
including, but not limited to, certificated teachers with the appropriate authorizations, necessary instructional
materials, pertinent professional development, and opportunities for parent/guardian and community
engagement to support the program goals

5. The manner in which the program will, within a reasonable period of time, lead to language proficiency and
achievement of the state-adopted content standards in English and, when the program includes instruction in
another language, in that other language

6. The process to request establishment of a language acquisition program not offered at the school

7. For any dual-language immersion program offered, the specific languages to be taught. The notice also may
include the program goals, methodology used, and evidence of the proposed program's effectiveness.

The district shall provide additional and appropriate educational services to English learners for the purposes of
overcoming language barriers and academic deficits in other areas of the core curriculum. (5 CCR 71302)

Reclassification/Redesignation

English learners shall be reclassified as fluent English proficient when they are able to comprehend, speak, read, and
write English well enough to receive instruction in an English language mainstream classroom and make academic
progress at a level substantially equivalent to that of students of the same age or grade whose primary language is
English and who are in the regular course of study. (Education Code 52164.6)

The criteria for determining whether an English learner shall be reclassified as fluent English proficient shall include,
but not be limited to: (Education Code 313,52164.6; 5 CCR 11303)

1. Assessment of English language proficiency using an objective assessment instrument, including, but not
limited to, the ELPAC



2. Evaluation by the student's classroom teacher and any other certificated staff with direct responsibility for
teaching or placement decisions related to the student, including, but not limited to, a review of the student's
curriculum mastery and academic performance

3. Parent/guardian involvement, including:

a. Notice to parents/guardians of language reclassification and placement, including a description of the
reclassification process and the parent/guardian's opportunity to participate

b. Encouragement of parent/guardian participation in the district's reclassification procedure, including
seeking parent/guardian opinion and consultation during the reclassification process

c. Provision of an interpreter for the parent/guardian, when necessary

4. Comparison of student performance on an objective assessment of basic skills in English against an empirically
established range of performance in basic skills, based on the performance of English proficient students of the
same age, which demonstrates whether the student is sufficiently proficient in English to participate
effectively in a curriculum designed for students of the same age whose native language is English

The student's language proficiency assessments, the participants in the reclassification process, and any decisions
regarding reclassification shall be retained in the student's permanent record. (5 CCR 11305)

The Superintendent or designee shall monitor the progress of reclassified students to ensure their correct
classification and placement. (5 CCR tt304)

The Superintendent or designee shall monitor students for at least four years following their reclassification to
ensure the students have not prematurely exited, any academic deficit incurred through participation in the English
learner program has been remedied, and the students are meaningfully participating in the standard instructional
program compared to students who had never participated in an English learner program. (5 CCR 1,7304;20 USC
6841)

Advisory Committees

A school-level English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) shall be established when there are more than 20 English
learners at the school. Parents/guardians of English learners, elected by parents/guardians of English learners at the
school, shall constitute committee membership in at least the same percentage as English learners represent of the
total number of students in the school. The school may designate for this purpose an existing school-level advisory
committee provided that it meets these criteria for committee membership. (Education Code 52176;5 CCR 11308)

The ELAC shall be responsible for assisting in the development of a schoolwide needs assessment, recommending
ways to make parents/guardians aware of the importance of regular school attendance, and advising the principal
and school staff in the development of a detailed master plan for English learners for the individual school and
submitting the plan to the Board for consideration for inclusion in the district master plan. (Education Code 52176)

When the district has more than 50 English learners, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a District English
Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC), the majority of whose membership shall be composed of parents/guardians of
English learners who are not employed by the district. Alternatively, the district may use a subcommittee of an
existing districtwide advisory committee on which parents/guardians of English learners have membership in at least
the same percentage as English learners represent of the total number of students in the district. (Education Code
s2r76)

The DELAC shall advise the Board on at least the following tasks: (5 CCR 11308)

1. Developing a district master plan for education programs and services for English learners, taking into
consideration the school site plans for English learners

2. Conducting a districtwide needs assessment on a school-by-school basis

3. Establishing a district program, goals, and objectives for programs and services for English learners

4. Developing a plan to ensure compliance with applicable teacher or instructional aide requirements



5. Administering the annual language census

5. Reviewing and commenting on the district's reclassification procedures

7. Reviewing and commenting on the required written parental notifications

ln order to assist the advisory committee in carrying out its responsibilities, the Superintendent or designee shall
ensure that DELAC and ELAC committee members receive appropriate training and materials. This training shall be
planned in full consultation with the members. (5 CCR 11308)

LCAP Advisory Committee

When there are at least 15 percent English learners in the district, with at least 50 students who are English learners,
a district-level English learner parent advisory committee shall be established to rbview and comment on the
district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Such advisory committee shall provide input regarding the
district's existing language acquisition programs and language programs, and, where possible, the establishment of
other such programs, in accordance with BP 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan. The committee shall be
composed of a majority of parents/guardians of English learners. lf the DELAC acts as the ELAC pursuant to
Education Code 52063 and 52062, the DELAC shall also review and comment on the development or annual update
of the LCAP. (Education Code 52062,52O63;5 CCR 11301, t54951

The DELAC may also serve as the LCAP English learner advisory committee.



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
October 17, 2023 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m.  

 
MINUTES 

 
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Board President, Brad Bergstrom, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Brad Bergstrom, President  
Frank Yanes, Clerk  
Reverend Edward Ezaki, Member 
Constance Lunde, Member  
Karyll Smith Quinn, Member   
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Wesley Sever, Ed.D., Superintendent  
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent 
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official 
Erin Pasillas, Director of Special Education and Student Services 
Linda Simmons, Community Schools Coordinator 

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda: 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent's Report 

5.1. Student Recognition- 2022-23 California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 
(CAASPP) Test Perfect Scores – Students who scored perfect on the California Assessment of 
Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) test at the end of last year were recognized.  
Students scored perfect in ELA, Math, or both.  Achieving a perfect score on the CAASPP Test is 
a tremendous accomplishment.  These students have bright futures ahead of them, and we are 
proud to have them as part of our District.  Parents, grandparents, former teachers, and 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

principals beamed with pride as they congratulated these students.  The Kingsburg Community 
Education Foundation sweetened the celebration by presenting each student with a special 
goodie bag, and the students received letters of congratulations from Dr. Sever.  

 
• Eden Parkinson- BOTH Math and ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Irina James- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Charlotte Krum- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Lillian Ross- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Evelyn Wood- ELA, currently grade 4 at Reagan Elementary 
• Ada Maher- BOTH Math and ELA, currently grade 5 at Reagan Elementary 
• Jesse Hjelm- Math, currently grade 6 at Reagan Elementary 
• Hunter Jackson- Math, currently grade 8 at Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
• Nathaniel Bahne- Math, currently grade 9 at Kingsburg High School  
• Brielle Benslay- Math, currently grade 9 at Kingsburg High School  
• Oliver Fjelstrom- Math, currently grade 9 at El Diamante High School  

 
ADJOURN FOR BRIEF RECEPTION 
(Students were introduced to the Board, after which there was a brief reception.  The 
meeting was temporarily suspended mid-agenda for this event.) 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 

5.2. The 2023-2024 LCAP and Budget have been approved by the Fresno County Superintendent of 
Schools. 

5.3. Thank you to the Kingsburg Fire Department for allowing us to use their ladder to repair the top 
of the Roosevelt flag pole.  Mr. McIntyre thanked them by providing lunch to the station. 

5.4. Dr. Sever shared several “good news” emails, Facebook posts, phone calls, and stories shared 
about the District. 

5.5. Fresno State virtual classes offered to parents are continuing each month. We have new classes 
beginning on October 23rd.  The flyer can be found on our Facebook page and is sent out to all 
parents each month. 

5.6. Reagan’s Don’t Fall into Bullying event will be tonight (October 17) from 5:30-7:00 pm.  Reagan 
School Counselor Kristin Gonzalez and District Liaison Angelica Melendez did a great job putting 
this on with the student anti-bullying taskforce. 

 
6. Linda Simmons, Community Schools Director 

6.1. Mrs. Simmons presented to the Board on Community Schools, the exciting things they are 
doing, our partnership with KCAPS, Community Advisory Councils, Safety Days, and Raising 
Highly Capable Kids.  Community Advisory Councils will begin soon for all schools and the 
District.  Safety Days for Washington, Roosevelt, Lincoln, and CVHS are coming up.  Other 
schools have been scheduled for the Spring.  Raising Highly Capable Kids began October 9th.  
Sessions are each Monday at 5pm at Lincoln and Tuesdays at 8:30 am at Roosevelt. 

 
7. Assistant Superintendent's Report 

7.1. CatapultK12- We have great safety policies in our district but it may be time to take that next 
step if the Board sees fit.  The proposal to integrate the CatapultK12 program is on tonight's 
agenda. This program is designed to ensure seamless communication in the event of an 
incident, interfacing with our Aeries system and enabling connectivity through cell phones and 
computers. 
 

8. Chief Business Official's Report 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

8.1. Tax Extension- The deadline for taxes has been extended to November 16th.  We are 
anticipating seeing updated numbers.  Mr. Rodriguez will attend the SSDA CBO Conference 
October 18-19.   

8.2. The District Wellness Committee will have their first meeting of the year Thursday October 26th 
at 3 pm in the Food Service Office.  All are welcome. 

8.3. Mark your calendars for the exciting "Taste of KECSD" event, taking place on November 2nd at 
5:30 pm in the Lincoln Cafeteria. Mrs. LeBoeuf and Mrs. McNulty have curated an impressive 
lineup of vendors to showcase their products. Families can enjoy taste testing as well. We look 
forward to seeing you there. 

8.4. Mr. Rodriguez and Mr. McIntyre recently conducted a job walk to plan for HVAC improvements 
in the Lincoln and Washington cafeterias. The project details have been published in the 
newspaper and will remain for two weeks. We are pleased to report that five companies 
participated in this job walk for the anticipated summer project. 

8.5. In April, we submitted solar contracts to PG&E and were fortunate to be grandfathered into 
NEM 2.0. However, the CEC funds allocated by the state have been allocated to other entities. 
We are currently in a queue and will maintain our status while monitoring the situation. To 
date, four other districts have been removed from the queue. We anticipate potential legislative 
support that could secure more funding for our program, allowing us to continue our solar 
initiatives. 
 

9. Board Member Reports 
9.1. Reverend Ezaki expressed his admiration for the school sites, noting their remarkable condition, 

and he extended his appreciation to the MOT crew for their outstanding work. 
 
10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

10.1. AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2:  Personal Leaves 
10.2. BB 9124:  Attorney 

 
No changes were made to the policies as submitted.  They will be brought back to the next Board 
meeting for approval. 
 
ADJOURN FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
 
PUBLIC HEARING    
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
No complaints were received during the last quarter. 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – September 12, 2023 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
11.5. Consider Approval of Annual Rafer Johnson Jr. High School MESA Overnight Student Trip:  

Catalina, CA, November 7-10, 2023 
11.6. Consider Approval of Booster/Parent Clubs for the 2023-2024 School Year 

 
Item 11.1.- 11.6.: 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 

 
12. Consider Approval of Quote from CatapultEMS for Integrated Emergency Solutions 
 

Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
13. Consider Approval of Facility Master Plan from SchoolWorks, Inc. 

 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
14. Consider Approval of Proposal from Power Design Electric for New Conduit and Circuitry to the 

Washington and Lincoln Multi-Purpose Rooms 
 

Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
15. Consider Approval of MOU with Fresno State Community Based Learning NASA Aerospace Academy 

Program for TK-8th grade Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
SPECIAL EDUCATION AND STUDENT SERVICES 
 
16. Consider Approval of Partnership Agreement with Kingsburg Community Assistance Programs and 

Services (KCAPS) 
 

Moved:  Mrs. Lunde; Seconded:  Rev. Ezaki 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 5 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
17. Consider Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints - No complaints were received 

last quarter. 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
18. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 

18.1. BP 1113:  District and School Websites 
18.2. E(1) 1113:  District and School Websites 
18.3. AR 1312.2:  Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials 
18.4. E(1) 1312.2:  Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials 
18.5. BP/AR 4112.2:  Certification 
18.6. BP 5141.5:  Mental Health 
18.7. BP 5145.6:  Parent/Guardian Notifications 
18.8. E(1) 5145.6:  Parent/Guardian Notifications 
18.9. BP 6159.2:  Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School And Agency Services for Special Education 
18.10. BP 6163.1:  Library Media Centers 
18.11. BB 9322:  Agenda/Meeting Materials 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
19. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

19.1. No comments were received from the public. 
 
20. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, November 14, 

2023, 4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
21. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

21.1. Classified Probationary Release 
 

22. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
23. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 

24. Public Employee Employment 
24.1. Certificated Personnel 

24.1.1 Consider Approval of Student Teachers for the 2023-2024 Fall Semester 
 

24.2. Classified Personnel 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 6 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

24.2.1 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  State Preschool Paraprofessional, Washington State 
Preschool 

24.2.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Behavior Support Assistant, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
24.2.3 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Part-time Groundskeeper, MOT 
24.2.4 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Washington School 
24.2.5 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 

 
25. Pupil Personnel 

25.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
25.1.1 Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
25.1.2 Consider Approval of 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
26. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
Action taken on agenda item 21.1.1.: 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 
 

• Ratified the Release of a Classified Probationary Employee – Paraprofessional- RSP 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 24.1.1. – 24.2.5.: 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 

 
• Approved Student Teachers for the 2023-2024 Fall Semester  
• Accepted Resignation:  Lorina Segura, State Preschool Paraprofessional, Washington State 

Preschool 
• Accepted Resignation:  Brianna Cerda, Behavior Support Assistant, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Gilbert Garcia, Part-time Groundskeeper, MOT 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Saxon Armijo, Paraprofessional- Categorical, Washington School 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Jasmine Gallardo, Paraprofessional- Categorical, Reagan Elementary 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 25.1.1. – 25.1.2.: 
Moved:  Mrs. Smith Quinn; Seconded:  Mrs. Lunde, to take the following action: 
 

• 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Approved all requests. 
• 2023-24 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Approved all requests. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
27. Adjourn 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 7 -                                                     October 17, 2023  

 
Meeting was adjourned at 6:02 p.m.  
 
 



CASH BALANCESJULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2021-22
60001 GE 3,410,135 5,266,346 6,542,516 5,712,348 5,632,298 8,371,269 8,814,793 9,001,010 9,997,896 11,061,778 10,714,235 12,760,654

60012 CHDE 112,776 88,642 175,917 151,216 154,577 177,060 152,969 189,272 169,439 187,034 158,114 138,385

60008 CAFÉ 218,960 106,714 220,380 128,078 130,885 146,079 187,644 205,563 187,297 202,290 218,037 164,745

60020 SPRES 2,133,586 2,133,586 2,138,487 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,139,136 2,146,807 2,146,807 2,153,107 2,153,675 2,153,675 2,160,094

65334 16 B 6,149 6,149 6,168 6,170 6,170 6,170 6,192 6,192 6,210 6,212 6,212 6,230

60006 DF 277,887 277,887 418,532 249,139 655,440 637,377 691,263 1,062,316 1,196,054 930,239 1,042,845 1,116,434

65066 04 A 163 236 236 236 236 236 237 237 238 238 238 468

65104 06 Refund 86,154 86,588 89,582 89,611 89,609 89,609 89,927 89,927 90,191 90,387 90,387 90,660

65215 13 Refi 94,042 94,157 94,455 94,484 94,484 94,484 94,822 94,822 95,100 95,125 95,125 95,772

65276 Bond Intrst 466,252 45,832 47,890 48,216 48,782 205,806 230,450 236,221 270,378 464,848 467,338 65,001

65281 16 Refi 23,150 24,413 25,899 25,982 26,102 88,263 20,388 21,864 29,269 83,817 84,543 95,226

65335 16 B Debt 17,532 18,829 19,194 19,328 19,541 131,493 21,408 24,088 37,006 134,781 136,023 154,683

2022-23

60001 GE 11,462,106 10,509,697 11,595,955 12,050,047 13,862,360 17,648,124 17,729,201 17,371,298 18,891,813 20,948,944 20,226,498 23,026,957

60012 CHDE 123,576 165,679 147,787 162,548 168,141 213,137 237,513 215,225 231,392 204,189 200,160 197,121

60008 CAFÉ 8,350 67,670 133,058 21,429 16,622 173,493 69,294 4,895 204,389 238,400 298,010 446,258

60020 SPRES 2,154,262 2,160,638 2,167,387 2,167,960 2,167,960 2,175,888 2,176,434 2,176,434 2,186,966 2,187,455 2,187,455 2,199,896

65334 16 B 6,214 6,232 6,251 6,253 6,253 6,276 6,278 6,278 6,308 6,309 6,309 6,345

60006 DF 1,074,175 1,075,041 1,083,296 1,143,381 1,150,954 1,129,707 1,234,234 1,250,128 1,154,738 1,143,562 1,195,632 1,266,956

65066 04 A 468 479 480 480 480 482 482 482 484 496 495 498

65104 06 Refund 90,416 90,683 90,966 90,990 90,990 91,323 91,348 91,348 91,790 91,810 91,810 92,335

65215 13 Refi 95,515 95,826 96,125 96,150 96,150 96,502 96,526 96,526 96,993 97,041 97,041 97,593

65276 Bond Intrst 69,142 73,379 74,201 74,919 74,919 241,435 250,219 250,461 281,207 507,403 518,667 74,682

65281 16 Refi 21,888 22,909 22,403 22,606 22,606 86,540 14,381 14,447 22,902 85,760 88,833 96,552

65335 16 B Debt 29,497 31,253 30,954 31,327 31,327 140,620 22,834 22,955 38,529 146,300 151,717 165,033

2023-24
60001 GE 20,202,997 19,271,414 18,135,834 17,771,903

60012 CHDE 229,084 213,746 247,305 256,427

60008 CAFÉ 502,800 436,623 353,644 162,204

60020 SPRES 2,200,348 2,200,348 2,214,399 2,214,877

65334 16 B 6,346 6,346 6,387 6,388

60006 DF 1,233,589 1,281,437 1,228,706 1,258,686

65066 04 A 498 513 516 516

65104 06 Refund 92,354 92,354 92,943 92,963

65215 13 Refi 97,613 97,719 98,342 98,364

65276 Bond Intrst 74,778 80,423 85,358 85,885

65281 16 Refi 22,005 24,048 25,075 25,224

65335 16 B Debt 32,972 36,380 38,169 38,431

C:\Users\brodriguez\Documents\Bobbys Documents\Budget\Cash balances\Cash Balances 21-22 thru 23-241 11/7/2023



Requested by rcrodriguez

Board Report

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

FiscalYear:  2024

From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

Report Coverpage 11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Account Selections:

Budget Type: Approved, Working, Current

Page Breaks: Fu

Details On: N/A

All

Suppress Zeros:

Totals Only:

No

Yes



Page 1 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 42,906,402.68 

 16,368,767.13 

$12,155,765.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$41,542,973.09 

 45,755,974.67 

$16,687,421.60 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 47,572,285.38 

 43,659,477.49 

$42,779,039.11 

 21,480,667.87 

($2,189,821.67)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,890,607.53 

 2,627,512.97 

$700,785.86 

 0.00  21,480,667.87 

$7,234,650.73 $0.00 $35,544,388.38 

 9,852,126.55  3,842,736.38  29,964,614.56  68.6

 11,284,675.57  4,512,380.39  31,775,229.42  66.8

$17,430,643.03 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$12,834,262.91 

 5,224,074.43 

 9,680,189.81 

 7,124,609.52 

 8,043,266.01 

 2,302,235.94 

 547,336.05 

 27,738,527.15 

 15,167,875.53 

$12,660,153.49 

 5,380,427.92 

 9,735,152.00 

 7,249,809.76 

 8,633,934.32 

 3,365,471.84 

 547,336.05 

 27,775,733.41 

 15,883,744.08 

$1,079,154.30 

 451,310.51 

 748,381.75 

 108,870.49 

 239,795.92 

 258,617.56 

 4,477.00 

 2,278,846.56 

 348,666.41 

$3,335,733.77 

 1,594,547.18 

 2,521,412.34 

 7,451,693.29 

 607,068.52 

 1,793,364.74 

 1,418,621.02 

 2,400,433.26 

 13,928.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 607,451.50 

 281,150.53 

 2,954,134.35 

 535,997.01 

 133,647.00 

 3,235,284.88 

 607,451.50 

$9,324,419.72 

 3,785,880.74 

 6,606,288.16 

 6,361,590.71 

 3,886,435.23 

 1,410,853.81 

 399,761.05 

 19,716,588.62 

 10,248,025.94 

 73.7

 70.4

 67.9

 87.7

 45.0

 41.9

 73.0

 71.0

 64.5

($4,213,001.58) ($4,793,246.27) ($2,189,821.67) ($4,050,024.84) ($4,512,380.39) $3,769,158.96 -78.6

 12,155,765.55  16,687,421.60 (2,189,821.67)  22,227,840.88 

 83.1

Fund Summary

Fu: 0100 General Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(4,797,197.85)



Page 2 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 169,862.74 

$169,862.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$138,635.84 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 138,635.84 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  138,635.84 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$138,635.84 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 169,862.74  138,635.84  0.00  138,635.84 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fun

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 3 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 368,624.78 

 96,961.68 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$289,078.19 

 386,039.87 

($76,635.81)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 546,518.12 

 529,103.03 

$305,694.81 

 164,187.50 

($7,848.80)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 37,963.32 

 37,963.32 

$30,114.52 

 0.00  164,187.50 

$189,016.54 $0.00 $116,678.27 

 132,317.14  19,042.74  377,743.15  71.4

 132,317.14  19,042.74  395,158.24  72.3

$220,886.90 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$112,564.10 

 49,366.23 

 97,445.57 

 107,630.38 

 1,618.50 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 259,375.90 

 109,248.88 

$161,943.10 

 107,164.40 

 135,230.10 

 123,121.93 

 1,643.50 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 404,337.60 

 124,765.43 

$14,798.72 

 8,486.44 

 11,807.34 

 544.18 

 2,326.64 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 35,092.50 

 2,870.82 

$43,883.10 

 28,791.42 

 34,927.55 

 107,602.07 

 21,925.26 

 2,789.81 

 0.00 

 24,715.07 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 15,437.75 

 3,081.87 

 523.12 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,604.99 

 15,437.75 

$118,060.00 

 78,372.98 

 84,864.80 

 98,114.80 

(1,669.43)

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 281,297.78 

 96,445.37 

 72.9

 73.1

 62.8

 79.7

-101.6

 0.0

 100.0

 69.6

 77.3

($96,961.68) ($240,823.31) ($7,848.80) $56,699.40 ($19,042.74) ($278,479.97)  115.6

 0.00 (76,635.81) (7,848.80)  317,848.58 

 38.2

Fund Summary

Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(96,961.68)



Page 4 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 1,428,346.02 

 303,221.53 

$274,408.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,438,328.29 

 1,467,140.88 

$478,599.91 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,474,353.25 

 1,435,558.39 

$1,438,328.29 

 514,624.87 

($190,261.85)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 188,527.41 

 188,527.41 

($1,734.44)

 0.00  514,624.87 

$65,540.88 $0.00 $1,372,787.41 

 447,312.45  276,117.12  712,128.82  49.6

 447,312.45  276,117.12  750,923.68  50.9

$132,853.30 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 456,381.17 

 262,868.27 

 654,403.78 

 54,692.80 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 719,249.44 

 709,096.58 

$0.00 

 463,276.68 

 263,185.13 

 654,403.78 

 54,692.80 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 726,461.81 

 709,096.58 

$0.00 

 37,355.47 

 23,204.98 

 125,606.31 

 2,360.65 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 60,560.45 

 127,966.96 

$0.00 

 129,164.16 

 71,237.26 

 200,401.42 

 230,510.62 

 16,400.41 

 0.00 

 246,911.03 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 46,105.25 

 215,681.89 

 14,329.98 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 230,011.87 

 46,105.25 

$0.00 

 334,112.52 

 145,842.62 

 208,211.27 

 23,962.41 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 479,955.14 

 232,173.68 

 0.0

 72.1

 55.4

 31.8

 43.8

 0.0

 100.0

 66.1

 32.7

($28,812.59) ($36,024.96) ($190,261.85) ($381,771.57) ($276,117.12) $621,863.73 -1,726.2

 274,408.94  478,599.91 (190,261.85)  161,665.89 

 95.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(28,812.59)



Page 5 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 2,698,831.01 

$2,706,275.29 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 0.00 

$2,745,843.38 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 2,738,399.10 

($14,025.22)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($14,025.22)

 0.00  2,738,399.10 

$477.43 $0.00 $6,966.85 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$2,738,876.53 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$7,444.28 $7,444.28 ($14,025.22) $477.43 $0.00 $6,966.85  93.6

 2,706,275.29  2,745,843.38 (14,025.22)  2,731,432.25 

 93.6

Fund Summary

Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 7,444.28 



Page 6 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 6,251.40 

$6,251.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$6,386.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 6,386.94 

($40.37)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($40.37)

 0.00  6,386.94 

$1.46 $0.00 ($1.46)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$6,388.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($40.37) $1.46 $0.00 ($1.46)  0.0

 6,251.40  6,386.94 (40.37)  6,388.40 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2104 Building Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 7 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 9,028.01 

 1,034,292.99 

$1,248,698.68 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$560,433.70 

 346,028.01 

$1,445,189.39 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 346,028.01 

 9,028.01 

$560,433.70 

 1,230,783.70 

$22,175.30 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 27,818.01 

 0.00 

$49,993.31 

 0.00  1,230,783.70 

$115,546.05 $0.00 $444,887.65 

 2,000.00  1,850.00  5,178.01  57.4

 67,018.01  141,668.74  137,341.26  39.7

$1,279,311.74 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 27,818.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 2,000.00 

 0.00 

 2,000.00 

 65,018.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,850.00 

 0.00 

 139,818.74 

 1,850.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 132,163.25 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

 39.2

 0.0

 57.4

$214,405.69 $214,405.69 $22,175.30 $48,528.04 ($141,668.74) $307,546.39  143.4

 1,248,698.68  1,445,189.39  22,175.30  1,064,906.05 

 79.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 214,405.69 



Page 8 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 55.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  55.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5100 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 9 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 469.39 

$469.39 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 225,500.00 

$501.36 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 501.36 

($3.10)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($3.10)

 0.00  501.36 

$14.98 $0.00 $225,485.02 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  225,500.00  100.0

$516.34 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($3.10) $14.98 $0.00 ($14.98)  0.0

 469.39  501.36 (3.10)  516.34 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5101 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 10 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 1,100.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  1,100.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5102 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 11 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 51,609.72 

$51,609.72 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 285,400.00 

$92,943.35 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 92,943.35 

($588.56)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($588.56)

 0.00  92,943.35 

$20.14 $0.00 $285,379.86 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  285,400.00  100.0

$92,963.49 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($588.56) $20.14 $0.00 ($20.14)  0.0

 51,609.72  92,943.35 (588.56)  92,963.49 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5103 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 12 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 56,738.79 

$56,738.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 8,300.00 

$98,236.52 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 98,236.52 

($622.09)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($622.09)

 0.00  98,236.52 

$127.15 $0.00 $8,172.85 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  8,300.00  100.0

$98,363.67 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 ($622.09) $127.15 $0.00 ($127.15)  0.0

 56,738.79  98,236.52 (622.09)  98,363.67 

 98.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 5104 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 13 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 27,097.71 

$27,042.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 100,197.62 

$77,721.64 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 77,776.64 

($2,568.08)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($2,568.08)

 0.00  77,776.64 

$8,933.45 $0.00 $91,209.17 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  100,197.62  100.0

$86,710.09 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

($55.00) ($55.00) ($2,568.08) $8,933.45 $0.00 ($8,988.45)  16,342.6

 27,042.71  77,721.64 (2,568.08)  86,765.09 

 91.1

Fund Summary

Fu: 5106 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(55.00)



Page 14 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 56,124.27 

($18,438.44)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 398,062.71 

$22,502.33 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 97,065.04 

($363.13)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($363.13)

 0.00  97,065.04 

$2,722.15 $0.00 $320,777.85 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  398,062.71  100.0

$99,787.19 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

($74,562.71) ($74,562.71) ($363.13) $2,722.15 $0.00 ($77,284.86)  103.7

(18,438.44)  22,502.33 (363.13)  174,349.90 

 99.2

Fund Summary

Fu: 5107 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(74,562.71)



Page 15 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 10/01/2023 thru 10/31/2023

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2024

11/07/2023

08:23:01 AM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 115,730.07 

($6,432.64)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 625,618.07 

$43,744.98 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 165,907.69 

($613.05)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

($613.05)

 0.00  165,907.69 

$4,611.79 $0.00 $498,843.57 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  625,618.07  100.0

$170,519.48 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

($122,162.71) ($122,162.71) ($613.05) $4,611.79 $0.00 ($126,774.50)  103.8

(6,432.64)  43,744.98 (613.05)  796,137.55 

 99.1

Fund Summary

Fu: 5108 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(625,618.07)



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 1 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5125864863848-Alaniz, Lisa                  PV-240069 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125864873849-Albiani, Dylan                PV-240070 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125864883869-Amabisca, Laurie              PV-240089 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 51258389933-Amazon.com LLC                PO-240565 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Sticker  27.12 

PO-240565 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Sticker  335.90 

PO-240526 0100-07140-0-1133-1000-430000-090SmartQ C368 USB 3.0 SD Card R  454.40 

PO-240526 0100-07140-0-1133-1000-430000-090SmartQ C368 USB 3.0 SD Card R  32.02 

PO-240599 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000B08126N222 Halloween Bat 

Craft Kit Craft Kit -12 - Crafts for 

 2,513.02 

PO-240599 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000B08126N222 Halloween Bat 

Craft Kit Craft Kit -12 - Crafts for 

 1,280.87 

PO-240612 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Stock- (30 pack) Bes  192.37 

PO-240648 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Red/Yellow Foam Counters  1,012.05 

PO-240669 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Cognitevly Guided Math Instructi  713.98 

PO-240604 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Maglite ML 100 LED 2-Cell C Fl  110.20 

PO-240604 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Maglite ML 100 LED 2-Cell C Fl  416.18 

Warrant Total:  7,088.11 

 512584797 PV-240056 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-08519FH-X1N7-6HGY  112.78 

Warrant Total:  112.78 

 512586489 PO-240681 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085GBC Thermal Laminating Film Ro  163.36 

PO-240689 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Ziploc Gallon Food Storage Slider B  357.00 

PO-240672 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000B09J5F23JV Coat hooks 10 pc Si  440.69 

PO-240675 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Spookley the square pumpkin comb  65.36 

Warrant Total:  1,026.41 

 512587475 PO-240685 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000KLASIKA Desk Chairs with Whe  2,155.46 

PO-240483 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0602 pack of 18 inch easel paper roll  13.04 

PO-240705 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Bright Glow Sticks Bulk 8"  21.78 

PO-240282 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-081Hera's Palace 15ft. Patio Umbrella  186.63 

PO-240709 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085HP Original 148X Black Laserjet T  2,656.20 

PO-240713 0100-65460-0-5760-3120-430000-000Bouncy Bands Original for Teens (  242.99 

PO-240714 0100-65460-0-5760-3120-430000-000

Wily Fox USA Sensory Busy Book 

 144.75 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 2 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  5,420.85 

 512589252 PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0701KXK-G6QW-JG99  147.77 

PV-240098 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-430000-08011PJ-H1V6-6TDW  1,900.77 

PV-240098 0100-42030-0-1110-2420-430000-00016GK-G9G4-DKJV  183.72 

PV-240098 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-06016WW-TPV1-YMF1  571.60 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070141H-QXCM-RDPV  159.17 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0851PDC-VMPF-T14Q  29.41 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0851WC4-THPC-DLYT  123.71 

PV-240098 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0811L7T-CN6C-CR4D  218.66 

PV-240098 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-00019L6-FGX4-K6M7  57.96 

PV-240098 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0811RKG-WM7P-JK9N  165.79 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-08519L6-FGX4-M346  110.88 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0701CDN-L3YC-LY31  194.04 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-08516CK-6MRW-NV4F  62.76 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0851HDV-GRG7-MHCN  156.43 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0701GJ7-TQXV-MH1W  166.33 

PV-240098 0100-09000-0-0000-2420-430000-00016LP-6KXD-F764  2,026.00 

PV-240098 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-0851VWM-T9F3-CWRF  457.24 

PV-240098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-440000-0701GT9-QGD6-HKFC  632.04 

Warrant Total:  7,364.28 

Vendor Total:  21,012.43 

 5125874763686-Anderson Striping & Constructi PO-240515 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Asphalt crack repair. Prop  12,576.60 

PO-240515 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Asphalt crack repair. Prop  1,397.40 

PO-240515 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Asphalt crack repair. Prop  2,527.00 

Warrant Total:  16,501.00 

Vendor Total:  16,501.00 

 51258390043-Apple Inc                     PO-240575 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Volume Purchase Program Credit (  10.00 

PO-240575 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Volume Purchase Program Credit (  190.00 

Warrant Total:  200.00 

Vendor Total:  200.00 

 5125839013451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-240006 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  736.32 

Warrant Total:  736.32 

Vendor Total:  736.32 

 5125839043706-Banner Pest Control Inc       PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 3 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512583904 PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  65.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

Warrant Total:  715.00 

 512588324 PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

PO-240012 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  130.00 

Warrant Total:  650.00 

Vendor Total:  1,365.00 

 51258747797-Borchardt Corona & Faeth      PO-240061 0100-00000-0-0000-7190-580000-000Professional Audit Services Year 

Ending 06/30/2024

 11,968.00 

Warrant Total:  11,968.00 

Vendor Total:  11,968.00 

 5125883253191-BSN Sports LLC                PO-240603 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-580000-000Uniform for Professional Developme  2,150.01 

Warrant Total:  2,150.01 

Vendor Total:  2,150.01 

 512589253128-CALIFORNIA DEPT OF EDUCATION PV-240097 0100-42010-0-0000-0000-829000-000C-070263  1,128.00 

Warrant Total:  1,128.00 

Vendor Total:  1,128.00 

 512583905803-California Dept of Justice    PO-240014 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint Charges July 1, 2023 th  228.00 

Warrant Total:  228.00 

Vendor Total:  228.00 

 5125892542407-California School Nurses Org  PV-240101 0100-00000-0-0000-3140-530000-00011249  124.00 

Warrant Total:  124.00 

Vendor Total:  124.00 

 5125839062671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-240005 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-060Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 1,165.84 

PO-240005 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 251.44 

PO-240005 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-560000-082Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 791.96 

PO-240005 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-090Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 1,199.55 

PO-240005 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-085Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 1,234.58 

PO-240005 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-070Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 1,355.66 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 4 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512583906 PO-240005 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-080Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 1,238.02 

PO-240005 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 219.31 

PO-240005 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 185.71 

Warrant Total:  7,642.07 

Vendor Total:  7,642.07 

 5125839093146-Capstone                      PO-240605 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060PebbleGo Animals  2,903.10 

Warrant Total:  2,903.10 

Vendor Total:  2,903.10 

 5125883263851-Carhart, Kristen              PV-240094 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 5125864903859-Castro, Deisy                 PV-240079 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125864913868-Castro-Canchola, Griselda     PV-240088 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 512589255149-CDW Government LLC            PV-240100 0100-42030-0-1110-2420-440000-000LM72937  217.00 

PV-240100 0100-63320-0-1110-2420-440000-000LQ53809  3,287.74 

Warrant Total:  3,504.74 

Vendor Total:  3,504.74 

 5125864923842-Cleary, Yolanda               PV-240063 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125874783726-Comcast Corporation           PO-240017 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Internet Service at Roosevelt Site

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 406.64 

Warrant Total:  406.64 

 5125883272320-Comcast Corporation           PO-240016 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for CVHS 

Telephone Service

 588.30 

Warrant Total:  588.30 

Vendor Total:  994.94 

 5125864933321-Consolidated Electrical Distri PO-240146 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  279.67 

Warrant Total:  279.67 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 5 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  279.67 

 5125839101923-CSUF Foundation               PO-240656 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-000Exemplary Leadership Practices 

Conference (EPC) Registration 

 200.00 

Warrant Total:  200.00 

 512589256 PV-240099 0100-40350-0-1110-1000-520000-000pas-jslcu1  200.00 

Warrant Total:  200.00 

Vendor Total:  400.00 

 512583911206-Curriculum Associates LLC     PO-240645 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-070Ready Reading Curriculum - iRea  3,331.89 

Warrant Total:  3,331.89 

Vendor Total:  3,331.89 

 5125883283067-Darden Architects Inc         PO-240157 0100-32130-0-0000-8500-620002-265Architectural Services:  Kingsburg 

Elementary Charter School District 

 162.67 

PO-240157 0100-32130-0-0000-8500-620002-265Architectural Services:  Kingsburg 

Elementary Charter School District 

 162.67 

PO-240157 0100-32130-0-0000-8500-620002-265Architectural Services:  Kingsburg 

Elementary Charter School District 

 162.66 

PO-240524 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620002-279Lincoln MPR HVAC Project 279- A  427.00 

PO-240525 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620002-278Washington MPR HVAC Project 2  427.00 

PO-240531 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620002-278Washington MPR HVAC Project 2  11,471.75 

PO-240531 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-620002-278Washington MPR HVAC Project 2  11,471.75 

Warrant Total:  24,285.50 

Vendor Total:  24,285.50 

 512583912217-Dell Marketing LP             PO-240627 0100-63320-0-1110-2420-430000-000Dell Monitor Slim Soundbar - SB521  708.75 

Warrant Total:  708.75 

Vendor Total:  708.75 

 5125864943843-Dragomir, Ruth                PV-240064 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125864953863-Duarte, Danielle              PV-240083 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 512587479298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-240002 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  55,124.75 

PO-240002 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  17,246.00 

PO-240002 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  6,561.00 

PO-240002 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  285,394.54 

Warrant Total:  364,326.29 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 6 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  364,326.29 

 5125839142587-EMCOR Services MESA Energy    PO-240653 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Lincoln, Room 38 HVAC- Service 

Call and Repair. Invoice 

 1,688.66 

PO-240654 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Student Services Office, HVAC- 

Invoice 962015198

 5,594.21 

PO-240655 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000District Office, HR HVAC- 

Service Call. Invoice 962015131

 557.50 

Warrant Total:  7,840.37 

 512584798 PO-240540 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Rafer, Chiller 1- Leak repair York S  2,862.00 

PO-240405 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Reagan, IT Server Room- Proposal  11,807.00 

Warrant Total:  14,669.00 

 512588329 PO-240695 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Reagan, MPR HVAC- Service Call 

and Repair. Invoice 962015408

 1,386.33 

PO-240722 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Student Services Office HVAC- 

Service call and repair. Invoice 

 515.00 

PO-240726 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Reagan, Kitchen HVAC- Service 

Call and Repair. Invoice 

 5,895.40 

PO-240727 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-560000-000Roosevelt, Room 1 HVAC- 

Servica Call and Repair. Invoice 

 3,316.34 

PO-240725 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan, 5th Grade Hall HVAC- 

Service call and repair. Invoice 

 6,183.12 

Warrant Total:  17,296.19 

 512589257 PV-240102 0100-32130-0-0000-8110-560000-000962014544  845.00 

PV-240102 0100-32130-0-0000-8110-560000-000962014547  3,482.47 

PV-240102 0100-32130-0-0000-8110-560000-000962014551  770.00 

PV-240102 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-580000-000962014734  9,237.00 

Warrant Total:  14,334.47 

Vendor Total:  54,140.03 

 5125874823565-Emmersen, Charlienne          PO-240262 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement 

2023-2024 School Year

 15.72 

Warrant Total:  15.72 

Vendor Total:  15.72 

 5125864973872-Englebright, Beth             PV-240092 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839133830-E-Therapy LLC                 PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,520.00 

PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,677.50 

PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,677.50 

PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 3,465.00 

PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,677.50 

PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,205.00 

Warrant Total:  16,222.50 

 512586496 PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,677.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 7 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512586496 PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,362.50 

PO-240502 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUG. 21, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 

SCHOOL YEAR      

 2,520.00 

Warrant Total:  7,560.00 

Vendor Total:  23,782.50 

 5125883303153-Executive Office Interiors    PV-240095 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-640003-0000068272-001  13,192.31 

PV-240095 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-640003-0000068247-001  32,962.07 

Warrant Total:  46,154.38 

Vendor Total:  46,154.38 

 512588331321-Fresno Co Sch Trustees Assoc. PO-240735 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-0002023-2024 5 Member Board 

District

 450.00 

Warrant Total:  450.00 

Vendor Total:  450.00 

 512587483324-Fresno County Superintendent  PO-240021 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2023 throug  915.00 

Warrant Total:  915.00 

 512588332 PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240662 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Melody Lee, Emil  275.00 

PO-240662 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Melody Lee, Emil  275.00 

PO-240662 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Melody Lee, Emil  275.00 

PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240661 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Building Thinking C  425.00 

PO-240662 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Melody Lee, Emil  275.00 

PO-240662 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Melody Lee, Emil  275.00 

PO-240662 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-090Registration for Melody Lee, Emil  275.00 

Warrant Total:  4,625.00 

Vendor Total:  5,540.00 

 512589258333-G W SCHOOL SUPPLY INC         PV-240104 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060010-607759  150.00 

Warrant Total:  150.00 

Vendor Total:  150.00 

 5125864983836-Gallardo, Karina              PV-240057 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 8 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125864993860-Galvez, Melissa               PV-240080 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerpint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865003857-Garcia, Myra                  PV-240077 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865013867-Garibo, Bladimir              PV-240087 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865023858-Garza-Leal, Mary              PV-240078 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 512583915343-Gas Company, The              PO-240023 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550003-000Monthly Utility Fees

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 718.56 

Warrant Total:  718.56 

Vendor Total:  718.56 

 5125865043865-Gomez Zavala, Yaritza         PV-240085 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 5125847991626-Gottschalk Music Center       PO-240536 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-430000-085YAC1661P Yamaha Plastic Flute C  801.08 

Warrant Total:  801.08 

Vendor Total:  801.08 

 5125865053840-Haggmark, Hannah              PV-240061 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125874842107-Hillcrest Tree Farm           PO-240732 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Kinder students entrance to pumpki  2,160.00 

Warrant Total:  2,160.00 

Vendor Total:  2,160.00 

 512583916403-Home Depot                    PO-240420 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-0901 in. x 6 in. x 8 ft. Premium Kiln-Dri  460.36 

PO-240376 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Shop- Husky 4- Tier R  2,773.41 

PO-240544 0100-63880-0-7110-1000-430000-000Rafer, 3D Printer Parts- 725 in x 4  89.80 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 9 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512583916 PO-240420 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-0901 in. x 6 in. x 8 ft. Premium Kiln-Dri  1,338.22 

PO-240633 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Roosevelt, IT Office- Receipt 

9/22/2023

 569.23 

Warrant Total:  5,231.02 

Vendor Total:  5,231.02 

 512583917377-Houghton Mifflin Harcourt     PO-240606 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-410000-0002020 California Science Dimension  4,588.71 

PO-240499 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-082Journeys Letter, Word, Picture Car  481.40 

Warrant Total:  5,070.11 

Vendor Total:  5,070.11 

 5125865073811-Infinity Power Solutions Inc  PO-240180 0100-26000-0-0000-8500-620000-280District Wide Security Camera 

Project: All Sites 

 248,803.47 

Warrant Total:  248,803.47 

Vendor Total:  248,803.47 

 5125883333154-IXL Learning Inc              PO-240721 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090IXL site license (Sci/SS in grades 7  525.00 

Warrant Total:  525.00 

 512589260 PV-240105 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-085S473058  15,525.00 

Warrant Total:  15,525.00 

Vendor Total:  16,050.00 

 512588334730-Joe Saubert Inc               PO-240698 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Tested Backflow Device and it 

Passed. Results Sent to The City of 

 330.00 

PO-240698 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Tested Backflow Device and it 

Passed. Results Sent to The City of 

 220.00 

PO-240698 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Tested Backflow Device and it 

Passed. Results Sent to The City of 

 550.00 

PO-240698 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Tested Backflow Device and it 

Passed. Results Sent to The City of 

 220.00 

Warrant Total:  1,320.00 

Vendor Total:  1,320.00 

 512583918465-KENOYER PUMP COMPANY INC      PO-240650 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Rafer, Grounds- Service call and r  130.00 

Warrant Total:  130.00 

Vendor Total:  130.00 

 5125883352385-Kingsburg Chamber of Commerce PO-240734 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Membership Dues 2023  100.00 

Warrant Total:  100.00 

Vendor Total:  100.00 

 512588336498-Lakeshore Learning Materials  PO-240715 0100-65460-0-5760-3120-430000-000Easy-Clean Room Divider

#LC634BU

 998.21 

Warrant Total:  998.21 

Vendor Total:  998.21 

 5125865083854-Lawrence, Jacqueline          PV-240074 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 10 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125892612758-Learning A-Z Explore Learning PV-240106 0100-32180-0-1110-1000-580000-0007013977  15,678.00 

Warrant Total:  15,678.00 

Vendor Total:  15,678.00 

 5125848001543-Learning Resources Inc        PO-240647 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Teddy Bear counters / Item #LER07  203.68 

Warrant Total:  203.68 

Vendor Total:  203.68 

 5125883372266-Lee Silva Village Tire Sales  PO-240723 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002016 Nissan Leaf Vin 1836- Flat t  25.00 

Warrant Total:  25.00 

Vendor Total:  25.00 

 5125865093856-Leila, Hutton                 PV-240076 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839193873-Loch Unlimited Inc            PO-240621 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-440000-000Standard Brute 10 Double-Sided (E  9,812.70 

Warrant Total:  9,812.70 

Vendor Total:  9,812.70 

 5125865103837-Lopez, Alexia                 PV-240058 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839202737-MakeMusic Inc.                PO-240522 0100-07140-0-1156-1000-530000-085Teacher subscription for makemusi  179.97 

Warrant Total:  179.97 

Vendor Total:  179.97 

 5125865113839-Martinez, Brianna             PV-240060 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 512586512546-McMaster-Carr Supply Company  PO-240080 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  618.61 

Warrant Total:  618.61 

Vendor Total:  618.61 

 5125874852310-Medical Billing Technologies  PO-240716 0100-90530-0-0000-3140-580000-000July-September 2023 - 25 Mental H  1,750.00 

Warrant Total:  1,750.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 11 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  1,750.00 

 5125839213825-Metamorphosis Speech Therapy G PO-240350 0100-32130-0-5760-3150-580000-0002023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR

SPEECH SERVICES FOR 

 16,050.00 

Warrant Total:  16,050.00 

Vendor Total:  16,050.00 

 5125865133838-Mora, Matthew                 PV-240059 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865143644-MS Fire Protection Inc        PO-240614 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer- Repairs to fire alarm system.  751.00 

PO-240615 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Reagan- Repairs to fire alarm syst  440.00 

PO-240102 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan-  Annual Fire Sprinkler Sy  1,894.00 

PO-240101 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer- Annual Fire Sprinkler 

System Inspection. Estimate 

 315.00 

Warrant Total:  3,400.00 

Vendor Total:  3,400.00 

 5125865153852-Musleh, Amira                 PV-240072 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839221450-NAPA Auto Parts of Selma      PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  24.97 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  19.60 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  61.02 

Warrant Total:  105.59 

 512587486 PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  479.47 

CM-240019 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000NAPA Auto Parts of Selma (139.24)

CM-240020 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000NAPA Auto Parts of Selma (226.66)

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  103.16 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  10.89 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  226.66 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  15.68 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  15.23 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  111.14 

Warrant Total:  596.33 

 512588338 PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  55.32 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  51.29 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  23.63 

PO-240079 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  45.16 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 12 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  175.40 

 512589262 PV-240107 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000643204  51.21 

Warrant Total:  51.21 

Vendor Total:  928.53 

 5125892631661-National Assoc of School Nurse PV-240108 0100-00000-0-0000-3140-530000-0004530450  105.00 

Warrant Total:  105.00 

Vendor Total:  105.00 

 5125848013829-New Life Physical Therapy Serv PO-240460 0100-90530-0-0000-3140-580000-0002023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 

 1,360.00 

Warrant Total:  1,360.00 

Vendor Total:  1,360.00 

 5125839233683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-240204 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 332.78 

PO-240204 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-430000-000SPECIAL EDUCATION & 

STUDENT SERVICES 

 90.32 

PO-240251 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Crayola Colored Pencils set of 12 5  7.62 

PO-240251 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Crayola Colored Pencils set of 12 5  51.67 

PO-240295 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-430000-000Community Schools Resource Cen  192.50 

PO-240295 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-430000-000Community Schools Resource Cen  6.53 

PO-240086 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies:  Pens, staples, 

Pens etc

 111.43 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 43.58 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 540.72 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 245.18 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 13.47 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 257.88 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 107.87 

PO-240086 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies:  Pens, staples, 

Pens etc

 72.57 

PO-240057 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Classroom Materials and Supplies - 

Pencils, Whiteboard, Markers etc. 

 231.01 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  64.07 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  348.37 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  66.86 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  15.68 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  31.55 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  22.85 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  44.34 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  64.07 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  18.47 

PO-240278 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Open PO for School supplies such a  157.60 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  150.77 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 13 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512583923 PO-240552 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Not to exceed $2000 in materials a  58.65 

PO-240609 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0609000 series black chair  820.41 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  131.66 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  23.96 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  753.44 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  20.69 

PO-240278 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Open PO for School supplies such a  106.25 

CM-240018 0100-11000-0-0000-2420-440000-000ODP Business Solutions LLC (2,168.08)

Warrant Total:  3,036.74 

 512584802 PO-240278 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Open PO for School supplies such a  152.92 

PO-240295 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-430000-000Community Schools Resource Cen  35.69 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  320.02 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  14.56 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  20.69 

PO-240341 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Classroom supplies NOT to exceed  45.75 

PO-240584 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Office supplies, pencial, paper etc.  114.95 

PO-240086 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies:  Pens, staples, 

Pens etc

 34.80 

Warrant Total:  739.38 

 512589264 PV-240110 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060326260935001  170.99 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-07032698347001  38.13 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070326983469001  14.14 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070325872839001  83.90 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090325977466001  38.13 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090324690121001  78.44 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090324687000001  88.14 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090323401035001  93.70 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090326041083001  45.76 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090322915062001  2.50 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-085326394290001  413.04 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090326032342001  139.28 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-085326074298001  338.83 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090325957405001  25.54 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090325957402001  47.91 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090325955972001  8.71 

PV-240110 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-07032439389001  531.71 

PV-240110 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070324393879001  1,071.99 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070326983471001  28.32 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 14 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512589264 PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090323401028001  22.69 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090323383053001  49.56 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090329915071001  56.65 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070324531404001  26.14 

PV-240110 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082327976298001  244.92 

PV-240110 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082327975398001  132.00 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000326293152001  56.63 

PV-240110 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000324628662001  166.01 

PV-240110 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000325742217001  29,750.18 

PV-240110 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090325977899001  25.05 

Warrant Total:  33,788.99 

Vendor Total:  37,565.11 

 5125839251036-Oriental Trading Company      PO-240649 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-08012x17 Bulk 50 pc. Large Jack-O'-  79.41 

Warrant Total:  79.41 

 512586516 PO-240677 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080Bulk bright mini puzzle cubes #139  1,209.06 

PO-240678 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Halloween Bulk 50 pc plastic bags #  65.25 

Warrant Total:  1,274.31 

 512587487 PO-240693 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Gingerbread House Picture Frame M  407.16 

Warrant Total:  407.16 

 512588339 PO-240706 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060police hats # 13715892  221.98 

Warrant Total:  221.98 

Vendor Total:  1,982.86 

 5125865173874-Ortiz, Breanna                PV-240093 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125883403801-Overhead Door Co Fresno Inc   PO-240729 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Food Service, Storage- Service call  333.00 

Warrant Total:  333.00 

Vendor Total:  333.00 

 512587488618-Pacific Gas & Electric        PO-240032 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  36,058.60 

PO-240032 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  163.60 

PO-240032 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  109.51 

Warrant Total:  36,331.71 

Vendor Total:  36,331.71 

 5125883413425-Pacific Shredding             PO-240033 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide - J  44.80 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 15 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512588341 PO-240033 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide - J  57.12 

Warrant Total:  101.92 

Vendor Total:  101.92 

 5125865181808-Pearson                       PO-240674 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060DRA3 reading assessment folders 3  243.78 

Warrant Total:  243.78 

Vendor Total:  243.78 

 5125865193862-Perez, Nayeli                 PV-240082 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125874892789-Phelan, Brooke                PO-240259 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement 

2023-2024 School Year

 52.50 

Warrant Total:  52.50 

Vendor Total:  52.50 

 512587490650-Positive Promotions Inc       PO-240663 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Pencils - Safety Day  295.75 

Warrant Total:  295.75 

 512588342 PO-240567 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Bus Safety Bookmark  736.81 

Warrant Total:  736.81 

Vendor Total:  1,032.56 

 5125865213853-Purewal, Mandeep              PV-240073 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865223866-Quintana, Erika               PV-240086 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865233861-Quiroz Saucedo, Alma          PV-240081 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 512588343683-RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER       PO-240710 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-082Explode the Code Book 1 2nd 

Edition

 190.60 

Warrant Total:  190.60 

Vendor Total:  190.60 

 5125865243847-Rawson, Erin                  PV-240068 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 16 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839263682-Rex Moore Integrated Systems I PO-240077 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Fire and Security Monitoring Servic  928.60 

Warrant Total:  928.60 

 512588344 PO-240077 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Fire and Security Monitoring Servic  928.60 

Warrant Total:  928.60 

Vendor Total:  1,857.20 

 512583927486-Rotary Club of Kingsburg      PO-240190 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-530000-000Membership Dues:  Kingsburg 

Elementary 

 170.00 

Warrant Total:  170.00 

Vendor Total:  170.00 

 5125839282649-Rush Advertising Specialties  PO-240214 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580000-000District Event Supplies  476.77 

Warrant Total:  476.77 

Vendor Total:  476.77 

 5125839293710-Sanchez, Arllette G           PO-240657 0100-65000-0-5760-3600-580000-000MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

TO ARLLETTE SANCHEZ, 

 342.96 

Warrant Total:  342.96 

Vendor Total:  342.96 

 5125865253864-Sandoval, Melissa             PV-240084 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865263844-Schaeffer, Kyrie              PV-240065 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 512583930744-Scholastic Education          PO-240535 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060Froggy Books: Froggy picks a pump  114.14 

Warrant Total:  114.14 

Vendor Total:  114.14 

 512583931740-Scholastic Inc                PO-240580 0100-60530-0-1110-1000-430000-000classroom library bins ( 4 set)  1,013.80 

Warrant Total:  1,013.80 

Vendor Total:  1,013.80 

 512583932743-Scholastic Magazines          PO-240286 0100-32160-0-1110-1000-580000-070Scholastic Magazines - Interventio  2,846.52 

Warrant Total:  2,846.52 

Vendor Total:  2,846.52 

 5125883453519-Sebastian                     PO-240701 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Rafer, MPR- Service call regading p  145.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 17 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512588345 PO-240700 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000CVHS- Service Call troubleshoot  200.00 

Warrant Total:  345.00 

Vendor Total:  345.00 

 5125865273850-Segura, Lorina                PV-240071 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125883462349-Sever, Wesley                 PO-240036 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-520000-000Monthly Expenses - Mileage, 

Meals etc.

 872.46 

Warrant Total:  872.46 

Vendor Total:  872.46 

 5125839333092-Sound Contracting Inc         PO-240551 0100-67620-0-1110-1000-580000-000Denon DN-300Z CD/Bluetooth me  566.61 

Warrant Total:  566.61 

 512588347 PV-240096 0100-67620-0-1156-1000-580000-0004109  26,882.45 

Warrant Total:  26,882.45 

Vendor Total:  27,449.06 

 5125883481294-SouthCounty Support Services  PO-240038 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  27,544.14 

PO-240038 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  48,443.76 

Warrant Total:  75,987.90 

Vendor Total:  75,987.90 

 5125883491291-Southwest Transportation Agenc PO-240739 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-560000-000WO#240384-K8 Bus Repair  3,168.96 

Warrant Total:  3,168.96 

Vendor Total:  3,168.96 

 5125865283871-Tamez, Elizabeth              PV-240091 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839353183-Teachers Pay Teachers         PV-240055 0100-30100-0-1110-1000-430000-060ZINV00019349  3,375.00 

Warrant Total:  3,375.00 

Vendor Total:  3,375.00 

 5125865293841-Teran, Linzy                  PV-240062 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125892683352-The Foundation FCOE Inc       PV-240113 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000386  1,300.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 18 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  1,300.00 

Vendor Total:  1,300.00 

 5125839363285-THE HOME DEPOT PRO            PO-240085 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-082Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2023 through June 

 448.19 

Warrant Total:  448.19 

 512586530 PO-240085 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2023 through June 

 1,771.42 

PO-240085 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2023 through June 

 1,677.32 

PO-240085 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-085Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2023 through June 

 85.20 

PO-240613 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Roosevelt, Betco Stealth Scrubber 

Parts ASD20BT S/N 211011625- 

 1,216.47 

PO-240607 0100-67620-0-0000-8110-640000-000Roosevelt, Custodial- Quote 

46350601

 9,814.09 

Warrant Total:  14,564.50 

 512588350 PO-240085 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2023 through June 

 1,200.68 

Warrant Total:  1,200.68 

 512589269 CM-240023 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060757903125 (161.25)

PV-240114 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060759137649  162.33 

PV-240115 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-060760351346  259.67 

PV-240115 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070757903117  78.20 

PV-240115 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000760926659  189.56 

PV-240115 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-082760351312  305.60 

PV-240115 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070757729892  1,924.65 

Warrant Total:  2,758.76 

Vendor Total:  18,972.13 

 5125839343512-T-MOBILE                      PO-240686 0100-74220-0-1172-1000-590008-000Hot Spot Fees

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 390.00 

PO-240686 0100-74220-0-1172-1000-590008-000Hot Spot Fees

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 663.00 

PO-240686 0100-74220-0-1172-1000-590008-000Hot Spot Fees

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 780.00 

PO-240686 0100-74220-0-1172-1000-590008-000Hot Spot Fees

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 6.63 

Warrant Total:  1,839.63 

Vendor Total:  1,839.63 

 5125865313832-Tokman, Nick                  PO-240719 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-0901 Full Day Speaking Fee, Building Y  3,900.00 

Warrant Total:  3,900.00 

Vendor Total:  3,900.00 

 5125865323831-Tru Trailers Inc              PO-240577 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance- 235 80 r 16 8lug whe  175.11 

Warrant Total:  175.11 

Vendor Total:  175.11 

 5125839373349-UniFirst Corporation          PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  122.74 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 19 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512583937 PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  35.31 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  94.09 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  96.31 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  138.67 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  112.83 

Warrant Total:  599.95 

 512586533 PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  94.09 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  96.31 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  138.67 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  112.83 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  122.74 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  35.31 

Warrant Total:  599.95 

 512587491 PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  94.09 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  96.31 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  138.67 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  112.83 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  122.74 

PO-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs, Mops d  35.31 

Warrant Total:  599.95 

 512589270 PV-240116 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-0002380016192  94.09 

PV-240116 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-0002380016188  96.31 

PV-240116 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-0002380016193  138.67 

PV-240116 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-0002380061687  112.83 

PV-240116 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-0002380016190  122.74 

PV-240116 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-0002380016189  35.31 

Warrant Total:  599.95 

Vendor Total:  2,399.80 

 5125865343855-Vardapetian, Nataly           PV-240075 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865353870-Vardapetian, Suzanna          PV-240090 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125865363845-Vasquez, Tatiana              PV-240066 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 20 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125839381567-Verizon Wireless              PO-240043 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-590006-000Cell Phone Useage

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 0.98 

PO-240688 0100-26000-0-0000-8200-590006-000Business UNL Mob Clt/Dsk Phn  35.24 

PO-240688 0100-26000-0-0000-8200-590006-000Business UNL Mob Clt/Dsk Phn  35.24 

PO-240688 0100-26000-0-0000-8200-590006-000Business UNL Mob Clt/Dsk Phn  35.40 

Warrant Total:  106.86 

 512588351 PO-240043 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-590006-000Cell Phone Useage

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

 821.47 

Warrant Total:  821.47 

Vendor Total:  928.33 

 5125865373846-Wood, Kristin                 PV-240067 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5125874922375-Wright Express FSC            PO-240045 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430009-000Monthly Fuel Charges July 1, 2023  2,630.92 

Warrant Total:  2,630.92 

Vendor Total:  2,630.92 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  149  1,156,125.01 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 21 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1200-Child Development Fund

 5125839023451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-240006 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

Vendor Total:  6.00 

 5125839072671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-240005 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 65.39 

Warrant Total:  65.39 

Vendor Total:  65.39 

 512587480298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-240002 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  1,726.25 

PO-240002 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  1,640.25 

Warrant Total:  3,366.50 

Vendor Total:  3,366.50 

 5125839243683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-240280 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000Bush Business Furniture Office 

Advantage Desk 

 326.91 

Warrant Total:  326.91 

 512584803 PO-240276 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000Classroom Supplies 23-24 

July 1, 2023 Through June 

 217.27 

Warrant Total:  217.27 

Vendor Total:  544.18 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  5  3,982.07 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 22 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 5125839033451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-240006 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit P  12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

Vendor Total:  12.00 

 5125839082671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-240005 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon 

Copiers/Washington Agreement 

 265.07 

Warrant Total:  265.07 

Vendor Total:  265.07 

 512587481298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-240002 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  4,010.75 

PO-240002 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2023 t  4,143.96 

Warrant Total:  8,154.71 

Vendor Total:  8,154.71 

 512586503349-GOLD STAR FOODS INC           PO-240136 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP, ASSP Food Items

2023-24 SY

 254.88 

CM-240021 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000GOLD STAR FOODS INC (2.48)

PO-240136 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP, ASSP Food Items

2023-24 SY

 161.20 

PO-240136 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP, ASSP Food Items

2023-24 SY

 4,001.96 

PO-240136 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP, ASSP Food Items

2023-24 SY

 1,050.45 

PO-240136 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP, ASSP Food Items

2023-24 SY

 4,064.57 

PO-240136 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO & NSLP, ASSP Food Items

2023-24 SY

 2,323.22 

Warrant Total:  11,853.80 

 512589259 CM-240022 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0001503196 (80.75)

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006332449  5,498.37 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006332459  651.17 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006302841  42.97 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006302676  2,634.32 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006303219  11,868.41 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006385909  570.58 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006385737  5,850.46 

PV-240103 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-0006385561  8,211.98 

PV-240103 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-0006302841  1,277.76 

PV-240103 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-0006385561  326.88 

Warrant Total:  36,852.15 

Vendor Total:  48,705.95 

 5125865063828-Imperial Bag & Paper Co LLC   PO-240458 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2023-24 Sy

 453.89 

PO-240458 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP Paper Product Purchases 

2023-24 Sy

 1,133.34 

Warrant Total:  1,587.23 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 23 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

Vendor Total:  1,587.23 

 5125865202322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-240137 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  1,047.38 

PO-240137 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  1,362.53 

PO-240137 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  861.16 

PO-240137 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  2,240.64 

PO-240137 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000SSO NSLP ASSP Milk Purchases f  26.43 

Warrant Total:  5,538.14 

 512589265 PV-240109 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-00058356445  1,677.64 

PV-240109 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-00058360479  1,372.44 

PV-240109 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-00058365848  591.66 

PV-240109 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-00058370291  1,444.78 

PV-240109 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-00058356445  50.05 

PV-240109 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-00058365848  75.07 

PV-240109 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-00058370291  50.05 

Warrant Total:  5,261.69 

Vendor Total:  10,799.83 

 5125892661384-Resco/Cresco Restaurant       PV-240111 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000INVFC595671  971.04 

Warrant Total:  971.04 

Vendor Total:  971.04 

 512589267835-SYSCO FOODSERVICES OF MODEST PV-240112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000384572412  27.00 

PV-240112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000384580559  3,480.93 

PV-240112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000384586456  2.34 

PV-240112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000384612253  6,133.44 

PV-240112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000384645294  119.20 

PV-240112 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000384662805  119.20 

Warrant Total:  9,882.11 

Vendor Total:  9,882.11 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  10  80,377.94 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 24 of 2411/7/2023

Paid Date(s) From: 10/12/2023 To: 11/7/2023

RECAP BY FUND OF WARRANTS ISSUED

0100-General Fund  1,156,125.01  149

1200-Child Development Fund  3,982.07  5

1300-Cafeteria Fund  80,377.94  10

 1,240,485.02 Grand Total:Total # of Warrants:  164 



KINGSBURGELEMENTARYCHARTERScHooLDISTRIcT

EQUIPM ENT/INVENTORY SURPLUS FORM

Date I () - rF -,/3
Asset No

Site e

Bldg

Equipment DescriPtion

Room

^ o

D € \\Ma nufacturer

ModelNo D (S Serial No .\

"ld 
p\ (--

Current Value over S2,50o? (circle one) Y N

PerBP/AR32T0propertyoverS2,5ooMUSTbesoldviabidprocess

flttet was lost or stolen - Being reported for inventorv purposes

Reason for SurPlus . :. ' 
.-i!..' li -i '.r:r.

r,,||.s!$triri.

Site Approval

Please send completed forms to the CBO at the District Office

District Office APProval- CBO

Must h

District Office Use OnlY

Presented to Board for aPProval on lnitia

Removed from lnventorY SYstem on: ln itia ls:-

I E-waste/E-recYcle or Destroved

E Sold- Per BPIAR 3270 property over $2,500 MUST be sold via a bid process

prior to

Method of DisPosal

0712912019



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items qre subject to approval by the Board President,

1. Agenda Item:
MOU for See 2 Succeed

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Linda Simmons, Community Schools Coordinator

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
See 2 Suceed is a school based vision progect for students with the purpose of providing free vision

services to the students of KECSD and to promote students academic performance.

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc.euse Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21st Century Skitls by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' Irr..."re Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - o'Keep the Family Together!'o

to Sarah Ballard Il3



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation

and
Kingsburg Elementary Charter

I. PURPOSE
The Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation (Tzu Chi) and Kingsburg Elementary Charter (KEC) are
entering into this memorandum of understanding (MOU) as participants of ,See 2 Succeed, a school-
based vision project for children for the pulposes ofproviding free vision services to the students of
KEC, and to determine if providing these services will affect students' academic performance.

II. DUTIES OF'THE PARTIES
L For all vision events:

a. Kingsburg Elementary Charter shall:
i. provide sufficient space for the Tzu Chi vision rnobile to be stationed and for Tzu

Chi volunteers and staff members to provide vision services;
ii. provide sufficient tables and chairs for the event;
iii. examine students prior to the day of the vision event and schedule students to

recelve servlces;

iv. provide the list of students scheduled for vision services to Tzu Chi prior to the
vision event;

v. contact parents or legal guardians of the scheduled students and remind them of
the vision events; and

vi. obtain all parents or legal guardians' signed consent forms for students to receive
services prior to the vision event and provide said consent forms to Tzu Chi no
later than the students' scheduled vision service.

b. Tzu Chi shall:
i. provide free vision services to the scheduled students of KEC;
ii. provide free glasses to the scheduled students who require them;
iii. provide prescription lenses ranging from cylinder (- 6.00 to 0.00) and sphere (-

6.00 to +6.00);
iv. if a student is given a vision prescription by Tnt Chi, Tzu Chi will also give a

copy of the student's prescription to KEC; and
v. a month after receiving a pair of glasses, parent/legal guardian of the student will

receive a survey regarding any impact/changes to the student in term of study
behavior. This will help us to measure the success of this program.

2. Dates, locations, and the number of students to be scheduled for vision services will be
determined by the mutual agreement of both parties.

III. TERMINATION
This MOU may be terminated without cause by either party with 3O-days written notice, or with cause
with 10-days written notice.

IV. PARENTAL CONSENT
Except for students who shall have reached the age legally required in the State of California to provide
informed consent independently for medical treatment (or are otherwise able to give their own consent
under CA state law) Tzu Chi shall not provide any services except emergency first aid and other
stafutorily mandated medical evaluation and treatment to, for , or on behalf of any students, unless Tzu
Chi shall have first obtained informed, written consent from the parent(s) or guardian(s) of the affected
pupil(s).

Initial I
Page I of3



V. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
In the provision of services and in its relations with KEC employees, pupils, parents and guardians, Tzu
Chi shall give equal opportunity to all persons entitled to receive Services under this MOU, and Tzu Chi
shall not discriminate on the basis of any classification protected under applicable law including race,
creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin, ethnicity, disability, marital status, religion or
political beliefs or affiliations.

VI. AMENDMENTS
Amendments to this MOU may be made with the written agreement of both parties.

VII. NOTICES
Written notices shall be delivered to:

Tzu Chi Mobile Clinic
Attn: Olivia Chung
3898 N Ann Ave.
Fresno, Cl'93727
(ss9) 291-8800

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Attn: Erin Pasillas
Director of Special Education/Student Services
13 10 Stroud Ave., Kingsburg, CA 9363 1

(ss9) 897-6864

VIII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This MOU sets forth and constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with respect
to the subject matter hereof. This MOU supersedes any and all prior agreements, negotiations,
correspondence, undertakings, promises, covenants, anangements, communications, representations,
and warranties, whether oral or written, of any party to this MOU.

IX. CUMULATIVE RIGHTS
Any specific right or remedy provided in this contract will not be exclusive but will be cumulative of all
other rights and remedies.

X. INDEMNIFICATION
Each party shall indemnifz, defend, and hold harmless the other party, its employees, agents, and
volunteers from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, demands, assessments, or judgments, and
any and all losses, liabilities, damages, and costs arising out of the operations, acts, or omissions of the
indemnifying party or any of its employees, agents, and volunteers. This clause shall survive the
termination of this MOU.

XI.INSURANCE
Tzu Chi and the KEC shall maintain at all times the following insurance with insurance companies
licensed in the State of California and shall provide evidence of such insurance to the other party as may
be required: General Liability insurance with no less than $ 1,000,000 in liability insurance per
occuffence and $2,000,000 in aggregate.

Page 2 of3

Initial I



XII. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES
In no event shall this MOU or the actions of the parties be construed to create a partnership, joint
venture, or agency relationship between the parties. Except as otherwise expressly provided, no party
has the authority or right to bind the other party and no party shall have or incur any liability for any act
or omission of the other party.

XIII. SEVERABILITY
The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of any provision of this MOU shall not render the other
provisions invalid, illegal or unenforceable.

XIV. WAIVER
Failure of either party to insist on strict compliance with any of the terms, covenants, and conditions of
this MOU shall not be deemed a waiver of such terms, covenants, and conditions, or of any similar right
or power hereunder at any subsequent time.

XV. MISCELLANEOUS
This MOU is not intended to be enforceable in any court of law or dispute resolution forum. The sole
remedy for non-performance under this MOU shall be termination, with no damages or penalty.

XVI. AUTHORITY
Each person executing this MOU warrants and represents that the execution of this MOU has been duly
authorized and that such person has the authority to bind the named party.

Date
Steven Voon
Executive Vice President
Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation

Date:
Erin Pasillas
Director of Special Education/Student Services
Kingsburg Elementary Charter

Page 3 of3



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting fo present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Boord President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Out of State Conference Reques! Emily Rossiter, Rafer Johnson Jr. High

2. Agenda Item Category:
/ Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Emily Rossiter, 7th Grade ELA, Leadership, and Activities Director, Rafer Johnson Jr High

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
At the conference, I will receive substantial resources that cover activities, leadership curriculum, and state

standards for student leaders. I will continue to learn how to better run the leadership program at our site and

gain ideas on how to improve the culture of our campus.

Please see attached information. I appreciate your consideration

6. Financial Impact:
Early Bird Registration for Two: $910

Hotel: $626.16

Travel Mileage/Meal Reimbursement (2) Approx.: $814.52

Total: $2,350.68

7. Funding Source:
0100-09000-0-1 1 10-10000-520000-090 Goal 2 Action 2.3 PD

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"."ure Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

{
Classroom

Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - ooKeep the Family Together!,'

Request to l9



Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>'i'@}
Out-of-State Gonference Request

Emily Rossiter <erossiter@kesd.org>
To: Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>
Cc: Melody Lee <mlee@kesd.org>

Tue, Oct 24,2023 at 9:10 AM

Hi Sarah,

Last year, I had the opportunity to attend the CADA State Advisor Conference. At the conference, I received substantial resources
that covered activities, leadership curriculum, and state standards for student leaders. As a first yearActivities Director and
Leadership teacher, I was also able to learn how to better run the leadership program at our site and gained countless ideas on
how to improve the culture of our campus. I have implemented many of these into the class this year and have gotten great
feedback from students and staff about how impressed they are with the changes.

Some questions that myself and our leadership team have been trying to answer this year are: "How do we design activities that
promote a safe learning environment?"; "What activities support academic, social, and personal development in our students?;
and "How can we capture the hearts of our students so they will look forward to attending school?" The answers to these
questions and much more are found at the CADA conference each year.

CADA stands for California Association of Directors of Activities and is a California based association. For the state convention,
they alternate hosting between Northern and Southern California. Last year, the conference was in San Diego, CA. However, due
to excessive costs of hosting a conference in Northern California, they opt to hold the Northern conference in Reno, NV, just
across the California border. By hosting in Reno rather than Sacramento, they save attendee's approximately $1,000. As such, I

am requesting to attend the conference in Reno so as to not lose out on the valuable resources offered.

I am attaching the link to the website with more information, as wellas the conference brochure which includes information about
pricing for the conference. I am not 100% how pricing works for transportation as I rode with Linda Simmons last year and she
handled the transportation costs with the district. Driving distance is about the same from Kingsburg to San Diego as it is from
Kingsburg to Reno; so I intend the cost to be about the same as last year (although I don't have an exact number for that).

I would propose for myself and one other member of the Rafer leadership team to attend the conference from March 6-9,2024.
There is early bird pricing if we register by January 26, 2024. Please let me know if there are additional questions or concernsl

Thanks for taking the time to read this email and for your consideration!
Emily Rossiter
7th Grade ELA, Leadership, and Activities Director
Rafer Johnson Jr. High

[Quoted text hidden]

f,\
kil

2024 _C AD A_C o n ve n t i o n_B ro c h u re_F o r_We b. p df
9087K



-

J

MOND

III

2024 CADA STATE CONVENTION+
CELEBRATINC 60 YEARSI +

.bb
@ a-?a

rliil,

+

+

CONVENTION

6-9
Ma rch

Crand Sierra
Resort

Reno,
Nevada



WETGOMETO
THEGADA
colrlvENTlolrl
The CADA State Convention is
the largest event in the nation
for Activity Directors. CADA is
the number one organization
in the United States for
teaching and developing
leadership skills students will
use for the rest of their lives as
they learn to serve their
schools, communities, and
families. The convention will
provide you with the tools and
resources necessary to do just
that.

ffi NETWoRKINeEVENTS
Some of the most valuable time at the CADA State Convention will be the time you spend
interacting with other educators who serve the same role you do on their campuses, After
meeting vendors, listeni ng to workshops, and heari programs and
ideas, you will have the opportunity to discuss thes

about innovative new
eas with others.

BOWTING
PARTY
THURSDAY, MARCH 7,2024
9PM - 12AM
The evening isn't over yetl From
9:00 PM to Midnight, don't miss
the Herff Jones bowling event.
Enjoy a fun-filled evening of
bowling, dancing, and socializing
with your fellow CADA attendees! We
will also be featuring entertainment
from The Killer Dueling Pianos!

ng
eid

EXHIBITOR RECEPTION
THURSDAY, MARCH 7,2024. 6PM - 9PM
After an enriching day of workshops, head to the
CADA exhibit hallto enjoy an evening with our
vendors sponsored by SOS Entertainment! Grab
some food as you stroll through the exhibit hall to
connect with our vendors and sponsors!

ftg
}NDTNNER & DANGE

FRIDAY, MARCH 8,2A24. 7PM . 12AM
Join us at the Caddy's at Friday's Dinner &
Dance. Come dressed to impress, as a
sports athlete, or represent a student
organization at your school, As we honor
several CADA members and Area's with this
year's awards. Afterward, dance the night
away at the dance sponsored by Lifetouch.

Gtosritq GETUERAT
SESSIOlrt & BRUIT|CH
SATURDAY, MARCH 9,2024
9:30 AM - 1lAM

Finish up the CADA State Convention gathering
together one last time for the closing general -
session, where you will enjoy a delicious brunch,
participate in the 2025 theme reveal, and be
inspired one last time before departing for
home!

FUNDTNG rDEAS {
School site councils allocate funds for professional
development from local site budgets. LCAP is a three-year
plan that describes the goals, actions, services, and
expenditures to support positive student outcomes that
address state and local priorities. The American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) added $15.3 billion in assistance to
California's K-12 schools to combat the pandemic and the
recession. You may also check with your principal or district
office for access to funds from the following sources:
Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) program, Title lV
(Drug-Free Schools) School lmprovement Funds, Title 1

(under the category of Safe and Orderly Environment), Title
V (lnnovated Programs), Pupil Retention Block Grant, or
Associated Student Body funds. According to FCMAT's
website: if district board policy states that the CADA
Convention is an acceptable expenditure, even though
students are not attending, and the students agree on the
expenditure before it occurs, then ASB funds can pay for
you to attend the CADA State Convention!

WETCOME RECEPTION
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 6, 2024

7PM - 1OPM
Join us as Pegleg Entertainment hosts our

opening night event! This event witI give you
pLenty of opportunities to connect with new

and old friends white having funl
&

o
oo

ir
L

?fi,rt

t'-
. 1r-

rli,l l'

www.cadal .org



NEWTOCONVENTION
At the New to Convention (NTC) session,
sponsored by WorldStrides,
on Wednesday afternoon, you will be
connected to other CADA members who will
help you to navigate the CADA State
Convention. ln this high-energy, information-
packed session, you will get tips on
workshops to attend, how to make your CADA
experience work for you, and you wlll meet
others from your Area going through the
same experiences as you. New to Convention
will help you connect with
seasoned CADA members,

CADA EXHIBTT HALI
One of the most beneficialfeatures of the convention is the access to hundreds of sponsors and
vendors who showcase their products and services. You will be able to interact with a variety of
companies which provide tools for fundraising, student travel, yearbooks, incentives, graduition
products, spirit wear/clothing, equipment, assemblies, DJs, and more! Several hours oT the
convention are scheduled to allow you plenty of dedicated trade show time to meet with a variety
of vendors and products, and not miss any workshops or speakers!

other new and

MEETTHEPROS
The quickest hour of training you will ever
receive. 40+ presenters exploding with
information in a round table format, as you
choose four different 12-minute topics sure
to leave you with new ideas on transforming
your campus culture or lessons you can tea-h
in your leadership class.

CADASTORE
Another way to keep current on educational
trends and discover supportive curriculum and
materials is to visit the CADA store. Our
knowledgeable stafl comprised of CADA veteran
educators who are eager to help you, promote
innovative materials, books, curriculum, and ideas
to support you in the classroom/school
community. They also stock CADA apparel and a
variety of educational tools to refresh (or begin)
your program. To get an idea of what is available,
check out www. cada l .org/sto re.



KEYNOTESPEAKERS

----
! .D

F-.{> +€
J

JOEBECKMAN
WEDITIESDAY, MARGII G, 2024

Over the last 20+ years Joe has spoken a[[ over the world with one simple
mission... to reclaim human connection. Joe has shared his infectious
energy, humor, and passion in over 2,000 schoots, and has positivety
impacted over 1 mittion people through...[ive speaking events, powerfuI
videos, and his best-selling book, Just Look Up. Joe's timeless message (and
unique detivery) around human connection is being craved more than ever!
It's onty when we stop and slow down, separate from our screens, and truLy
[isten to each other's stories, that we can course correct, and give ourselves
the best chance to leave our mark on this world.

,

t-

I.l

tt

--+
o.a

FR|DAV, MARCH8,2Oe4
Society often thinks people are products of their environment. As a young
woman growing up in a poverty-stricken single-parent home, Dr. Shree
Walker refused to be a victim of circumstance. Being the eldest of six
children and the backbone of her family, she has been faced with many
obstacles. Without any heroes to look to, she had to become her own. br.
walker was determined not to live as a victim or a statistic. Dr. walker is an
author, educator, and motivational speaker who provides excellent
professional development for life-learners. she can relate to others through
the pain, the courage, the conquering, and the reality that there is a life
after pain. Dr. Walker came to this planet to change the world.
www. res i I i entwo I ke r.co m

a*a
Ja>

BRANDON FARBSTEIN
THURSDAY, MARCHT" 2024
Brandon Farbstein is a 24-year-old professionaI speaker, Gen Z activist, and
author. He inspires mitlions across the globe with his universaI message of
tiving tife on your own terms and buil.ding the framework for setf-acceptance.
Whether sharing his ptatform with thousands of students at a time,
empowering readers with his books Ten Feet Tatt & A Kids Book About SeLf-
Love, or working with Fortune 10 companies, Brandon consistentty detivers
toots to audiences of a[[ ages to shatter Limiting bel.iefs, elevate their mindset,
and create an amptified [ife. Brandon has amassed a socia[ media fottowing of
over 300,000 and was named lnstagram's 19under19 as one of the most
influentiatyoung people in the wortd with his mission to Elevate Empathy. He
continues to break barriers spanning from the United Nations stage to
partnering with some of the [argest companies gtobatty. Most recently,
Linkedln recognized Brandon as a Top Voice for disabitity advocacy. 

-b-

{2Y

{4

www.cada 1 .org



PRE-GONSESSIONS
CADA attendees have the opportunity to attend pre-conference sessions. These special
in-depth sessions take place before the convention on Wednesdav from 9:00 AM-
Noori. lt will. give you the opportunity to enhance your leadership skills while gaining
protessrona I development.

-aF-
Each pre-con is an

additional:
$50 w/ pre-

registration or
$75 onsite.

rf
J. ;+-F

fo

BREAKING THE DIEITAI DTVIDE:
FOSTERING TRUSTAND SAFETY IN A
CON]IIECTED CAMPUS
KIM KARR . DIGITAT4GOOD X #ICAilHETP

t allr-

lD,r

)i

Tired of tackling digital drama at your school? Face the challenge head-
on with #ICANHELP's digital strategy workshop! Build a solid team to
conquer social media issues and create a winning plan to reduce online
drama, on-campus conflicts, and overall discipline. Don't let negativity
like cyberbullying, sexting, or airdropping control your campus. With bur
guidance, your team will learn to navigate digital challenges and make
your school a safer space for everyone. Take action now and sign up
here! For this 3-hour workshop:

. Bring a team to strategize together on a digital plan for your school district. (Admin,
Counselors, Activities Director, Resource Officer, Class Advisors). Social Media Emergency Plan - walk through the steps together as a team to make a plan.. Best Practices shared from Digital4Good schools. Hear from top Social Media company experts. Core learnings are digital safety, citizenship, literacy, and wellness

J .e "-t 
t'

l
t

-.-lir--r t+-t,

ENGAGE EVERYONE!
SGOTTBAGKOVIGH

Tired of using the same old themes, games, and strategies to try and
engage uninterested students? Wish more of your school would participate
in spirit weeks, assemb[ies, and other activities? Looking to spark campus-
wide participation? Let's get to work!

ln this action-packed session, ENVoLVE founder scott Backovich witt unlock
a treasure trove of resources to hetp you create the best leadership program
possibte! Gain new and valuabte toots, learn innovative activity framewbrks,
and walk away with ptug-and-ptay lessons you can use to ignite school
spirit today!

@cadaleaders



GRADUATE tEVEt
COIIEGE CREDIT
CADA State Convention attendees have two
options to earn college credit as part of their
State Convention attendance.

Option 1: Take courses in the Master Activity
Advisor (MAA) Program and add the Fresno
Pacific University optional units.

Option 2: For members not enrolling in the
MAA program, register for the Professional
Development course from Fresno Pacific
University as part of your Convention
attendance!

Courses are graduate-level, professional
development semester units of credit that
are not part of a degree program but are
designed to meet specific staff development
needs.

Through our partnership with Fresno Pacific
University, attendees of the 2023 CADA
State Convention have an opportunity to
purchase up to two optional college Credits.
A grade of Credit/No Credit (CR or NC) will
be issued for all coursework. Credit is
equivalent to a B grade or better. Letter
grades are not issued.

Courses are available for participants in the
Master Activity Advisor (MAA) Program as
well as attendees of the ConventiSn not
enrolled in the MAA Program, Members may
register for no more than 2 units total.
Payments for college units are made directly
to Fresno Pacific University using their
website. Additional information, including
registration link, course titles and numbeirs
will be available at codal.org/Jpu.

,r.

I
t3

*tu n*

,^'4.qtHi.

{e t

-rt

:*,

+
a

MASTERACTTVITY
ADVISORGERTTFIGATE
Advisors wishing to earn a certificate
designating them as a Master Activity
Advisor (MM) can begin their 2-3 yebr
course of study by enTolling in the
introductory MM course: 1 01 -Foundations
for Student Activities seminar on
Wednesday, March 6 from 1:00 PM - 4:00
PM. Pre-registration cost is $100 and
includes materials. Soace is limited to
advisors wishing to Liegin the MAA certificate
proqram*. On-site reeistration mav be
available, space permltting, for $150.

ADVANCED COURSES OFFERED
WED, MARCH 5 I 1PM - 2:25 PM*
203-0rganization of Student Activities
205-Personal Leadership Development

ADVANCED COURSES OFFERED
WED, MARCH 6 | 2:35 PM - 4:00 PM*
204-Leadership Curriculum DeveloDment
208-Positive School Culture & Climite

Advisors who have alreadv comoleted
Foundations for Student Activitibs mav
register for one or two of the advance'd
courses**. The pre-registration cost is $50 per
course. On-site registration maV be available,
space permitting, Ior $75.

Additionally, attendees who register for and
attend thetASBO Finance & L;w Pre-Con on
Wednesday, March 6, 2024, may apply their
attendance toward completion of the MM
201-Finance & Law of Student Activities***
requirement for an additional fee of $25 and
completion of follow-up course assignments*.

lnterested participants enrolled in the MM
seminar courses will have an opportunitv to
purchase optional college units trom Fre'sno
Pacific UniversiW. Collese units are not
available in coniunction-with the CASBO
Finance & Law Pre-Con workshop.

DETAILS ABOUT THE MASTER ACTIVITY
ADVTSOR (MAA) PROGRAM

CAN BE FOUND BY VISITING:
WWW.CADAI .ORG/CERTI FICATIO N

*Participants in the MAA program will be expected to attend all Convention sessions Wednesdav throueh Saturdav. comoletine a
convention-based assignment as well as a follow-up task that will relate to the course and their ichool's-activitv orijeraml Cour"ses
are reserved for CADA bttendees wishing to start ahd complete the MAA program. Space is limited. pre-resistr'adion'is
recommended. Foundations for StudenaActivities is a 30-hour course,20b-lei/el couises are each 15-hour"equivalent. Course time
includes seminar attendance, attending Convention sessions, completing session reflections, and conventiori iottow-up
assignments.

**Completion of 101-Foundations for Student Activities is a prerequisite for enrollment in any 200-level course.
***fglpletion or concurrent enrollment in 101-Foundations for Student Activities is a prerequisite for enrollment in MM add-on
credit for the Pre-Con Finance & Law workshop.

www.cadal.org



AGENDAATAGTANGE

WEDNESDAY - MARCH 6. 2('24

8:00 AM - 7:00 PM Registration
9:00 AM - 12:00 PM Pre-Con Sessions
1:00 PM - 4:00 PM MM Seminars
1:30 PM - 2:15 PM Session 1 Workshops
2:30 PM - 3:15 PM Session 2 Workshops
4:15 PM - 5:15 PM Speaker Showcase
4:15 PM - 5:15 PM New to Convention

Sponsored by WorldStrides
6:00 PM - 7:30 PM General Session

Keynote: Joe Beckman
7:30 PM - 9:00 PM Dinner on your own
9:00 PM - 12:00 AM Opening Night Reception

Sponsored by Pggleg Entertainment

7:00 AM - 8:00 AM Morning Yoga
7:30 AM - 6:00 PM Registration
9:00 AM - 10:30 AM General Session

Keynote: Brandon Farbstein
10:45 AM - 1 1:30 AM Session 3 Workshops
1 1 :30 AM - 12:30 PM Exhibits: New To Conv.
11:45 AM - 12:30 PM Session 4 Workshops
12:30 PM - 2:30 PM Exhibits Open
2:40 PM - 3:40 PM Area Meetings
3:50 PM - 5:00 PM 60-60
4:10 PM - 4:55 PM Session 5 Workshops
5:10 PM - 5:55 PM Session 6 Workshops
6:00 PM - 9:00 PM Exhibit Hall Reception
Sponsored by SOS Entertainment

9:00 PM - 12:00 AM Bowling & Networking Event
Sponsored by HerffJones

MEMBERPRICINE
Before tl26l2a:$a55
Between 1 127 124 - 2121 124:. $505
Onsite: $555

qRAilD SIERRA RESORT
52500 E 2nd St, Reno, NV89595
Group Rate: $135/Night + Tax
Book your room online or Call: (800) 501-2651
Cutoff Date: January 29,2024

FRIDAY- MARGlt 81 20'24

7:15 AM - 8:00 AM CADA Scholarship Run
8:30 AM - 9:15 AM Session 7 Workshops
9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Exhibit Hall w/ Raffles
12:00 PM - 1:30 PM General Session

Keynote: sHREE WALKER
2:00 PM - 2:45 PM Session 8 Workshops
2:55 PM - 3:50 PM Meet the Pros
3:00 PM - 3:45 PM Session 9 Workshops
4:00 PM - 4:45 PM Session 1 0 Workshops
4:00 PM - 4:45 PM Administrators' Power Panel
5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Administrators' Reception
7:30 PM - 9:00 PM Dinner & Awards Presentation
9:00 PM - 12:00 AM Dessert and Dance

Sponsored by Lifetouch

SATURDAY-MARCH 9,2O24

9:50 AM - 11:00 AM Cl.osing GeneraI Session &
Brunch

*Times & Events Subject to Change

NON.MEMBENPR|eTT{G
Before 11261242 $605
Between 1 127 124 - 2121 124: $655
Onsite: $705

Registration Package includes: Full Convention registration with workshops, general
sessions, Area functions, entry into the exhibit hall, eonvention giveaways, indlll social
events_(Wednesday networking event, Thursday Exhibit Hall reception, ihursday after-
party, Friday dinner/dance, and Saturday brunch.)
CADI has go-ne paperless with registrations. You now cen register online with a credit card orcheck;@pted.

THURSDAY- MARCH 7.2(,.24

@cadaleaders



a

t.a"-"' a a

*

t

J

L

,

t
,
,

v

+
+
++

il
->-

FOR MORE INFO & TO REGISTER:

@ WWW

831 .464.4891

events@cadal.org

@CASLFAN I @CADALEADERS I @CADACAMPS

THANK YOU TO OUR PIATI]IIUM SPONSORS

OT-HE*HF

MARCH 6-9, 20,24
GRAND SIERRA RESORT
RENOeNV

ii.:; :r *WortdStridesri . l. . l
1;

i.rlucrtionr{ lriiyr:l & [rprrirnrci

Lifetouch

#
F,trrtffa prrvr_Elrf



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bosrd items ure subject to approvul by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
MOU regarding School Based Dental Screening for all TK-K students

2, Agenda ltem Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Linda Simmons

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryr location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Provide a denial screening for all TK-K students. The CDE reports that dental disease, the most common chronic childhood disease,

contributes to school absenteeism, difficulty learning, and diminished nutritional status, self-esteem and overall wellbeing.

This MOU provides all Washington Elementary students a free screening this 23-24 school year, a dental report card,

This satisfies the mandated AB 1433 Kindergarten Oral Health Assessment screening and reporting.

6. Financial Impact:
One{ime funding through California's Office of Oral Health the KOHA screening is reimbursed by Fresno County's

Local Oral Health Program for 2023-2024 school year. Extending to subsequent school years the cost per kindergarten

student is $25.00, should School District wish to continue this screening on site to all kindergarten students.

7. Funding Source:
N/A for the 23-24 School year

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

r'
Classroom
fncrease Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - 66Keep the Family Together!"

to Ballard l/3lll9



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS AGREEMENT is executed by and between Kingsburg Elementary Charter
School District (hereinafter referred to as "School District") and Rhoda Gonzales and
Renee Brown referred to as "Provider") for the purpose ofproviding needed
dental services to students (hereinafter referred to as the "Programo').

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Parties to participate in the Program for the purpose
of providing students (hereinafter referred to as ooStudents" or "Participants") with the
opportunity to receive needed dental services provided by Provider and/or their
community partners.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained,
the Parties hereto agree as follows:

I. Scope of Agreement
A. This Agreement forms the basis of mutual understanding and respective

responsibilities between the School District and the Provider for providing
needed preventive dental services to students.

B. This Agreement will be for a period of one year, with review for continuation
of the Program atyearly intervals. Renewal of this Agreement and
continuation of the Program will be subject to each Party signing a renewal
agreement.

C. School District agrees:
1. To the extent School District is able, provide the Provider a setting to

provide preventive dental services.

D. Provider Agrees:
l. To provide all Students who provide written consent of their parent or

guardian with the opportunity to receive needed dental care.
2. To ensure parents are informed and consent to the proposed treatment

plan.
3. To provide or arrange for the provision of preventive dental services.
4. To inform the School District in writing of any limitations in the services

the Provider is able to provide.
5. To provide the School District with proof of a written contract between

Provider and a community-based dentist or dental facility where Students
may receive follow-up and/or emergency care.

6. To provide parents and the school with an information sheet within 48
hours after each Student's dental visit to include:

a. A list of completed dental procedures and their corresponding
dental procedure (CDT) codes

b. A list of any unmet treatment needs



c. Contact information for Provider, including contact information
during non-business hours

d. What to do in case of an emergency (including contact information
for the local dental provider/clinic with which the Provider has a
contract)

e. Referral information if the child was referred to another
dentist/clinic for any care - to include the reason for the referral
and contact information for the dentist/clinic where the child was
referred

7. To provide School District with an electronic report at the conclusion of
Provider visit or at least monthly, whichever is sooner, to include:

a. Number of Students returning signed permission slips
b. Number of Students screened for oral health problems
c. Number of Students receiving any services
d. A list of services that were provided and how many times each

service was provided
e. Number of Students that received each service
f. Insurance status ofeach Student screened andlor receiving services

8. To provide School District a report that will validate contractual
agreements have been met.

9. To comply with all applicable laws relating to nondiscrimination.

IL Term of Agreement
A. This Agreement may be terminated by School District or Provider at any time

by giving at least seven (7) days written notice.

B. This Agreement shall be effective from 121112023-0613012025

C. This Agreement may be modified at any time by written consent of both
Parties.

III. Insurance and Liability
A. Provider shall secure and maintain comprehensive general liability insurance

in the amount of $2.000.000(two million dollars) per occuffence with
coverage for incidental contracts.

B. Provider agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify School District and
its directors, officers, employees, and agents against and from any and all loss,
liability, damage, claim, cost, charge, demand, or expense (including any
direct, indirect or consequential loss, liability, damage, claim, cost, charge,
demand, or expense, including without limitation, attorney's fees) for injury
or death to persons, including employees of School District, and damage to
property including property of Provider, caused by the negligent acts or
omissions of Provider in the performance of the Agreement.



IV. Independent Contractor
Provider is, for all purposes, an independent contractor and shall not be deemed
an employee of the School District. Provider specifically acknowledges that it
controls the manner and means by which the Program is accomplished, agrees to
hold itself out as an independent contractor, and waives any rights to claim that it
is an employee of School District under the common law agency test, the
economic realities test, or any other legal test.

V. Cost to School District
As part of a one-time funding through California's Offrce of Oral Health the
KOHA screening is reimbursed by Fresno County's Local Oral Health Program
for 2023-2024 school year. Extending to subsequent school years the cost per
kindergarten student is $25.00, should School District wish to continue this
screening on site to all kindergarten students. This satisfies the mandated AB
1433 Kindergarten Oral Health Assessment screening and reporting into the State
California Oral Health database and communicates with staff and parents for
needs identified via "dental report cards". Subsequent "Dental Days" to be
determined for preventive cleanings and sealants are covered by Medi-Cal Dental
to families that enroll and provide consent with Medi-Cal ID numbers.

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICIAL PROVIDER

By: By:

Date

PROVIDER

Renee Brown RDHAP
923 La Jolla Ave
Clovis, CA93612
(sse)33 t-487e

Date:

Rhoda Gonzales RDHAP
698 E. Blue Ridge Rd
Fresno, CA93720
(ss9)960-2232

Date:

By



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bourd items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Olympian Parent Club Booster Group

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action rtem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryr location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To approve the Olympian Parent Club Booster Group for the 2023-24 school year

This group collects donations in order to provide student scholarships for various school

activities. All expenses are on students at Rafer Johnson Jr. High School.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' In...u." Student Achievement

Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In...ur. Parent lnvolvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition -'oKeep the Family Togetherloo

Request to 19



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TN( BOARD
PO BOX 942857
SAoRAMENTO CA 94257-0540

Entity Status Letter

Date: 212812023

ESL lD: 3229205736

Why You Received Thls Letter

According to our records, the following entity information is true and accurate as of the date of this letter.

Entity lD: 3649787

Entity Name: OLYMPIAN PARENT CLUB INCORPORATED

1. The entity is in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.

2. The entity is not in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.

3. The entity is currently exempt from tax under Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 23701 d.

4. We do not have current information about the entity.

5. The entity was administratively dissolved/cancelled on through the Franchise Tax Board
Administrative Dissolution process.

lmportant lnformation
r This information does not necessarily reflect the enti$'s current legal or administrative status with any other

agency of the state of California or other governmental agency or body.. lf the entity's powers, rights, and privileges were suspended or forfeited at any time in the past, or if the
entity did business in California at a time when it was not qualified or not registered to do business in
California, this information does not reflect the status or voidability of contracts made by the entity in
California during the period the entity was suspended or forfeited (R&TC Sections 233A4.1,23304.5,
23305a, 23305.1 ).o The entity certificate of revivor may have a time limitation or may limit the functions the revived entity can
perform, or both (R&TC Section 23305b).

Gonnect With Us

X
n
x
n
n

Web:
Phone:

ftb.ca.gov
800-852-5711 from 7 a.m. to 5 p,m. weekdays, except state holidays
916-845-6500 from outside the United States

California
Relay Service: 711 or 800-735-2929 (For persons with hearing or speech impairments)

FTB 4263A WEB (REV 12-2019)



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY, INSU RANCE
DATE (Mi"DD/YYYY)

4t1812023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES
BELOW. TH|S CERTTFTCATE OF TNSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSU|NG INSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

lhe certlflcate holder is an e must sublect to
the terms and condltlons of the policy, ceilaln pollcles may require an endorsement, A statement on thls certificate does not confer rlghts to the
certiflcate holder in lleu of such

Robert V. Nuccio

1 595
com

I
21873

66869

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER:

364-2433

PRODUCER

R.V. Nuccio & Associates lnsurance Brokers, lnc.

10148 Riverside Drive

Toluca Lake, CA 91602

1, Fireman's Fund lnsurance Company
INSURED

Olympian Parent Club

1300 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg , CA 93631

Nationwide Life lnsurance

INSURER E:

INSR
LTN TYPE OF INSURANCE INGD POLICY NUMBER

FOLTCY EXP
IMMibDIVYYY\

EACH

MEDICAL EXPENSE

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

A
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER:

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

r'

GENERAL LIABILTTY t/ usT021067220

NANPO0059516

4l'1912023 4119t2024

PRODUCTS - COMPiOP AGG

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (P6r p€r6on)

BODILY INJURY (P€r accident)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

HIRED AUTOS

ALL OWNED
AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS

ANY AUTO

EACH OCCURRENCE
UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAE

OCCUR

CLAII\4S.MADE AGGREGATE

nFn RETENTION S

] WC SIAfU.
i Tnav t lirie IOTH.ItrtrWORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ln NHI
lf yes, descrlb6 und€r
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bEIOW

Y N

N/A
E.L. DISEASE - EA

E.L. EACH

A Sexual Misconduct Liability NANPO0059516 4t19t?O?3 411912024

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAIO CLAIMS.

LIMITS

1,000,000

100,000

5,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

$

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS , LOCATIONS , VEHICLES (Allach AGORD l0'1, Addltional Remarks Schedul€, it more 3pace ir requtrod)

Additional lnsured: Klngsburg Elementary Charter School District is added as Additionally lnsured - Sexual Miscondut Liability included /
Sexual Misconduct Liability included. Event Description: School Year 2O23-2024 Start Datel.04119t2023 End Date:04119.2A24

5

$

HOLDER

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTTCE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Robert V. Nuccio {Z*ru(*;
@ 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reseryed.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1310 Stroud Avenue

Kingsburg , CA 93631

ACORD 25 (2010/05)



POLICY NUMBER: USTa21O6722O COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
EEEECfI^VLDATE__5.._4.tsrZgZ?to-4n_stZQZ4 cG 20 26 07 04
CERTI FICATE NUMBER: NANPo0o5e51 6

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional lnsured Person(s) Or Orsanization(s)

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1310 Stroud Avenue

Kingsburg , CA 93631

lnformation requjred to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

Section ll - Who ls An lnsured is amended to in-
clude as an additional insured the person(s) or organi-
zation(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with respect
to liability for "bodily injury", "property damage" or
"personal and advertising injury" caus€d, in whole or
in part, by your acts or omissions or the acts or omis-
sions of those acting on your behalf:

A. ln the performance of your ongoing operations; or

B. ln connection with your premises owned by or
rented to you.

cG 20 26 07 04 @ ISO Properties, \nc.,2004 Pagelofl tr



1117129, t1:31AM

KgllpL onardo
1l' rfig

good

OF'c Doaumonb - nwaquert@kss.l.srg - KingEburg Jt. Unlon Elementsry gchool Distrist MEll

o

htlp*//mall.googla.com/malUu/0/#aecrch/kleonerdo8ff%40asl.csmlFMfcgzGlxSrNmwfgFFJGGgm&FfdlNWP 1tl



155.00s

100.00s
100.00s
100.00s
L00.00s
100.00s

100.00s
100.005

100.00s
100.00$

100.00s

311.56s
200.00s
350.00s
296.4Ls

Openin3 Balance

0ut
243.OOs

ln

400.00s
611.00s

255.00s
5 r,z+o.so

Noah Brown

Aryssa Rios

WillSikora

Claire Lunde

Rodgers

Alexis

Georgia Dill

Van Lauren

Angie Ramriez

Katie Williams

Pizza

360 Photo Booth

Sno Balls

Pizza

os / 3t / 2022 - to / 3L/ 2023

Remarks

lnsurance

Cash Box

Venmo

Cash Box

Ca5h Box / Donations

Detail
Corp Proc Services

Katie Leonardo

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Scholarship

Brandi

Naomi Perez

Pelicans

Cosaro's

Check
&

Date

1128

Lt29
s12212023

sl2e12023

s13012023

sl3ol2o23

1131

1132

1133

71..34

1135

L136

LL37

1138

1_139

1140

Temp Check 1

Temp Check 2

Temp Check 3

Temp Check 4

Daily Expense Details s

Balance

L,285.97

L,O42.97

887.97

97

L53.97

3,394.47

3,294.47

3,L94.47

3,O94.47

2,994.47

2,894.47

2,794.47

2,694.47

2,594.47

2,494.47

2,394.47

2,082.91

1,882.9L

L,527.91

s

s

5

s

s

5

s

s

5

s

s

s

5

s

5 1,226.50



330.00s

143.00s
820.00s

ln
146.O0s

193.2ss

Erin Lunde

Erin Lunde

Stephanie Fall

Karen Rodgers

Stephanie Fall

12 / 0L I 2022 - tO I 04 I 2023

Remarks

Dance Tickets

Bank Deposit

Bank Deposit

Bank Deposit

Detail
Club Dav

Club Dav - Purchase Drinks

Club Day

Club Day - Purchase Drinks

Open House Dance Tickets

Club Day

Daily nse Details Startin,g Amount s

l)ut

165.00

130.00

400.0o

255.00

366.2s

s

s

s
5

s

s
s
s

81.00

Balance

155.00

312.00

145.00

339.25

258.2s

128.25

458.25

601.25

t,421.25

t,o21.25

756.25

400.00

Date

1

slt7l2o23

s

5

s

s

Endinl; Balance 5 400.00



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (L) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Bourd items are subject to approvul by the Boqrd Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
Resolution 24-07, CSPP Continued Funding Application and Authorized Signers

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action rtem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary,location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To enter into a transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose of providing

child care and development services and to authorize the designated personnel to sign contract

documents for Fiscal Year 2O24-2O25

6. Financial Impact:
$605,605

7. Funding Source:
Fund 12

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Inc."ur. Student Achievement
y' Providea Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 2L't Century Skitls by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' In.r.ur. Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
y' Muintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



{rd
FoR At-(

KNGSBURG
WESLEY SEVER, ED. D.
Superintendent

MATT STOVALL
Assistant Superintendent

BOBBYRODRIGUEZ
Chief Business Official

CAROLBRAY
Director, Human Resources

ERIN PASILLAS
Director, Special Education,
Student Services

9
eo
lr
J
J
7
rtt

o
,tt
A

+t

tll I

Fi:rll lri h{ld I. lt\{ tl ft HiY [} ll'fl ,[t ffi 
'H'|ll 

[,'i $ffi |jH {il ru L l]j l] S'il' fi l] [J il

RESOLIJTION 24-07

This resolution is adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board to enter into
this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose of providing child
care and development services and to authorize the designated personnel to sign contract
documents for Fiscal Year 2024-25.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Kinssburg Elementary Charter School District
authorizes entering into local agreement number CSPP for the Fiscal Year 2024-25 arrd that the
person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the Governing
Board.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE

Wesley Sever

Bobby Rodriguez

Amy Winchell

Superintendent

Chief Business Official

Principal

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS l4th day of November 2023, by the Governing Board of
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District of Fresno County, in the State of California.

I, Frank Yanes, Clerk of the Governing Board of Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District,
of Fresno, County, in the State of California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy of a resolution adopted by the said Board at a November 14. 2023 meeting thereof held at a
regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

(Clerk's signature) (Date)

l3l0 Stroud Avenue r Kingsburg, California 9363 I (559) 897-2331 r Fax (559)897-4784

Our mission is simple, "We will find a way for ALL students to learn!"



Cal ifornia Department of Education
Early Education Division

EED-3704
CFA FY 2024_25

Fiscaf Year 2024-25 Gontinued Funding Application
DUE DATE: 5:00p.m. December 1,2023

Contractors holding a current California State Preschool Program (CSPP) contract, and if
applicable a Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Support (CPKS) contract, who wish to be
considered for continued funding for fiscal year (FY) 2024-25 must complete this
application for continued funding. The FY 2024-25 CFA Overview and lnstructions may be
accessed on the CFA web paqe.

Contractors who apply for and are approved for continued funding do not need to sign a
contract with the CDE to provide CSPP and CPKS services for FY 2024-25. Contracts will
be automatically renewed in accordance with all applicable federal and state laws and
Contract Terms and Conditions (CT&Cs). By signing this CFA, the contractor is indicating
that it wishes to automatically renew its contract(s) for FY 2024-25 and accepts all of the
terms and conditions of the 2024-25 CSPP contract, and if applicable the 2024-25 CPKS
contract, which will be provided to the contractor no later than June 1,2024.

Upon completion of this CFA, the California Department of Education (CDE) will review the
application and may contact your agency seeking additional information. lf the CFA is
returned to the CDE in a timely manner but is not fully and accurately completed, funding
for FY 2024-25, if approved, may be delayed.

Please also note that contractors have no vested right to a subsequent contract.
Completion of this CFA does not guarantee a renewal of funding. lf the CDE determines
your agency will not be renewed for a subsequent contract year, you will be notified in
writing no later than April 7,2024, pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5
CCR) Section 17828.

Contractors that wish to reject the terms of the FY 2024-25 CSPP and/or CPKS contract
must provide the CDE with a written notice that the terms of the contract(s) are rejected by
emailing EarlLEducationContracts@cde.ca.qov on or before June 30, 2024. The email
should come from the Executive Director/Superintendent of the contracting entity or their
authorized representative and state that the terms of the FY 2024-25 CSPP and, as
applicable, the CPKS contract are rejected. Contractors providing such notice to the CDE of
the rejection of the terms of the contract will not have a contract/s in effect for FY 2024-25.
Note that while contractors who currently receive CPKS funding may reject their 2024-25
CPKS contract, they cannot reject their 2024-25 CSPP contract and still receive funding
under a CPKS contract since CPKS funding is tied to having a CSPP contract.

lf a contractor wishes to terminate the contract for any reason during the FY 2024-25
contract term, the contractor shall notify the CDE of its intent to terminate the contract at
least 90 calendar days in advance of contract termination and shall follow CCR 17795.

lf you have any questions regarding the CFA, please contact CFA@cde.ca.qov

Page 1



i 
:, 

I r* ;; :; * ;.: r t:'rtitl. rt &y r *,*';it\N r:: r t *r f it i $ q Ll qi::i 
i tr; n

{*{ if r; g"l'.} { d,f nn*oor,rHNr oF

EDUCATION

Section l: Gontractor lnformation

Application

Gontractor I Name:
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Gontractor "Doin Business As"

Hea uartered Coun

Vendor Number:
622,

Executive Director Name:
Bobby Rodriguez

Executive Director Telephone Number: (999-999-9999)
559-897-2331

Executive Director Email Address:
brodriguez@kesd.org

al Business Address:

c

za Code:

ls Mailing Address different from Legal Business Address?
C Yes

ONo

10 Fresno

1310 Stroud Ave

Kingsburg

93631



Fleass prnvre*e &n fiilswer f*r ihis questi*n

Title of Person C the GFA:

Gontact Person Telephone Number: (999-999-9999)
559-897-2331

Contact Person Email Address:
brodriguez@kesd.org

Chief Business Official

Back Reset Save Responses Next



Application

Section ll: Contract and Program Type

Part 1: Contract and Program Type

Check all applicable boxes indicating the programs the contractor intends to continue to
administer for FY 2024-25. The contractor agrees to continue implementation of these
programs with funds provided by the CDE.

Gontract Type: (se/ecf allthat apply)
g| CSPP

C CPKS

Does the GSPP operate a Family Childcare Home Education Network (FCHEEN)?
C Yes

ONo

ProgramType: (Se/ect allthat apply.A completed Program Calendar (Form EED
9730) must be submitted. lf the contractor operates both a full-day and a part-day
program, a separate Program Calendar (Form EED 9730) must be uploaded for each.)
D Full-Day/Full-Year
!l Part-Day/Part-Year
D Full-Day/Part-Year
O Part-Day/Full-Year

Part 2: Projected Enrollment

lnsert the number of subsidized children your agency expects to enroll with the CSPP contract
for each county services are provided, as applicable.

How ma counties does your agency operate in?

Gounty 1 lnformation
Select the Name

{rr J " r'
{ f f {} l"f f f{f u,unr{r,,rHr n,:

EBU(ATI ON

Number of Children to be
Enrolled in Part-Day CSPP in
County 1:
Number of Children to be
Enrolled in Full-Day CSPP in

86

10 Fresno

0



County 1:
Total Number of Children to be
Enrolled in County 1:

86

Gounty 2 lnformation
Select the Cou Name

Number of Children to be
Enrolled in Part-Day CSPP in
County 2:
Number of Children to be
Enrolled in Full-Day CSPP in
County 2:
Total Number of Children to be
Enrolled in County 2:

Gounty 3 lnformation
Select the Cou Name:

Number of Children to be
Enrolled in Part-Day CSPP in
County 3:
Number of Children to be
Enrolled in Full-Day CSPP in
County 3:
Total Number of Children to be
Enrolled in County 3:

Total Number of CSPP Ghildren to be Enrolled: (Add the totalfrom each county.)
90

16 Kings

1

0

1

54 Tulare

3

0

3

tB;cklt Resetltsa,rlesponses II Next l



Application

Section lll: Contractor's Officers and Board of Directors
lnformation

Does the contractor have a board of directors?
Q Yes
ONo

How many officers and board members/governing individuals (i.e., owner,
director, etc.) does your agency have? (lf there are more than 10, please complete
fhis secfion and email 9FA@cde.ca.gov with any additional members and their contact
information

Officer #1:
Officer 1 First Name

Officer 1 Last Name

Officer 1 Title:
Officer 1 Telephone
Number: (999-999-
eeee)
Officer 1 Mailing
Address:
Officer 1 Mailing City:

Officer 1 Mailing Zip
Code:
Officer 1 Email
Address:

Officer #2:
Officer 2 First Name:

Officer 2 Last Name:

Officer 2 Title:
Officer 2 Telephone
Number (999-999-
eeee):
Officer 2 Mailing
Address:
Officer 2 Mailing City
Officer 2 Mailing Zip
Code:

559-897-2288

93631

,t'\ I. t'
#" tf t{f {}l"llf{lu'.un*rr,,rHrnF

EDUCATION

559-349-6954

93631

bradbergstrom22@gmail.com

Brad

Bergstrom

Board President

2400 Stroud

Kingsburg

Frank

Yanes

Board Clerk

970 7th Avenue

Kingsburg



Officer 2 Email
Address:

Officer #3:
Officer 3 First Name:

Officer 3 Last Name:

Officer 3 Title:
Officer 3 Telephone
Number (999-999-
eeee):
Officer 3 Mailing
Address:

Officer 3 Mailing City
Officer 3 Mailing Zip
Code:
Officer 3 Email
Address:

frank.yanes@sce.com

559-897-7825

93631

cjlunde@gmail.com

Officer #4:
Officer 4 First Name:

Officer 4 Last Name:

Officer 4 Title:
Officer 4 Telephone
Number (999-999-
eeee):
Officer 4 Mailing
Address:

Officer 4 Mailing City:
Officer 4 Mailing Zip
Code:
Officer 4 Email
Address:

559-977-0152

93631

eezaki@gmail.com

Officer #5:
Officer 5 First Name

Officer 5 Last Name

Officer 5 Title:
Officer 5 Telephone
Number (999-999-
eeee):
Officer 5 Mailing
Address:

Officer 5 Mailing City
Officer 5 Mailing Zip
Code:
Officer 5 Email
Address:

559-897-3664

93631

karylls@comcast.net

Constance

Lunde

Board Member

4973 Boston

Kingsburg

Ed

Ezaki

Board Member

2587 Sandell

Kingsburg

Karyll

Smith Quinn

Board Member

1640 20th Street

Kingsburg



Have any of the listed officers, board members, owners or other governing
individuals ever served as an officer, board member, owner or governing
individual with an agency that received state or federal funding and which
agency funding was terminated or involuntarily non-renewed, or the agency was
debarred from funding for any period of time?
O Yes
ONo

t BaAl t R"*tl I=""e R""ponsesl t Nen



rw{t{T
EDUCATIOH

DSFNNTfiENT OF Application

Section lV: Program Narrative

Does the contractor have program or minimum days of operation (MDO)
changes?
O Yes
ONo

Back Reset Save Responses Next



Application

Section V: Subcontract Certification

Subcontractor refers to a separate agency subcontracted to provide CSPP services in
accordance with the provisions contained in the California Education Code, 5 CCR, and the
CT&Cs.

Does the Gontractor have subcontractors?
Q Yes
ONo

Contractors who subcontract CSPP services must also submit a completed Subcontractor
lnformation Form (EED-3704B). The form is available on the CFA web page.

AGREEMENT: By signing this application electronically, l, the District Superintendent,
or authorized designee, agree that my electronic signature is the legally binding
equivalent to my handwritten signature.
O Yes
ONo

Printed Name of the Contractor's Authorized Re

Title of the Contractor's Authorized Re ntative

Certification Date: (M M/DDNYYY
1111412023

Authorized entative's Telephone Number: (999-999-9999)

Authorized sentative's Email Address :

{ i{r I l.l! itt.D€,'AHrMrr.,T 0,:

ED U CATION

Bobby Rodriguez

Chief Business Official

559-897-2331

brodriguez@kesd.org

Back Reset Save Responses Next



{'rr f i.f *; l' t''g { {.1 ou"* r.r r r"r{ r,r i 0F

EDUCATION
Application

Section Vl: Contractor Certification

Under penalty of perjury, I certify the following statements as true and correct to
the best of my knowledge: (Each box below must be selected in order to continue
with the application.)

!l I have read and understand the staffing requirements for Program Director, Site
Supervisor, and Teacher. All staff employed by the contractor for the provision of
preschool services are fully qualified for their respective positions. The exception to
this certification is a person employed as Program Director or Site Supervisor who
possesses a current Staffing Qualifications Waiver approved by the Early
Education Division.

Ul I am authorized by the contractor's Board of Directors or other governing authority
to execute this CFA, signifying their intent to automatically renew the current CSPP
contract, and CPKS contract if applicable, for FY 2024-25, under new terms and
conditions to be established by the CDE, unless rejected in writing prior to the
effective date of the new CSPP contract(s) on June 30,2024.

Ul On behalf of the contractor and its governing authority, I understand that some
information requested in this CFA is intended for use by CDE auditors in
connection with future audit work and performance reviews and may not be used,
reviewed, or considered by the CDE until after the contract has expired, if ever.
Therefore, the contractor further understands that the information (and any
underlying transactions) disclosed by this CFA shall not be considered properly
noticed to the CDE, nor approved, accepted, or authorized by the CDE, even if the
contractor's request for continued funding by the CDE is subsequently approved.

!l The governing board members or persons with governing authority have been
trained in understanding conflict of interest requirements associated with their
positions on the board and have reported all known conflicts of interest.

As the authorized representative of the CSPP contractor named in this
application, I certify that: (Each box below must be selected in order to continue with
the application.)

!l I have reviewed all of the information for my agency and, to the best of my
knowledge, the information on the CDMIS website reflects accurate information for
my agency as of the date this certification is signed.

!l I understand my obligation as a CSPP contractor to ensure the accuracy of
information in CDMIS on an ongoing basis and will update the information in
CDMIS as needed throughout the contract period.

As the signer on this CFA I have supervisory authority over the GSPP and have
actual, personal knowledge of the information provided in this GFA. I am familiar
with and will ensure that the contractor complies with all applicable program



statutes and regulations in effect for FY 2024-25, including but not limited to:
(Each box below must be selected in order to continue with the application.)

Ul Subcontracting requirements, including competitive bidding, CDE approval, and
audit requirements in 5 CCR.

!l Prohibitions on conflicts of interests, including (i) the assurances required to
establish that transactions with officers, directors and other related party
transactions are conducted at arm's length, and (ii) employment limitations stated
in EC.

Ul Cost reimbursement requirements, including reimbursable and non-reimbursable
costs, documentation requirements, the provisions for determining the
reimbursable amount and other provisions in 5 CCR, and accounting and reporting
requirements in 5 CCR.

Ul Operational and programmatic requirements.

El Personnel requirements as stipulated in the California Education Code, 5 CCR;
and the CT&Cs.

By signing this CFA, the contractor is indicating that it wishes to automatically renew the
current contract for FY 2024-25 and, if approved, is willing to, and does accept, all terms and
conditions of the CSPP contract, which will be provided to the contractor no later than June 1,

2024. The contractor may reject the FY 2024-25 contract by providing the CDE with a written
notice of rejection no later than June 30,2024. Contractors that wish to reject the terms of the
FY 2024-25 contract must provide written notice that the terms of the contract are rejected by
emailing EarlyEducationContrac@cde.ca.gov on or before June 30, 2024. The email should
come from the Executive Director/Superintendent of the contracting entity or their authorized
representative and state that the terms of the FY 2024-25 CSPP contract, and CPKS contract
if applicable, are rejected.

Contractors providing such notice to the CDE of the rejection of the terms of the contract(s)
will not have a contract(s) in effect for FY 2024-25.1 understand that failure to timely reject the
terms of the contract means that the contract may be automatically renewed for FY 2024-25
starting on July 1,2024.

AGREEMENT By signing this application electronically, l, the District Superintendent,
or authorized designee, agree that my electronic signature is the legally binding
equivalent to my handwritten signature.
Q Yes
ONo

Printed Name of the Gontractorns Authorized Representative:
Bobby Rodriguez

Title of the Gontractor's Authorized

Certification Date: (MM/DD.YYYY
11t14t2023

Chief Business Official

Authorized Representative's Telephone Number: (999-999-9999)



559-897-2331

Authorized ntative's Email Address:
brodriguez@kesd.org

Back Reset Save Next



Application

Section Vll - CFA Checklist

ls the Contractor a public or non-public agency? (The Sfafe Administrative Manual
defines a public agency as any state agency, city, county, special district, school
district, community college district, county superintendent of schools, or federal
agency. A charter schoolis a/so a public agency. Any agency that does not meet fhese
criteria is considered a "non-public agency.")

O Public Agency

O Non-Public Agency

ls the Contractor a community college or community college district in
California? (Community colleges and community college disfricfs appear in the
California Communitv Colleges Chancellor's Office Directory)

C Yes

ONo

fs the Contractor a local education agency (LEA)? (An LEA is a local entity
involved in education including but not limited to school districts, county offices of
education, direct-funded charter schools, and special education local plan areas. LEAs
appear in the California School DirectoryJ

O Yes

ONo

All forms and documentation listed below must be completed and attached to this application
when submitting the CFA. Download, complete, and save each required attachment, as
applicable, from the CFA web Ege. Before uploading your completed attachments, they must
be saved on your computer in a compressed (zipped) folder.

lnstructions for saving all attachments in a compressed (zipped) folder:

Save all completed attachments in one folder on your computer. Name each document with
your Vendor lD Number followed by the title of the document, for example "1 2345 - STD 204,"
"12345 - Board Resolution," etc.

Name the folder containing all attachments with your Vendor lD Number followed by "CFA
Attachments," for example "12345 - CFAAttachments."

Right click on the folder, hover your cursor over the "Send to" option, then select "Compressed
(zipped) folder." (Mac users may instead select all the documents within the folder, right click,
and select "Compress X items" where X is the number of items selected.) The compressed

{'\ I " t''
{- ef {{f f S!'lf f{/u,'uoorr,,*,,rDr:

E D U CATION



folder will appear in the same location as the original folder. The compressed folder name will
end with ".zip."

Gheck each box below to confirm the required item is completed and included in your
zipped file:

Part-Day Calendar (Form EED 9730). Required for contractors who indicated a Part-
Day program type in Section ll.

Jl Included

California Civil Rights Laws Certification (CO-005). Required for all contractors.

Ql lncluded

Contractor Certification Clauses (CCC). Required for all contractors

V lncluded

Federal Certification (CO.8). Required for all contractors

Al hcluded

CDMIS Agency lnformation Certification. Required for all contractors. (Review all
information in CDMIS, update any outdated or incorrect information, and generate the
Agency lnformation Certification form. Log on to the CDMIS and follow the steps
outlined in the FY 2024-25 CFA lnstructions.)

Jl lncluded

Verification of Local Education Agency Name and Address. Required for all LEAs.
(Provide the information page printed from California School Directory web_page or
California Community_Collcge Chancellor's Office web page, as applicable).

Zl lncluded

Public Agency's Board Resolution or Minutes authorizing signature authority. Required
for all Public Agencies. (lf the contractor is a County Office of Education, Resolution is
not required only lF the CFA is signed by the County Superintendent).

l) lncluded

O Not Applicable

lf applicable:Application for License Exemption. Applicable only for LEAs choosing to
apply to be exempt from licensure pursuant to Health & Safety Code (H&SC) Section
1596.792(o).

O lncluded

D Nof Applicable



Upload the .zip file containing all required attachments. To upload the file, click
the icon below, select the .zip folder saved on your computer, and click
"upload." When the file has uploaded successfully a unique lD will appear in the
box below

,!

t eack ll Resetl ts€r,rlJsponsesl t Ne,.t]



California Department of Education
Early Education Division

2024 of ration 0

2024 of on 13

mber 2024 of 20

October 2024 D ofO ration 23

November 2024 ofO eration 14

December 2024 ofO ration 10

Jan 2025 Da ofO 19

Februa 2025 D of on 18

March2O25 of on21

2025 ofO ration 16

M 2025 of 21

June 2025 of

Total Days of Operation' 180

EED Consultant lnitials (For EED Use Only)
Date Approved by EED (For EED Use Only)

EED-9730
09t2023

California State Preschool Program Fiscal Year 2024-25 Program Galendar

Contractor Name: Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District County: Fresno

Vendor Number: 6224 Contract Type: CSPP [ ,ronrur Type: Part-Day

lnstructions: Check the box on each date your program will operate. Total days of operation will automatically calculate.

E

5

SUN MON TUE WED THU SATFRI
N/A 1Ll 2 E 3 E 4l 5 E 6f
7 E 8 n 9 n 10 l ] 11 r 12 fa 13 l-
14 TI 15 Lt 16 L] 17 l) 18f 1e Ll 20f
21 tr 22rl 23fl 24n 25f 26 ll 27f
28E 2eE 30n 31 E N/A N/A N/A

FRISUN MON TUE WED THU SAT
N/A N/A N/A 1 n 2V 3 n 4a
5 t-t 614 7 lr1 8l7t s t-4 10 171 11 r-l
12r' 13E] 14 l;\ 158 16 l;;l 17E] 18n
1eE 20rl' 21 l7f 22 lrl 23 lr1 24 lr1 25r-l'
26- 27 Ul 2E t4 2e ul 308 31 A N/A

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A N/A N/A 1I 2 tr 3 n
4 n 5 t-t 6 n 7 tr 8tr 9 tr 10n
11 n 12 tl 13n 14 Ul 15V 16 El 174
188 19E]' 20 l;1 21 l;7 22 l' 23 l;7 244
25 l-l 26|g.l 27 Ul 28 Ul 29U 30 14 31 !

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 tr2aetr 3E

10 fl
4A
11 A

5E
12El

6E
13 El

7E
148

8
5

16n 17fl 188 1ez 20El 21 E 22fl
23- 24 Ul 28El N/A25El 26El 279

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 tr 2 tr 3 E 4 a 5E 6 a 7E
I tr I E 10 l4 11 Z 12Fl 13El 14f
15 n 16El 17 E 18El 1e@ 20El 21 f22n 23 tA 24 l4 25El 26 F, 272 28 l-
29r-.l, 30 t-a N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1l-
2 ft 3l7l 4ld 5Vl 6ra 7 lrl 8l-
9- 10 pl 11 V1 12El 13 lr1 14El 15-
16E 17 Vl 18 ra 1s v1 20 l7 21 lr1 22-|
23rl 242 25 V1 26El 27 lr1 28E]/ 2etr

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A 1ta 2t4 317 4 171 5-
6 t-t 7td 8ra e t71 10 rz 11 171 12-
13n 14El 15 ld 16 l4 17P 18 l7l 1e l-20r' 21 lA 22 la 23 l4 24V 25 Vl 26r|
27n 28El 2e P1 30E 31 E N/A N/A

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A 1U) 2t4 3t4 4V) 5Ll
6U 7A I tzl e t_zl 10|-yl 11 V) 12 L_)

13 Ll 14 t) 15! 16 Lt 17 l_) 18 ll 1e tl
20fl 21 E 22Zl 23El 24El 25El 26 fl
27 1 28 t4 292 30 lgl N/A N/A N/A

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 tr 2 n
3 tr 4 lr1 5ra 6 P1 7V 8Fl 9n
10 r-t 11 n 12 lr1 13 ld 16n14V 15E]
17r]' 18 td 19 lA 20 la 21 V 22 ta 23rl'
24l-l' 25 la 26n 27rl' 28r 29 la 30 ft

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 z 2 llJ 3E
4 tr 5 E 6 z 7 E 8 E 9 g 10!

16 lgl11 E 12gl 13 E) 14 U) 15gl 17|--],
18 Ll 19 Ul 20El 21 UJ 22 tl 23 UJ 24 tl
252 26 LJ 27 U) 28 l!) 29gl 30 tgl 31 ll

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 n 2V1 3ra 4Vl 5FA 6 t-a 7n
8 tr 9 z 108 11 Z 12Z' 13El 14rl
15E 168 17fl 188 1en 208 21 n
22fl 23fl 24fl 25fl 264 27fl 28 I
2ez 308 31 tr N/A N/A NiA N/A

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 n 2u 3E 4 4 5 a 6z 7 !
8 tr I tr 10 r-'t 11 rl 12r. 13 fl MN
15n 16f 17rl 18 1en 20n 21 tr
22D 23trl 24 11 25rl 26 la 27fl 28 ll
29n 30n N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A



California Department of Education
Fiscal & Administrative Services Division
co-005 (NEW 4t2020)

CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS GERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, if a bidder or proposer executes or
renews a contract in the amount of $100,000 or more on or after Janua ry 1 , 2017, the
bidder or proposer hereby certifies compliance with the following:

1. CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS: For contracts $100,000 or more, executed
or renewed after January 1,2017, the contractor certifies compliance with the
Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) and the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code); and

2. EMPLOYER DISCRIMINATORY POLICIES: For contracts $100,000 or more,
executed or renewed after January 1 , 2017 , if a Contractor has an internal policy
against a sovereign nation or peoples recognized by the United States
government, the Contractor certifies that such policies are not used in violation of
the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) or the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code).

CERTIFICATION

l, the official named below, certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct.

1. Proposer/Bidder Firm Name (Printed):

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

2. Federal lD Number:

061 9800

3. By (Authorized Signature):

4. Printed Name and Title of Person Signing

Bobby Rodriguez

5. Date Executed:

1111412023

6. Executed in the County and State of

Fresno County, California

Page 1 of 1



Contractor Certification Clauses
ccc 0412017

CERTIFICATION

l, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am
duly authorized to legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed
below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

n er rm

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District 061 9800

v o re

u

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing

Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

Date Executed

November, 14,2023

Executed in the County of

Fresno

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES

1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the
nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code S12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2,
Section 11102) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free
workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying
actions to be taken against employees for violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and,

4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and,



2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment
on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under
the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible
for award of any future State agreements if the department determines that any of the
following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the
certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code $8350 et
seq.)

3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION: Contractor certifies that no
more than one (1)final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has
been issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period
because of Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders
Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Pub. Contract
Code S10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $5O,OOO OR MORE- PRO BONO
REQUIREMENT: Contractor hereby certifies that Contractor will comply with the
requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and Professions Code, effective January 1,

2003.

Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of
pro bono legal services during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30
multiplied by the number of full time attorneys in the firm's offices in the State, with the
number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any contract period of less than a full
year or 10% of its contract with the State.

Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for
legal services, and may be taken into account when determining the award of future
contracts with the State for legal services.

5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS: Contractor hereby declares that it is not an
expatriate corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning of
Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the
State of California.

6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:

a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or
corresponding accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies,
other than procurement related to a public works contract, declare under penalty of
perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, equipment, materials, or
supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or produced
in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor,
or with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under
penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.
The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree
Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of lndustrial Relations website
located at www.dir.ca.qov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108.

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the
contractor's records, documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably



required by authorized officials of the contracting agency, the Department of lndustrial
Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor's compliance with the
requirements under paragraph (a).

7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contractor is in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.

L GENDER lDENTlry: For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contractor is in compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.35.

DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California

1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions
regarding current or former state employees. lf Contractor has any questions on the
status of any person rendering services or involved with the Agreement, the awarding
agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.

Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code $10a10):

1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from
which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and
which is sponsored or funded by any state agency, unless the employment, activity or
enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.

2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent
contractor with any state agency to provide goods or services.

Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code S1041 1)

1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state
officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the
negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making
process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former
state officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was
employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject
area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state
service.

lf Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall
render this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code S10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code $10430 (e))

2. LABOR CODEA/VORKERS' COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware of the
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's
Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and



Contractor affirms to comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of
the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700)

3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it complies
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued
pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101et seq.)

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the
Contractor's name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of
the name change the State will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented
with a new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said amendment.

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:

a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting
agencies will be verifying that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in
California in order to ensure that all obligations due to the state are fulfilled.

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any
transaction for the purpose of financial or pecuniary gain or profit. Although there are
some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a corporate contractor performing within
the state not be subject to the franchise tax.

c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must
be in good standing in order to be qualified to do business in California. Agencies will
determine whether a corporation is in good standing by calling the Office of the Secretary
of State.

6. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State
with a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which
by law has authority to enter into an agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement.

7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor shall
not be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the
State Air Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and
desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for
violation of waste discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally
determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution.

8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all
contractors that are not another state agency or other governmental entity.



FEDERAL CERTT FT CATT O NSco.8 (REU,O6/2O)
California Department of Education

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG.FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are
required to attest. Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the regulations
before completing this form. Signature on this form provides for compliance with certification requirements
under 45 CFR Part 93, "New restrictions on Lobbying," and 45 CFR PartT6, "Government-wide Debarment
and Suspension (Non procurement) and Government-wide requirements for Drug-Free Workplace
(Grants)." The certifications shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be
placed when the Department of Education determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or
cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING 2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSI BI LITY MATTERSAs required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S.

Code, and implemented at 45 CFR Part 93, for
persons entering into a grant or cooperative
agreement over $100,000 as defined at 45 CFR
Part 93, Sections 93.105 and 93.1 10, the applicant
certifies that:

(a) No federal appropriated funds have been paid
or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned,
to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress in connection with the
making of any federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, ormodification
of any federal grant or cooperative agreement:

(b) lf any funds other than federal appropriated
funds have been or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an employee
of Congress, or any employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal grant or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form -LLL,
"Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in
accordance with this instruction;

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language
of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including
subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative
agreements, and subcontracts)and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

As required by executive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, and other responsibilities
implemented at 45 CFR Part 76,for prospective
participants in primary or a lower tier covered
transactions, as defined at 45 CFR Part 76,
Sections 76.1 05 and 76.1 1 0.

A. The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a)Are not presently debarred, suspended
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by
any federal department or agency:

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding
this application been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commissionof
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a
public (federal, state, or local)transaction or
contract under a public transaction violation of
federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification
or destruction of records, making false statements,
or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or othenvise
criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (federal, state, or local)with commissionof
any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)
(b) of this certification; and

1



(d) Have not within a three-year period proceeding
this application had one or more public
transactions (federal, state, or local)terminated for
cause or default; and

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify toany
of the statements in this certification, he or she
shall attach an explanation to this application.

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES
oTHER THAN TNDTVTDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1988, and implemented at 45 CFR Part76,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 45 CFR Part
76, Sections 76.605 and 76.610-

A. The applicant certifies that it will or willcontinue
to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employeesthat
the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the grantee's workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition.

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-freeawareness
program to inform employees about-

(1) The danger of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining adrug-
free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation,
and employee assistance programs; and

(a)The penalties that may be imposed upon
employees for drug abuse violations occurring in
the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to
be engaged in performance of the grant be given a
copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in thestatement required
by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will -

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his orher
conviction for a violation;

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10
calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d) (2)from an employee or
othenruise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. Employers of convicted employees
must provide notice, including position title,

to: Director, Grants, and Contracts Service, U.S.
Department of Education, 400 MarylandAvenue,
S.W., (Room 3124, GSA Regional Office
Building No. 3), Washington, DC 20202-4571.

Notice shall include the identification number(s)
of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30
calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d) (2), with respect to any
employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against
such an employee, up to and includingtermination,
consistent with the requirements of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate
satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes
by a federal, state, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency:

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to
maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d),(e),
and (f).

B. The grantee shall insert in the spaceprovided
below the
site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city,
county, state, zip code)

1568 Williams St.
Kingsburg, Fresno County
California, 93631

2



Check if there are workplaces on
file that are not identified here.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
(GRANTEES WHO ARE INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1988, and implemented at 45 CFR Part76,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 45 CFR
Part 76, Sections 76.605 and 76.610-

a As a condition of the grant, I certify that I will
not engage in the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use ofa
controlled substance in conducting any activity
with the grant, and

b. lf convicted of a criminal drug offense
resulting from a violation occurring during the
conduct of any grant activity, I will report the
conviction, in writing, within 10 calendar days of
the conviction, to: Director, Grants and contracts
Service, U.S. department of Education, 400
Maryland Avenue, S.W. (Room 3124, GSA
Regional Office Building No. 3)Washington,
DC 20202-4571. Notice shall include the
identification numbers(s) of each affected grant.

ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE ACT

As required by the Pro-Children Act of 1994,
(also known as Environmental Tobacco Smoke),
and implemented at Public Law 103-277, Part C
requires that:

The applicant certifies that smoking is not
permitted in any portion of any indoor facility
owned or leased or contracted and used
routinely or regularly for the provision of health
care services, day care, and education to
children under the age of 18. Failure to comply
with the provisions of this law may result in the
imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1,000 per day. (The law does not apply to
children's services provided in private residence,
facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid
funds, and portions of facilities used for in-
patient drug and alcohol treatment.)

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the
above certifications.

FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

CONTRACTOR NAME

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

VENDOR ID NUMBER

6224

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SIGNATURE DATE

11114120

Bobby Rodrigu az, Chief Business Official

3



Child Development Division
Agency lnformation Gertification

I certify, as the authorized representative of the agency listed below, I have
reviewed all the information for and updates, additions, or deletions have been
submitted as needed for information in all of the areas below:

Executive D i rector/S u peri ntendent information
Program Director information
Sites and Licenses and/or Office information
Family Child Care Home summary information

To the best of my knowledge, the information on the CDMIS Web site reflects
accurate information for as of the date this certification was signed.

Prog ram Director/Authorized Representative Sig natu re Date Signed

Printed Name of Program Director/Authorized Representative

Name of Agency User Generating Certification: Bobby Rodriguez

Date Generated: 111612023

Assigned CDD Consultant: Yer Xiong



Kingsburg Elementary Charter

County

District

CDS Code

District Address

Mailing Address

Phone Number

Fax Number

Email

Web Address

Superintendent

Chief Business Official

Status

District Type

Low Grade

High Grade

Charter

Charter Number

NCES/Federal District lD

CDS Coordinator
(Contact for Data Updates)

Fresno

Kingsburg Elementary Charter

List of active district's schools

10 62240 0000000

1310 Stroud Ave.

Kingsburg, CA 93631 -1 000

Google Map_1J

1310 Stroud Ave.

Kingsburg, CA 93631 -1 000

(559) 897-2331

(559) 897-4784

sballard@kesd.org

www.kesd.org $

Dr. Wesley Sever

Superintendent
(559) 897-2331

wsever@kesd.org,

Bobby Rodriguez

Chief Business Official

(559) 897-2331 Ext. 101

brodriguez@kcsel.olg

Active

Elementary School District

K

8

Yes

00D2

0619800

Sarah Ballard

(559) 897-2331 Ext. 102

Request Data Update(C)



Last Updated

Directory Disclaimer

The California School Directory and related public school and district data files (collectively referred to as the
"Directory"), contain information about California schools, districts, and schoolidistrict administrators that is

voluntarily self-reported by local education agencies (LEAs) to the California Department of Education (CDE)

as a public convenience. Because the information is voluntarily self-reported, the Directory does not contain

information for every LEA and the information that is in the Directory may be outdated or have errors,

omissions, typos and other inaccuracies. Therefore, information, or the absence of information, in the

Directory should not be relied upon for any purpose and should be used only to contact the LEA. The CDE

makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, with respect to Directory information.

For information regarding LEA accreditation, please visit the US Department of Education's Accreditation and

Quality:\ssurance tl web page.

November 4,2020



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items sre subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Strategic Mechanical

2. Agenda ltem Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Chief Business Official

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryr location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To enter into a contract with Strategic Mechanical to perform work to replace the current systems

at Lincoln and Washington Elementary with HVAC in their respective MPRs/cafeterias

6. Financial Impact:
Base bid, $993,000

7. Funding Source:
ESSER 3, Resource 32130

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Increase Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 2l't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' Lr...ur. Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Togetherloo

Submit Completed Request to Sarah Ballard ll31ll9



Bobby Rodriguez <brodriguez@kesd.org>,:jwi
Kingsburg HVAG Replacement
1 message

Eddie Martinez <eddie@markwilsonconstruction.com> Wed, Nov 1, 2023 at 3:46 PM
To: Bobby Rodriguez <brodriguez@kesd.org>, "mvaquera@kesd.org" <mvaquera@kesd.org>, "dmcintyre@kesd.org"
<dmcintyre@kesd.org>, Carli Criado <carlic@dardenarchitects.com>, Mike Fennacy <mikef@dardenarchitects.com>, Doug Reitz
<doug@markwilsonconstruction. com>

Good afternoon,

After reviewing the bid forms and documents, Mark Wilson Construction recommends the MPR HVAC Replacement at Lincoln and
Washington be awarded to strategic mechanical for a base bid total of $993,000. There were 3 bidders confirmed to bid this project,
EMCOR advised 2 hours before bid that they would not be biding and B&M show. We have a call into them now. The bottom line is
that the project is within budget, Strategic did not know they did not have competition due to the last minute nature of the contractors
not bidding. We believe this is a very competitive bid and should be awarded

Thank you

Eduardo Martinez

Assistant Project Manager

rtTARK l,i'ILSSN
e fif{sTRUcTtsf'.t

Direct 559.348.0421 Moloile 559.856.3534

Email eddie@markwilsonconstruction.com

5799 E. Clinton Avenue, Fresno, CA93727

LISTEN. PLAN. BUILD

Etr EI



PROPOSAL FORM (Bid Form)

Date lll1,2023
Company Name Strateoic Mechahic Inc

Bid Package Number and Title KEI!-Q1 - H%C-

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
I31O ETROUD AVE.

KINGSBURG, CALIFORNIA 9363I

The undersigned doing business under the firm name of Strateqic Mechanical Inc
hereby propose and agree to enter into an agreement, to furnish any and all labor, materials, equipment
and services for the completion of work described hereinafter and in the contract documents entiiled
construclion of:

MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

for the sum(s) quoted below.

&

$

&- -- l'/ , ,,,'

3 OOC {3*llars

ooc {,3*Elar*

#*lEars

*aiiars

ffi &"$f: *2* { r*r'*'f'}f *Lf*

$&SH $3?0 for W-qSi{}l{*T{}ru

ffis.sg mte T*T&r_

WWW|S*"T\WW P,t"{'. #'l fcr WAS$"{lf*&]"*rd

P,LY " # ?. f *r V'8 fa}949$q6T*f.{

&"1-"7. $* 3 f*r !*if{C{}Li{

rl-nrl
f.r
J

aql{

**f lars

*sltf arsoo

&

6
J-# vl OO

#eiejs*hkffi sqsLqf &ffi :&&L&1-es *d#*{{ery tr*

&***-d--*w;*rd -.is "at.l.-Jaa*e-&ld* glu*-ali*alierutat€e. S+r;trisl rnay a*r*rii r+rdivnlual,baao.-&i*3*-it:.-any
sntmt*i t &Niq nr.p$ -watl a $' ra rw altgl +zwla *,

lf written notice of the acceptance of this bid is mailed, telegraphed, or delivered lo the undersigned wlthin
sixty (60) days afler the date of opening of the bids, or any time thereafter before this bid is withdrawh, the
undersigned will, within ten (10) days after the date of such mailing, telegraphing, or delivering bf such
notice, execute and deliver a contract in the form of agreement.present in these contract documents and
give Performance and Bonds in accordance with the specifications and bid as accepled.



PROPOSAL FORM (Bid Form)

Date !I/I ,2A29

Company [rlsrns Strateqic Mechanica] Inc

Bld Package Number and KESD_01 - HVAC

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
13{O STROUD AVE.

KINGSBURG, CALIFORNIA 9363{

The undersigned doing business under the firm name s1 strategic Mechanical fnc
hereby propose and agree to enter into an agreement, to furnish any and all labor, materials, equipmentand services for the completion of work described hereinafter and in the contract documents entifled
construction of:

MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

fot the sum(s) quoted below.

tnvcoLwFsBAsF eH fd )-.,r,.Jvr'J '>&"'^*\ )n, l/wu t*)
Douars $!{'37#ao

WASHINGTO.IV ES BASE nr 'L*c)+.J
Ca4 Vfr,n* pl

f ec>c2

WASHINGTON ES ALTERNATE sia-t- Dollars .s W,oC> (J

TATAL E t-t
Dollars *c"?

- Basiq. of award fp all base bidg pluq all alternates. District may award jndividual base btds in anycombination, as well as any altelnates, '

lf written notice of the acceptance of this bid is.mailed, telegraphed, or delivered io the undsrsigned withinsixty (60) days after the date of opening of the bid.s, oi anylimb thereafter before thG Lid is withdrawn, theundersigned will, within ten (10) days after the date of such malling, telegraphing, or delivering of suchnotice, execute and deliver a contract in the form of agreement present in ttrese c-ontract documents andgive Performance and Payment Bonds in accordance irith tte specifications and bid u. i.."pt"c.

j



The undersigned hereby deslgnates as the office to which such notice of acceptance may be mailed,
telegraphed, or delivered:

4661 E. Commerce Ave, Fresno CA 93125

Our Public Liability and Property Damage lnsurance is placed wlth:

Travelers fndemnit y Company of Connecticut

Our Workers' Compensation lnsurance ls placed with

Travelers Propert asualty Companv of Ameri-caYC

The following must be completed without exception:

1, Name of Foreman / Superintendent for this project Dean McClain

Acknowledge receipt and review of full set of bid documents

Crewing for thls Project - Minimum Crew 1 Maximum epsvv TBD

Summary of Work has been reviewed and is included (lnitial)

Bid Schedule has been reviewed and accepted ep (lnitial)

The followlng items are attached to this bid form
a. Bid Bond
b. Non-CollusionAffidavit
c. List of Subcontractor
d, Job References
e. lnsurance Ratlng Submittalform
f. DVBE Good Faith Declaration
g, Student Safety Declaration
i, Sufficient Funds Deolaratlon
h, lran Contracting Act Certification
i. FederalProcurementRequirements

2.

3,

4.

5.

6.

(lnitial)

nitlal)
nitial)
nltlal)
nitial)
nitial)
nitial)
nitial)
nitial)
nitial)
nitial)

(r

(r

(r
(r

(r
(r

(r
(r

(r

(r

7 Proper Prevailing wages included in thls bid*2015-2023 requirements for Certifled payroll Reporting is
el (tniuat)

ackngffledged,



Circular letters, bulletins, addenda, etc., bound with specificatlons or lssued during the time of bidding are
included in the proposal, and, in completing the contract, they are to become part ihereof,

The receipt of the following addenda to the specifications is acknowledged:

Adclendum No. 1 Dated: I0 / 17 / 23

Addendum No. 2 Dated: I0 / 25 / 23

Addendum No. 3 Dated: r0 126 / 23

Addendum No. 4 Dated: 1! / 21 / ZZ

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Dated:

Dated:

Datod:

Dated:

Note: Any exclusion to fhe scope of work or ltems noted in this bid form wttt be consldered as causeto deem thts btd non-responsive.

This bid may be withdrawn at any time prlor to the scheduled time for the opening of bids or any authorlzed
postponement theroof.

NOTE: Each bld must give the full business address of the bidder and be signed by him with his usual
signature. .Blds by.partnerships mustfurnish the full name of all paitners and must be signed
by one of the.members. of th-o partnership, or by an authorized representative, followed UV tf.1"
signature and- designation of the person slgning. Bid by corporations must be slgned witir the
legal name of the corporation, followed by the-name of the'state of incorporation and by the
signature and deslgnati,on of the president, secretary, or other person auihorized to bln<j tt In
the matter. The name of each person signing shall alio be typed or prlnted below the signature.
Satisfactory evidence of the aulhority of the officer slgning-on Uehif of a corporation 

-shall 
be

furnished.

Dated

Signed

Print or Type Name

Business Address 4661 E. Commerc e Ave

1 1 2A23

h

Phone # 559- 291-7952
Fax # 559-291-1805

License # 83461 9

Email Address cpettyGstrat egicmech. com

DIR NUMBER lOOOOOlT%

Additional Signature Lines if Aoplicable:

-t
Signed

Prlnt or Type Name

Business Address



Slgnod

Prlnt orType Name.

Buslnsss Address

$lgned

Prlnt orType Name

Buslnees Address

State of lncorporatlon lf Applloable !A
g Evldenco of authorlty to blnd corporaflon ls attached.

Prlnt or Type Name Stra lc Mechanical Inc, A CaLlfornia
BuslneesAddress 466L E, Commerce Ave

Fresno I CA 93725

Phone Number: 559- 29L-L952

FAX Number: 559-291*1B05

Contraotor's Llcense Number 8346'7I
Emall Addrese cpettyGstrategicmech. com

t ion



ru
STRATEGICMECHANICAL

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF

STRATEGIC MECHANICAL INC

WHER€AS it is in the furtherance of the business purposes ol the corporation to submit bids on construction projects
lor lhe purpose of acquiring construction work, and,

WHEREAS certain 0fficers and directors are recognized as the appropriate individuals for the quotation of prices and
the suhmission cf bids cn construction projects;

THIREFORI; Be it resolved that the following directors and oificers of the corporation of Skategic Mechanical lnc. be
and herby authorized to submit bids on construction projects leading, to and for the purpose otlinOing contracts with
lhe owner or generalcontractor:

Chairman of lhe Board
President

Treasurer

Secretary

Lonnie F Petty

Chad Petty

Kenneth McNeal
Mirbslav Telesmanic

Resolved this 23rh day of December,2022 by special meeting of the Board of Directors of Strategic Mechanical lnc

Lonnie F Petty, Chairman
Board

Treasurer

the

siilfimai\nf-v_ j./
,lrtcAA

. . t -/j\,

NECF
"{i*"

'.Y

4661 EASTCoMMERCEAVENUE FRESNo,CALtFoRNtA 93725 {559}291-1952(559)291-lB05Frx
Plutvtgtrlo I HVAC I ElrcrRtcal I RenRteenlrron I CoNrnbls i pnocess prrrHc I SsRvrce

Ltceruse No. 834679 | DIR: 1000001726

g.tvMA



t, Chad Petty

MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEIVIENTARY SGHOOLS

NONCqLLUSTON DECLARATION

declare that lam President

c Mech an ical Inc
(Tltle of Represe ntative)(Name

e; Stra
(Eusiness Name of Bidder)

of
te

ft1s 1st day of

the party making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not made in ths interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed
person' partnership, company, association, organizatlon, or corporatlon; that the bid is genuine and not
collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indlre.otly lnbuced oi solicited any otfier bidder to pui
in a.false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, conniveO, or alreed with any
bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain rrom uiooing; ttrit ttretioaer has not
i-1 any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or .oiiter"n." *ith anyone to
fix the bid price of the bidder gr ?!y other bidder, or to fix any overhead, piofit, or cost element of the bidprice, ot of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the
contract of anyono interested in the proposed contract; that all itatements contalned in the bid ui""tru";
and, further, that the bidder has not,.directly or lndlrectly, submitted his or her bid priceorany breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or date relative thereto, oi paiO, anO-will not pay,
any fee to any corporation, partnershlp, company association, organization, 

'nio'Oeplsitory, 
or to any

member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

I declare under penalty of perJury under the laws of the state of californla that the foregoing is true and
correct,

Executed
California.

November 20 23 d Fre o

NOTE: A declaration does not have to be notarlzed.

of



MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY $CHOOLS

Bldder Strat,egic, Meclranical .I.nc

D esrcnnTrgN, gr g upcournncrg Rq

Eaoh bldder shall set forth bslow the name and the location of the place of buelness of each
subcontractor and the California contraotor llcsnss numbor of each eubconlractor who will porform work
or labor or render servlcs to the Contractor ln or about the conslructlon of tho Work or imprbvement, or to
a suboontraotor llcensod by the State of Callfornla who, under subcontract to tho Contractor, speolaily
fabrlcates and lnstalls a portlon of the Work or lmprovement accordlng to detalled drawlngs oohtalnei ln
the plans and speclflc-atlons, ln an amount ln excess of one-half of 1 percent (0.670) of the bldder's total
bi4 and the portlon oflho Work whlch wlll be done by each subcontractor. An lnadiyertent error ln llsflng
a California contraotor's llcense number shall not be grounds for flllng a bid protest or for consldering th6
bld nonresponslve lf tho bldder submits the correoted contractor's llcense numbor to tho Owner within 24
hours after the bid openlng, ot any oontlnuatlon thereof, so long as lho correctsd contractor's liconso
number corresponds to ths submltted name and locatlon for that subcontractor.

lf the ContraatorJails to gpeglfy a subcontractor for any portlon of the Work to be performod under
the Contraot ln excoss of one-half of 1 percent (0,5%) of the Contractor's total bid, the Cohtraotor shall bo
deemed to havo agroed to perform suoh portion ltself, and shall not be permltted to subcontract that
portlon of the Work exoopt under the oonditlons herelnafter sot forth,

Sublettlng or subcontraotlng of any portlon of the Work as to whiah no subcontractor was
designated ln the orlglnal bld shall only be permlttod ln cases of publlc omergoncy or neoesslty, and then
only after a flndlng reduced to wrltlng as a publlc reoord of the leglslative body of ihe Owner.

As of March 1, 2015, for any bld proposal submltted, and as of April 1,2015, for any oontrqot for
publlc work entered lnto, an lnadvortent error ln llstlng a suboontraotor who ls not reglstered under Labor
Code sectlon 1725.5 shall not be grounds for fillng a bld protest or grounds for conslderlng the bld
nonresponsivo, provlded that elther: the subcontractor is reglstered prlor to the bld openlng; or the
subcontractor is reglstered and has pald the penalty registratlon fee speolfled in Labor Code socflon
1726'6(a)(2)(E), if applicable, within 24 hours after tho bld oponing; oi the subcontraotor is replaced by
another reglstered subcontractor under Publlc Contraot Gode secilon 4102. Fallure of a llsteil
subcontractor to be teglstered shall bo grounds under Publlc Contract Codo secflon 4107 for the
Contractor, with the Owner'$ consent, to substltute a reglstered subcontractor for the unroglstered
subcontractor.

Failure to provlde thls lnformatlon ln a leglble manner may result ln the reJeotlon of an othenillse
acceptable bld.

NOTE: Reproduce page two of fhls secfio n for addltional llstings needed beyond the tongth of this form.



Portion of Work Name of
Subcontractor &

Phone No.

Location of
Subcontrnctor

CA Contractor
License Number and

License Clsss

DIR# &
Classification

Email Address

lor"ial-i"'t't ?uftor*n C+W;H") lJ tliSh\^J5, 94- Wu'tq{ OCxt$OLI4>2
't-1.rrlu.51.-u.r,
Qc b .. c,*< '

ta

$a\o,lil* o1 l\. C*t*i b,tr*tn", frz"san, L-k bgT t 6* lbocba63-?5

{-uuV',n'1 {u5ilo Q-oo[i+v'a' forv0ou'r-r " fur*a, t* 7xt21'-1'1 \ooooc '.-{s}t
0t-rc>,."

Ien.r*,1'. t']-r'b \,Liggt/x.' \nL l-c'e't"o; (-A . . t .l t /
V24\ b bL2 lbac:o6s1"9r16 fud'1bQv,*'t-o:,"--

f|l;* r 11q\te1 fotar.1 Ca f'lovr: C-e 231'bv{( la<saacA llt

$ut*hv1 )lt.il,!,,litr;r" $. { " flrcgnr, LA 'TbLlaX l6o*:c 'b)-7a

f,*t*. {)tn*"lt (*llor, o*) Jc,tt lrc €rcv*, (A 'M'zat 
t \Aaa6r, Ll1 b8

)c Q'c*&:

(]o'



I am the authot'ized ropresentative of the Bidder submitting this Designation of Subcontaotors and I deolare
that each subcontraetor listed holds a valid and ounent contractor license in good standiag in Califonria to perform
the portion of work for which the suboontractor ia listed,

I declare under penalty of porjury under the laws of the state of califomia that the forogoing is tue and
correot and

Signaturel

that executed on It / 1- ,2023, at Fresno [city], cA.

PrintName: Chad P

fis1". President



Bldders must submit a llst of at least three (0) projocts of simllar dollar volume
completod wlthln the last24 monthe for reference purposeo.

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTfl' ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Joq..REFERENCE$

NAME OF BIDDER Strate ic Mechanical fnc

__ .3,97(B.eB)

DATE JOB SITE CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER

August. 2022 Thomas ,Jefferson MS
HVAC Repl-acement Curtis Manganaan 559-675-4500

October 2021,
Hoover HS MPR
HVAC Replacement Danny Anderson 559-457-3064

December 2022
lresno/Bullard HS
Kitchen Hood Replacr Danny Anderson 559-457-3054

November 2022 fashington Academlc MS

{ew HVAC Main Gym
Jimmy Robles 559-B7s-6521

February 2022 Juan Felipe Herrera Ben Romero 559-275-9410



PRIME DIDDDR CIRTIT'ICATION OF DISABLED \IDTNRAN
BUSINDS$ ENTERPruSE PARTICIPATION

be

Notel An Offios of Small Business and Disabled VoteranBusiness Entorpriso Sorvicos (OSDS) lettermust
be attaohod for eaoh DVBE partioipating in the contract. The DVBE lotter is obtained by applioation through
the OSDS and must be provided at the tims of bid oponing, If the lettor is not provided, the bid maybo

ineliEible for of the oontmot,

Strategic Mechanical Inc
BIDDER'SNAME BpsrNFssj\DDB-ESS466I !.; , Comme

Fresno, CA 93725
rce Ave TBLEI'HONENIJMBBR

559-291-L952
SCHOOLDISTNCT
Kingsburg Elementary
Charter Schooll D'l sf rl ct Fresno

PART II - METHOD Ofi COMPLIANCE WTIH DYBE PARTICIPATION GOALS - Includo this f:orm and
any other applicablo dooumonts listed ln this table with your bid/proposal. Read the tlues columns tn the table below as
ssntenoes from left to right, Cheok the appropriato box to itrdicato yow mothod of commltting the contract dollar
&mount.

NOTDI Archltectural, englneerlng, envlronmental, land surveylng or conslructlon managementfirms nust lndlcate
thelt method of conpllance by narlctng the approprlate box A, B,-C, or D after selectloniy thu bgtrttt ina Oifoi-me
contract ls slgned,

YOUR BUSINESS
ENTARPRISE

AND YOU AND VOU

A. E is Disabled Veteran
owned andyaurforces,
wlll perform at least 3
percent of this contract

wlll tnclude a copy ofyour
DYBE letterfroru the Ofrice
of Small Buslness and
Dts abl ed Ve,t eran Bus lnas s
Enterplse Servlces @SD$,

B,E i;s Dlsabled Veteran
ownad but ls unable to
perform the 3 percent of
thls contract wlth your
forces

wlll use DWE
subcontractors/
supphers to brlng the
contract partlclpatlon to at
Ieast 3 percent

a copy of each DVBE'I letter
from OSDS (lncludlngyours, tf
appll,cable).

wlll lnclude

C. F fs not Dtsabled Veteran
owned

willuseDVBE
subcontractars/
suppllers for at least 3
percent of thts contract

D,Vrs unable to meet the
' r equlred' par tl:ctp dtlafi '

goals

wlll complete a Good Faith
Effirtto'obtdtiliD'VBv "' ' ""

partlclpatlon

Prlme Bldder's Good
"'F 

rtl th fr/fott Wo rli#ha et,

wlll lnclude the

deomed noffespoflsive and mav be
Contlnued on reverse slde



PRIMEBIDDERCERTIFICATIONOFDISABLED VETERANBUSINESSENTERPRISEPARTICIPATION PAGE2 OF2

PART m - D\IBE DOLLAR PARTICIpATION OF BIDIPROPOSAL * Architech.nal, mgineering erwironnental, Iand suweying or construction
manogernentfiims complete this part after selection foi the district and before the contract is signed-

Show de&rcttve alteruate(s) in parmthesis. For mare alternates/base bids, use a separate page to show items.

If yourbusiness aterprise ii a DVBE, list in the appropriate column the
total dollar amormt ofyour bid to be pcformed by yor:r own participation.

Lisi all you DYBE subcontractorVsulryliers. Fnter in the appropriaie
coh:mn the dollar amouut for each ofyour subcontractcns/sugrp1ie,ls.

C. Enter the total of Lines A arid B for each columa-

Enter the dollar amormt of the bid/proposal to be performed by non-DVBE firms-
Note: This line is the stun of &e prime and subcontractor(s) non-DVBE dolla
participation

Fnter the sum of the cohmn totals fronr Line C and Line D. Note: Piease be
aware that the final determinatioo of DVBE compliance is made based on the
contract rmount resulting &om the district's acceptance or rejection ofalternates.

D.

E.

4

B.

E. TotaiBid

D. Non-DVBE

C. Subtotal
(A& B)

4.

J

2.

1

B. DVBE
Subcontractor
or Supplier

A PrimeBidder,
ifDWE
(ourn
particioation)

#p

ftp

$E;

BASE
BIDIPROPOSAL

$

ALTNRNATE#1

$

ALTERNATE#2

$

AITERNATE#3
ORBASE BID B

$

ALTERNATE#4
ORBASEBID C

$

ALTERNATE#5
(Modmization or
Reconstruction Onlv)

J:\wdocs90005\004\agt\00327575.DOC



PRIME BIDDIIR GOOD trAITtr DFTORT WORI(SHEET

Thls worlcsheet ls lo be lo dsslst the Prlme Blddet ln lhe 3 % DVB E p artlclnallon PAGE l OI'2

BUSINESS ADDRESS
466L E. Commerce
Fresno, CA 93725

Ave

OWNER ..,- --- Klngsburg ELementary
Charter School District

SNAME CONTA TPERSON

Chad PettyStrategic Mechanical fnc
TELBPHONE

559-291-1"952 Fresno

goal. If spooifio lnformation is not
and samot so certlfy. If you arc

quallfvlne based on & "Good Falth Efforf' you must itrolude this fom withyour bld/proposal to tho Ownor.

PART I- CONTACTS
To ldentify DVBE suboontractors/euppliors for partlolpatlo:r ln your bld/proposal, oontaot must be made wlth oaoh of tho followlng
categolios. It is recommorrdod thatyou contaot soveral DVBE organlzatloni,

GNNERAL INSTRUCTION$:
This workshest is to be usod to assist you lu mooting the 3 peroont DVBE partioipation
provided for Pafis I tluough III, you do not most tho test of tho "Good Faittr ffforP

CATEGORY TDLEPHOND
NUMBDR

DATE
CONTACTED

PDRSON
CONTACTND

t(ingsburg E.Lement ary
1. OWnef Charter School Dl-strict 55 9-B 97 -233L 1,0/16/2023 Receptionist

2. Offioe of Small Buslness and Disablecl Vsteran
Busluoss Enterprise Servicos (OSDS). OSDS
provides asslstance looatlng DVBEs at
http s :i/oaleprncuro, ca, gov/pagos/PublloS earob/sup
plior-soaroh,asDx,

(et6)37s-4e4A
1,0/L6/2023 V[ebs ite

!.QYlE_,Q{eadzations (tr/s/) ;

Elevating Sales Corp 1,0/L6/2023 Website

thebluebook, com/ca 1"0/76/2023 Webs'ite

vet,eranownedbus ines s . com r0/1.6/2023 Website

4, Write "recordod mossage" in thls oolumn, if
applioable,



PACE2

PART II - ADVDRTISEMENTS for,r must malce at least two (2) advertisements, one (l) in a paper thatfocuses on DYBE and
one (1) in a tmde paper. Advertlsements should be published at least 14 days prlor to bld/proposal opening; lfyou cannot
advertLge 14 days prlor, atlvertise as soon as posslble and provlde an explanatlon, (Adverttsements must be publtshed in time
to allow for a reasonable response), Advertlsenents must lnclude that your firm is seeldng DWE participation, the project
name and location, yourJirm's name, yourfirm's contact person, and phone number,

Attach to thls

FOCUS/TRADD PAPERNAMD DATE ON AI'VERTISEMDIYT

Challenge News L0/19/2023
Cal-ifornia Daily Bid Advisor L0/le/2023

PART III - DVBE SOLICITATIONS ,Lis/ D/38 subcontraclors/supplters thqt were lnvlted to bld, (/se the followtng instruetlons to
complete the rerualnder ofthis secllon (read the three columns as a sentencefrom left to rtghl). Ifyou need addtttinal space to llst
DVBE solicltatlons, please use d separate page and attach to thls form,

IFTHEDVBD.....
Was selected to participate Include a copy of their DVBE letter

from OSDS.

Was not seleoted to partioipate State why in the "REASON
NOT SELECTED" column.

Didnot to solicitation

DISABLDD VETERANS BUSINESS ENTER}RISES CONTACTED NO

Elevat.ing Sales Cor

IMPORTANTNOTE:
Please be aware that certifioation of the "Good Faith Effort" may only bo made if you fully oomplete Parts I, II, and III on
both sides of this form. A copy of this form must be retained by you and may be subjeot to a fuhrre audit.

CERTII'ICATION
Chad Pett President that I am the bidder's Chief Exeoutive

Officer and that I have made a diligent effort to ascertain the faots with regard to the representations made herein. In making
this oertification, I am aware of Section 12650 ot seq. of the Govemment Code providing for the imposition of treble darnafes for
making false claims.

DATE

7r/7/2023

CIIECKONE
TRADE FOCUS

\/
\l

THDN.....

Check "yes" in the "SELECTED" column, inolude
tho applicable dollar amount in Part III of ttre
Prime Bidder Certifi cation

Check "no" in the'SELECTED" column

Check the nNO RESPONSE' column

SDLNCT5D

YES NO
REASONNOT SETECTED

This sectton must be completeil

Large Cost Impact

SIGNATIJRE OF CHIEF BXECUTIVE OFFICER



MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

DECLARATION OF GOOD FAITH EFFORTS TO USE DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS
ENTERPRTSES (DVBE)

t, Chad Pett declare that I am President
e of Representative) (Title of Representative)

of Strateqic Mechanica ncII
(Buslness Name of Bldder)

The party making the foregoing bid declares that the bidder has made good faith etforts to meet the

partlcipation goal of not less than three percent (3olo) of the bid amount lo include disabled veteran buslness

enterprises ("DVBE') in the work to be performed. (Education Code section 17076.11) Good faith efforts

may be met in one of two ways, either: (1) by complylng wlth the safe harbor provisions of public Contract

Code section 10115.2, subdivlsion (b), or (2) by complying wilh Public Contract Code section 10115.2,

subdivision (a) by making good faith efforts other than by following the safe harbor language in public

Contract Code section 10115.2, subdivision (b). Under Public Contract Code section 1O1lS,2 subdivision

(a), the District will exercise its discretion as to whether the good faith effort has been made. The bidders

wlll document the good faith efforts and make those documents available upon request by the District,

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of California that the DVBE requirement fqr this

bid was met through one of the two foregoing methods and that the foregoing is true and correct,

Executed this 1st day of Novemher .- ., 202_3-at*E r,e,s:lo. _, California

(Signature ntative)

NOTE:This declaration does not have to be notarized.

END OF SECTION
TBlt w/LS 3.02

{sR16?397}54



INSURANCE RATING SUBMITTAL FORM

MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

{ttach repott of lnsurance Ratlng to thle forrn, Ratlng Roport lnformailon to be obtalned from A.M. Bost
Gom pany - htlp ://WWW. qqb.esl,,q.oJq

Namo of Bldder: Strateo ic Mechanical f

*Ihls form"and needed report to be'submltted'wlth bld'proposal at duedatEand flme establlshsd ln
bld paperwork.



AM Best Rating Services

St. Paul Surplus Lines lnsurance Company
AMB#:003592 NAIC#:30481 FE|N#:41i2308.t9

Administrative Office
One Tower Square

Hartford, Conneeticut 06183

United States

Rating (Rating Category):

Aftiliation Code:

Outlook (or lmpllcatlon):

Actlon:

Effecilve Date:

lnitlal Ratlng Dale:

Assigned to insurance companies that
have, in our opinion, a superior ability to

meet lheir ongoing insurance obligations.

Web: www.travelers.com

Phone: 860-277-01'11

Fax:844-816-9447

View Additional Address lnformation View additional news Jetradq3nd
ffgduelg for this company.

AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #: 018674 - Travelers Group

Based on AM Best's analysis, 058470 - The Travelers Companies, lnc. is the AMB Ultimate parent and identifies the topmost entity of
the corporate structure. View a list of aps;a!.!pg insurance entities in this structure.

Besl's Credit Ratings

Financial Strength View Definition Best's Credit Rating Analyst

Long-Term lssuer Credit View Definiiion

Rating (Ratirg Category):

Outlook (or lmplication):

Action:

Effectlve Dats:

lnitial Rating Date:

A++ (Superior)

g (Group)

Stable

Aflirmed

July 29,2022

June 30, 1975

aa+ (Suporior)

Stable

Affirmed

July 29,2022

April 18,2005

Rating Ofllce: A.M. Best Rating Seruices, tnc.

Senlor Flnanclal iAnalyst: Ellzabeth Blamble

Senior Dlreclor: Michael J. Lagomarsino, CFA, FRM

Note: Sse lhe Disclosure informalion Fom or press Release below for

lhe oflice and analyst at lhe time of lhe rcllng event.

Disclosure Informallon

Disclosure lnformation Form

View AM Best's Rating Disclosure Form

Ptess Release

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers
Connpanlgs, lnc. and lls Main Subsidiaries

July 29,2O22

View AM Best's Rating Review Form

Financial Size Category View Definition

Financial Size Category: XV (S2 Billion or greater)

u Denoles Under Review Bssl's Raling

Rating History

AM Best has provided ratings & analysis on this company since 1975.

Financial Strength Rating Long-Term lssuer Credit Rating

113



Eff€ctlve Dale

July 29,2022

November 04, 2021

November 05, 2020

Novsmbor 05,2019

October 31. 201 I
October 05, 20'17

Rallng

aa+

aaJ.

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

Ratlng

A++

A++

A++

A++

A++

A++

Elteclive Dale

July 29,2022

November 04, 2021

Novemb€r 05, 2020

November 05, 2019

October31,2018

October 05, 2017

Best's Credlt & Flnanclal Reports

Besl's Credit Report - financial data included in Best's Credit Report rellects ihe data used in determining
the current credit rating(s) for AM Best Rating unit: AMB #: 019674 - Travelers Group-

Best's Credit Repldj3lebjve - reports which were released prior to the current Best's Credit Report.

Best's Financial Repsd - financial data included in Best's Financial Report reflects lhe most current data
available to AM Best, including updated financial exhibits and additional company information, and is
available to subscribers of Besl's lnsurance Reports.

View additional news, rep_gglg3g!_p_rggluclg for this company.

Press Releases

Title

AM Best Affirms credit Ratings of rhe Travelers compaaigg, lnc. and lts Main subsidiaries

AM B€st Affirms cr€dlt Ratings of rhe Travelers comp-a!]cE, lnc. and lts Main subsidlaries

AM Best Affirms credit Ratings of rho Travelers comp-onieg, lnc. and lts Main subsldiaries

AM Best Affirms credit Ratings of rhe Travelers compjflcg, lnc. and lts Main subsidiaries

A.M. Besl Affirms credit Ratings of rhe Travelers compenies, tnc. and lts Main subsidiaries

A.M. Sesl Affirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers Companies, lnc. and lts Subsidiaries

A. M. Best At irms Ratings of The Traveters CompAni€s,&Cjld _tg_Slbgjdienes

A.M. Best Aflirms RatinS!_atT*gllgyde$j:S!0panieg, lnc. and lts Subsidiaries

2 3 Page size: 't0
25 items in 3 pages

European Unlon Oisclosures
A M Besi (EU) Ratlng Servlces B'V (AMB-EU), a subsidiBry of A,M. Besl Rating Seruices, lnc., is an Extemal Credlt AssessmBnt lnstitution (EcAl) ln the EU. Therefore,
credit ralings issued and endorsed by AMB-EU may be used for regulatory purposes in lhe EU as per Directive 20i3l36/EU.

United Kingdom Disclosures
A M' Best - Europe Rating services Limlled (AMSERS), a subsidlary of A.M. Besi Rating services, lnc., is an External credll Assessment lnstilution (EcAl) in lhe United
Kingdom (UK). Therefore. credit Ralings issued and endorsed by AMBERS may b€ used for regulatory purposes ln the Unlted Klngdom as per the credit Railng
Agencies (Amendment, etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019.

Date

Jul 29,2022

Nov 04, 2021

Nov 05, 2020

Nov 05, 201 9

Oct 31,20'18

Oct 05, 201 7

Ju, 22,2A16

May 28,2015

:=
{tX

-iH
dD:

E

213



Australian Dlsclosures
A M. Best Asia'Pacific Limited (AMBAP), Aushalian Registered Body Number (ARBN No.150375287), ls a llmlted llabllity company lncorporat€d and domiciled in Hong
Kong AMBAPisawholosaleAustralianFinancialseruices(AFS)Licanceholder(AFSNo.411055)underthecorporalionsAct2001.credilratingsamanatingfrom
AMBAP ar€ not intendod for and musl nol be distribut€d to any porson ir Auskalia other than a wholesale clisnt as defined in chaptsr 7 of lhs corpo.ations Act. AMBAP
does nol authorize its credit Ratlngs lo be dissomlnat€d by a lhlrd-parly ln a manner lhat could reasonably be rogarded as being lntended to lnfluence a relail cllent ln
making a decision in relatlon to a parlicular producl or class of financlal product. AMBAP credlt Ratings are lnlended for wholesale clients only, as defined.

Credit Ralings delermined and dissemlnated by AMBAP aIe the opinion otAMBAP only and not any specitic credit analysl. AMBAp Credlt Rallngs are statements ot
opinion and nol slatemenls of fact. They are nol recommendations to buy, hold or sell any sscuritiss or any olh6r {om of financial product, lncluding insurance policies
and are nol a recommendatlon to be used to make lnvestment /purchasing decisions.

lmportant Notlce: AM Best's Credil Ratings are indepondent and obJective opinions, not statemenls of fact, AM Best ls nol an lnvestment Advisor, does not offer
investment advice of any kind, nor does the company or its Ratings Analysls offer any form of strucluring or financial advlce. AM Besl,s credi! oplnlons ats not
recommendations lo buy, sell or hold socurities, or to make any olher inv€stmenl decisions. For addilional informatlon regardlng lhe use and limitations of credlt rating
opinions, as well as the ratlng process, info.mation requirements and other ratlng rolated t€rms and delinltions, please view Guide to Best's Credit Railngs.

r'6-r
Aboutus lcareors lcontact lEvents lMediaRelalions loffices lpressReleases lsocialMedia

Cookie Notice I Legal & Licensing I Privacy_Ngligg I BesUlatorylfonalis! | Site Map I Terms of Use

Copyright @ 2022 A.M. Bost Company, tnc. and/or its aflillates ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

3/3



AM Best Rating Services

The Continental lnsurance Company
i,,. ' l'.:'t AMB #: 002118 NAIC #: 35289 FEIN #: t35010440

Administrative Office

15'l North Franklin Street

Chicago, lllinois 60606

United States

Web: www.cna.com

Phone: 31 2-822-5000

View Additional Address lnformation

Rating (Rating Category):

Afflllatlon Code:

Outlook (or lmpllcatlon):

Acllon:

Effecllve Date:

lnltlal Ratlng Date:

Assigned to insurance companies that
have, in our opinion, an excellent ability to
meet their ongoing insurance obligations.

AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #; 0183'13 - CNA lnsurance ComBanies

Based on AM Best's analysis, 050177 - Loews CorpaElign is the AMB Ultimate Parent and identifies the topmost entity of the
corporate structure. View a list of gp€Ialing insurance entities in this structure.

Best's Credit Ratings

Financial Strength View Definition Best's Credlt Rating rAnalyst

Financial Size Category View De{inition

Financial Size Category: XV ($2 Bllllon or greater)

u Denotes Under Review Best's Raling

Ratlng Hlstory

AM Best has provided ratings & analysis on this company since 1g07

View addltional news, repstr|sgffl
plod.ults for this company.

Rating Ofllce: A.M. Bsst Rating Seruicss, lnc.

Senior Flnancial Analyst: Elizabeth Blamble

Associale Director : Alan Murray

Note: See the Disclosure information Fom or press Release below for

lhe oflice and analysl at the tlme of lhe ratlng evenL

Disclosure lnformatlon

Disclosure lnformation Form
View AM Best's Rating Disclosure Form

Press Release

AM Best Aflirms Credit Ratings of CNA Financial

Qojooration and lts Subsidiaries

August 04, 2022

View AM Best's Rating Review Form

Long-Term lssuer Credit View Deiinition

Ratlng (Rating Cat€gory):

Outlook (or lmplicatlon):

Action:

Effectlve Dale:

lnillal Rating Date:

A (Excellent)

g (Group)

Stable

Atfirmed

August 04, 2022

December 31, 1 907

a+ (Excellent)

Stable

Affirmed

August 04, 2022

June 21, 2005

Financial Strength Rating Long-Term lssuer Credit Rating

1t3



Effective Date

Augusl 04. 2022

JLny 08,2021

JLty 14,2020

July 11,2019

July 05, 2018

Rating Effeclive Dale

August 04, 2022

July 08,2Q21

July 14,2O2O

July 11,2019

July 05, 2018

Ratlng

a+

a+

a+

at

Best's Gredlt & Financial Reports

View additional nCWs, repsrls_an_d Eadustg for this company.

Press Releases

Best's Credit Repg{ - financial data included in Best's Credit Report reflects the data used in determining
the current credit rating(s) for AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #: 018313 - cNA lnsurance companlgs.

Best's Cledit Repsrl:Alahtve - reports which were released prior to the current Besfs Credit Report.

Besl's Financial Rep-gd - flnancial data included in Best's Financial Report reflects the most current data
available to AM Best, including updated flnancial exhibits and additional company information, and is
available to subscribers of Best's lnsurance Reports.

Date

Aug 04.2022

Jul 08,20?1

Mar 26,2021

Jtl 14,202Q

Jul 11,2019

Jul 05, 2018

Jun 14.2017

Feb 23. 2016

Title

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratings of CNA Financial Corporation and lts Subsidiaries

N,Be6lAftlrrs_C,redl Xellngs of CNA FinanciaLcarpjralja!_atd lts_fubsjdleflcc

AM Best Comments on Credlt Ratings 9f CNA Financiat CorpgIAlAn*Eg[SwnS CylelsecuilylthAl

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratjnss_St QNAFinqtshleqpsation-aruLlllgubsilliaries

AM Besl Upgrades lssuer Credit Ratings of CNA Financial Corp_oglion and lts S[bsidiaries

@ g Ou tlook to Po s itive for C NA F i na nci a l Co rpllajiqla 0d lG .:,!bg,Ld-ia riC,$

A.M-BeS!A[Lr_m_S Credlt Ratings of CNA Financtal Corp!Ia!]en_and llg€Ubsjdiaies

A.M. Best Affirms Ralings of CNA Fin4cial Corp"elalia!_and !!Sjs,U,bsidtarieC;,ASEjgns Ratinglo_New SqOiAl.-NqLqS

2 3 Page size: 10 28 items in 3 pages

European Union Disclosures

A M Best (EU) Rating Seruices B.V (AMB-EU), a subsidiary of A.M. Besl Rating Seryices, lnc., is an External Credlt Ass€ssment !nstitution (ECAI) in the EU. Therefore.
credil ralings issued and endorsed by AMB-EU may be us€d for regulatory pumoses in the EL.J as per Directive 2013/36/EU.

Unlted Kingdom Disclosures
A.M. Best - Europe Ratlng Seruices Llmll€d (AMBERS), a subsidiary of A.M. Besi Rating Seruices, lnc., is an External credil Assessmenl lnstilution (EcAl) in the United
Kingdom (UK). Therefore, credit Ratings issued and endorsed by AMBERS may be used for regulatory purposes in the unlted Kingdom as per lhe Credil Rating
Agencies (Amendment, elc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 201 9.

Ausiralian Dlsclosures
A.M Best Asia'Pacilic Limited (AMBAP), Australian Regislered Body Number (ARBN No.150375287), is a lintit€d llability company incorporaled and domiciled in Hong
Kong. AMBAP is a wholesale Australisn Flnancial Seruices (AFS) Licence holder (AFS No. 411055) under the Corporalions Aci 2001. Credit ratings emanating from

=::'
lhl

:
{ffi

H

2t3



AMBAP are not inlended for and mllst not be distribuied to any person in Australla other than a wholosalo cllent as detined in Chapter 7 oflhe Corporailons Act. AMBAP
does nol authorize lts Credil Ratings to be disseminated by a lhlrd-parly in a manner that could reasonably be regarded as belng htsnded lo lnfluence a rel€il cllent in
making a decision in rolation to a particolar product or class of financial product. AMBAP credit Ratings are intended for wholesale clisnts only, as deinsd,

Credil Ratings determined and dlsseminaied by AMBAP are tho opinion of AMBAP only and not any specilic credit analyst. AMBAP Credlt Railngs are statemenls of
opinion and not slalements of fact. They are not recommendatlons to buy, hold or sell any socudlies or any olher form oftnancial product, including lnsurance pollcies
and are not a recommendatlon to be used to make investmenl /purchaslng decislons.

lmportant Notlse: AM Best's Credlt Ratings are indePendent and obJ€ctlve opinions, not statements of fact. AM Bsst is not an lnveslment Advisor. doss no( offer
lnvestment advice of any kind, nor does the company or its Ratings Analysts otfer any form of structudng or financial advlce, AM Besfs credil opinions are not
recommendations to buy, sell or hold securllies, or to make any other investment declslons. For addltlonal information regarding the use and limitalions of credit rating
oplnions, as well as the rating process, lnformation requiremenls and olher rating related terms and definitions, please view Gulde td Best's Credit Ratings,

r-m-r
Aboutus lcareere lcontact lEvenis lMediaR€lations lofflces lpressReleases lsocialMedia

CookieNotice lLegal&Llcenslng lPrlvacy_gglgg lEesUletory_ln&ttreliSn lsiteMap lTermsofUse

Copyright @ 2022 A.M. Best Company, lnc. and/or its affiliatos ALL RTGHTS RESERVED.

3/3



AM Best Rating Services

The Travelers lndemnity Company of Connecticut
; ,.,:t ,, (,i:, AMa#:002517 NAIC #: 25682 FEIN #:0603362,t2

Domiciliary Address
One Tower Square

Hartford, Connecticut 06183

United Slates

Rating {Rating Calegory):

Affillation cod€:

Outlook {or lmpllcation):

Action:

Effeclive Date:

lnltlal Rating Date:

Assigned to insurance companies that
have, in our opinion, a superior ability to

meet their ongoing insurance obligations.

Web: www.travelers.com

Phone: 860-277-0111

Fax: 844-816-9447

AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #: 0'18674 - Travelers Group

View addltlonal news, replftlarul
plsdr.lalC for this company.

Based on AM Best's analysis, 058470 - The Travelers Compgnlcs, lnc. is the AMB Ultimate Parent and identifies the topmosl entity of
the corporate structure. View a list of qpsfating insurance eniities in lhis structure.

Besl's Credlt Ratlngs

Flnancial Strenglh View Definition Best's Credit Rating Analyst

Financial Size Category View Definilion

Flnancial Si2s Category: XV ($2 Billion or greater)

u Denoles Under Review Best's Raling

Ratlng Hlslory

AM Best has provided ratings & analysis on lhis company since 1g07

Rating Oftice: A.M. Best Raling Seruices, Inc.

Senior Flnancial Analyst; Elizabelh Blamble

Ssnlor Dlrector: Mlchael J. Lagomarsino, CFA, FRM

Note: See the Disclosure lnformalion Fom or Press Release below for

the oflice and analyst at the time of the ratlng evenl.

Dlsclosu16 Informatlon

Disclosure lnformation Form

View AM Best's Rating Disclosure Form

Press Release

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers

Comp_anicg, lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

July 29,2022

View AM Best's Rating Review Form

Long.Term lssuer Credit View Definiiion

Raling {Ratlng Category}:

Outlook {or lmpllcatlon):

Action:

Effectlve Date:

lnltlal Ratlng Date:

A++ (Superior)

g (Group)

Slable

Aifirmed

July 29,2022

December 31, 1907

aa+ (Superior)

Stable

Aflirmed

July 29,2022

April 18,2005

Financial Strength Rating Long-Term lssuer Credit Raling

'V3



Effectlve Date

July 29.2022

Novomber 04,2021

November 05. 2020

November 05. 2019

October 31, 2018

October 05, 2017

Rating

A++

Ar+

A++

A++

Effectlve Oale

h,y 29,2022

November 04, 2021

November 05. 2020

November 05, 2019

October 31, 2018

Oclober 05. 2017

Rating

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

Best's Credlt & Flnanclal Reports

Best's Credit Rep-srt - financial data included in Best's Credit Report reflects the data used in determining
lhe current credit rating(s) for AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #: 018674 - Travelers Group_

Best's Credit Rqp,art - 4rehye - reporls which were released prior to the current Best's Credit Report.

Best's Financial Repp{ - financial data included in Best's Financial Report reflects the most currenl data
available to AM Best, including updated financial exhibits and additional company informalion, and is
available to subscribers of Best's lnsurance Reports.

View additional news, replrt5_and-p_;gglgcts for this company.

Press Releases

Title

AM Best Aftirms Credit RatinS_s_,gf In€_TlAyderglemp30ics, lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratings of The Traveters Comp!n1_e,C,_.l]4S. snd_lls]dA$SlbqXlelES

AM Best Aflirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers Compjueg,lne_andjs Mei! SubEtdrelec

AM Best Aflirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers Comp3des,_lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

A$. ee$A{umcercdl8a&gs of The Travelers Compjoieg, lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

A.M. Best Atfirms Credit Ratingg of The ll3yelCfq tAnpldeg, tnc. and tts Subsidiaries

A.M. Best Affirms Ratings of The Travelers Compjoics, lnc. and lts Subsidiaries

A.M. BestAffirms Ratingg_A!lhgllAyelels,eSmp-ati€ls, lnc. and lts Subsidiaries

2 3 Page size: l0 24 items in 3 pages

European Union Disclosures
A.M. Best (EU) Rating Serulces B.V. (AMB-EU), a subsidiary of A.M. Best Rating Seruices, lnc., is an Extemal Credlt Assessmenl lnstitution (ECAI) in the EU. Therefore.
credit ralings issued and endorsed by AMB-EU may be used for regulalory purposes in the EU as per Directive 2013,36fEU.

United Kingdom Disclosures
A.M. Best - Eulope Rating Seruices Limiied (AMBERS), a subsidiary of A.M. Best Raling S€rvic€s, Inc., is an External Credit Assessment lnstitution (ECAI) in the United
Kingdom (UK). Theretore, Credit Ratings issued and endorsed by AMBERS may be used for regulatory putposes in lhe Uniled Kingdom as per the Ctedit Rating
Agencies (Amendment, etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019.

Date

Jul 29, 2022

Nov 04. 2021

Nov 05, 2020

Nov 05, 2019

Oct 31,2018

Oct 05, 2017

Jtl 22,2O16

May 28.2015

::
ihI

:
iffi

H

213



Austtallan Dlsclosures
A.M Best Asia-Pacific Limited (AMBAP), Australlan Registered Body Number (ARBN No.1503752871, is a llmtted llablllty company lncorporat€d and domiclled in Hong
Kong' AMBAP is a wholesale Australian Financial Seruices (AFS) Licence holder(AFS No.4'11055) underthe Corporalions Act 2001. Cr€dit ralings €manating lrom
AMBAP aro not inlendod for and musl not be distribuled lo any person in Australia other than a wholosale cli6nt as defin€d in chapter 7 of the Corporations Act. AMBAp
does not aulhorize its credit Ratlngs to be dlsseminated by a third-parly in a manner lhat could reasonably be regarded as being intended to inlluence a relall client ln
making a decislon in relalion to a particular producl or class of linancial product. AMBAP Credlt Ratings are inlended for wholesale clienls only, as delined.

Credlt Raiings delermined and dissemlnated by AMBAP are the opinion of AMBAP only and not any spocific ff€dlt analyst. AMBAP Credil Ralings are statements of
opinion and not slatements of facl. They are not recommendalions to buy, hold or sell any securiliss or any other lorm ol linancial product, including insurance policies
and a16 not a recommendalion lo be used to make inveslmsnt /purchaslng decislons.

lmportant Notic€: AM Best's credit Ratings are independent and objective oplnions, not slat€ments of fact. AM Best ls not an lnvestmont Advisor, does nol offer
inv€slment advice of any kind, nor does lhe company or its Ratings Analysts olfer any form of slrucl[ring or linancial advice. AM Best's credit opinions ars not
recommendations to buy, sell or hold socurilles. or to maks any other lnvestment decisions. For additional information tegarding lh6 use and llmltations ot credit rating
opinlons, as well as the raiing process, information requirements and olher rating rolated torms and detinllions, please view Guide to Best's Credit Ratings.

t-b-r
AboutUs lCareBrs lContact lEvBnts lMediaRelations lOflicos lpressReloases lSocialMedia

Cookie Nolice I Legal & Licensing I Privacy_Nqtlge I Regdalsly_bfori0a{s! | Sile Map I Terms ofUse

copyright @ 2022 A.M. Best Company, Inc. and/or irs affiliates ALL RtGHTS REsERVED.

3/3



AM Best Rating Services

Travelers Property Casualty Company of America
l lJ . ::'i tl AMB#;004461 NAIC#:25674 FEIN#:3627'19165

Domiciliary Address
One Tower Square

Hartford, Connecticut 06183

United States

Assigned to insurance companies that
have, in our opinion, a superior ability to
meet their ongoing insurance obligations

Web; www.travelers.com

Phone: 860-277-O111

Fax:844-816-9447

AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #: 018674 - Traveters Group

View addltional news Jepglls_aff!
Brpduels for this company.

Based on AM Best's analysis, 058470 - The Travelers Companicg, lnc. is the AMB Ultimate Parent and identifies the topmost entity of
the corporate structure. View a list of operaUng insurance entities in this structure,

Best's Credlt Ratings

Financial Strength VjeulDednltjs! Best's Gredit Rating Analyst

Raiing (Rating Category):

Financial Size Category View Definition

Financial Size Category: XV (S2 Billion or greater)

u Denotes Under Review Best's Raling

Ratlng History

AM Best has provided ratings & analysis on this company since 1972.

Ratlng Ottice: A.M. Best Rating Seruices, lnc.

Senlor Flnanclal Analyst: Elizabelh Blamble

Senior Dlrector: Mlchael J. Lagomarsino, CFA, FRM

Note: See the DlsclosLre informalion Form or Press Re/eas e below tot

the oltice and analyst al lhe time of lhe raling event.

Dlsclosure lnformation

Dlsclosure lnformation Form
View AM Best's Rating Disclosure Form

Press Release

AM Best Affirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers
Companles, lnc, and lts Main Subsidiaries

July 29,2022

View AM Best's Rating Review Form

Afflllatlon Code:

Outlook (or lmpllcatlon):

Action:

Effective 0ate:

lnitlal Ratlng Date:

Long-Term lssuer Gredit View Definition

Rating (Rallng Category):

Oullook (or lmpllcatlon):

Action:

Effecllve Date:

lnltlal Ratlng Date:

A++ {Superior)

g (Group)

Stable

Affirm€d

July 29,2022

June 30, 1972

aa+ (Superlor)

Stable

Aflirmed

July 29,2022

Apill 18, 2005

Financial Strength Rating Long.Term lssuer Credit Rating

1t3



Rallng

Best's Credlt & Flnanclal Reports

Best's Credit Repelt - financial data included in Best's Credit Report reflects the data used in determining

the current credit rating(s) for AM Best Rating Unit: AMB #: 018674 - Travelers Group-

Best's Credit Rep-srtj AIehlve - reports which were released prior to the curent Best's Credit Report.

Best's Financial Reps$ - flnancial data included in Best's Financial Report reflects the most current data
available to AM Best, including updated financial exhibits and additional company informalion, and is

available to subscribers of Besl's lnsurance Reports.

View additional news, rep-g(g3ngfp_rcdlels for this company.

Press Releases

Title

AM Besl Afiirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers Compaoics, lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

AM Best Alfirms Credit Ratlngs of The Travelers Compinies, lnc. and lts Maln Subsldlarles

AM Best Aflirms Credlt Ratings of The Travelers Comp:nics, lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

AM Best Afiirms Credit Ratings of The Travelers Compenieg, lnc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

A.M. Best Aftlrms Credit Ratings of The Travelers Comp44igg, Inc. and lts Main Subsidiaries

A.M. Best Affirms Credit Ratings of The Trav€lers Compjli€€, lnc. and lls Subsidiaries

A.M. Best Aflirms Ratings of The Travelers Comp_anies, lnc. and lts Subsidiaries

A.M. Best Affirms Ratings of The Travelers Compsnieg, lnc. and lts Subsidiarieq

3 Page size: 10 24 items in 3 pages

European Union Dlsclosuros

A.M. Best (EU) Rating Services B.V. (AMB-EU), a subsidiary of A.M. Best Rating Sewices, lnc., ls an External Credit Assessment lnstitution (ECAI) in the EU. Therefore.
credit ralings issued and endorsed by AMB-EU may be used lor regulatory pilrposes in lhe EU as per Directive 2013136/EU.

United Kingdom Disclosures

A.M. Best - Europe Rating Services Limited (AMBERS), a subsidlary of A,M. Best Ratlng Serulces, lnc,, ls an Exlernat Credit Assessm€nt lnsiltution (ECAI) in the United
Kingdom (UK). Theretore, credit Ratings issued and endorsed by AMBERS may be used for regulatory purposes in the Unit€d Kingdom as per the Credit Raling
Agencies (Amendment, etc.) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019.

Eftsctive Date

JLtly 29,2022

Novemb6r 04, 2021

November 05, 2020

November 05, 2019

October31,2018

October 05. 2017

Ratlng

Arf

A++

A++

A++

Effscllve Date

July 29,2022

November 04, 2021

November 05,2020

November 05, 201 I
Octobar 31, 2018

Oclober 05, 2017

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

aa+

Dale

Jul 29,2022

Nov 04, 2021

Nov 05, 2020

Nov 05, 2019

Ocl 31,2018

Oct 05,2017

Jul 22,2A16

May 28, 201 5

iffi

-{ffi

EE3

2t3



Australlan Dlsclosures
A.M Bost Asia-Pacific Limited (AMBAP), Auskalian Regisler€d Body Number (ARBN No.150375287,, is a llmlted llability company incorporated and domicited ln Hong
Kong. AtvlBAP is a wholesals Auslralian Financial seruices (AFs) Licencs holder (AFs No,4l1o55) und6rthe corporalions Act 2001. credit ratings omanating from
AMBAP are not inlended for and must not be distrlbuled to any person ln Australia olh€r than a wholesale cllent as definod in Chapler 7 of the Corporalions Act. AMBAp
does not aulhorize ils Credit RatinoS to be dlsseminated by a third-party in a manner lhat could reasonably b6 i€garded as being lntended to intlusnce a reiall client in
making a decision in telalion to a particular product or class of llnanclal product. AMBAP Credlt Ratiogs are intended for wltolesale clients only, as delined.

Credit Ratings determlned and dissemlnated by AMBAP are the opinlon ofAMBAP only and not any specific credlt analyst. AMBAP C.edit Rstings are statemsnts of
opinion and not slatem€nts ot fact. They ars not recommendalions lo buy, hold or sell any securities or any oth6r form of linancial product, inctuding insurance policies
and are noi a recomm€ndation to be usod to make investm€nt /purchasing decisions.

lmporlsnl Notice: AM Best's Credit Ralings are independent and objeclive opinions, not slatements of fa6t. AM Best ls not an lnvestment Advisor, does not offet
investment advice of any kind, nor does lhe company or lts Ratings Analysls offer any forn of slructuring or llnsncial advice. AM Best's credil opinions are not
recommendations io buy, sell or hold securities, or to make any other investment declsions. For additional informalion regardtng the use and limltalions of credit rating
opinions, as well as the rating process, information requirements and olher ratlng retatsd lerms and definltions, please view Guide to Best's Credit Ratingg.

t"m-r
AboutUs lCareers lContact lEvents lMediaRelations lOmc€s lpressReleases lsociatMedia

Cookie Notice I Legal & Licensing I PlyaSV_NgleE I ReS{elsiy-b&rs3tisn I Site Map I Terms of Use

Copyrlght @ 2022 A.M. Best Company, lnc. and/or its affitiates ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

313



Sufficient Funds Declaration
(Labor Code section 2810)

To Be Executed by Bidder and Submitted with Bid

Owner: Kinqsburg Charter Elementary Schoot District
PTOJCCT: MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT - LINCQLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

[, Chad Pett declare that lam thg President of

Inc

I declare under penalty of
true and correct and executed on

under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing lsperjury
11, / 1 atn at Fresnqcigl, CA,

Date: 1I/L/2023

Print Name:
Prlnt Title:

Chad Pettv
Proei do nt

{sRl673eT)55



IRAII CONTRACTING ACT CERTIr'ICATIO,N
(Publlc Contract Code sections 2202-2208)

(To be Executed by Bidder and SubmittedWith Btd)

As requircd by Public contract code ('?cc") section 2204 for contracts of $1,000,000 or rnore,
please insertbidder's or financial institution's name and Federal ID Number (if available) and
oomplete g of the options below. Please note that California law establishes penalties lor
providing faise certifioations, including civil penalties equal to the greater of $250,000 or twice
the amount of the contract for which the false certification was made; contract termination; and
tluee-year ineligibility to bid on oonhacts. (pCC 92205.)

OPTION #1 - CERTIF'ICATION
I, the official named below, certiff I am duly authorized to exeoute this certification onbehalf of
the bidder/finsncial institution identified below, and the bidder/financial institution idontified
below is p! on the current list of persons engaged in investment activities in Iran created by
Califomia Deparhnent of General Services ("DGS') and is not a financial institution extending
twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) or more in credit to another person/bidder, for 45 days oi
more, if that other person/bidder will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy
seotor in kan and is identified on the current list ofporsons engaged in investment activitiesin
Iran created by DGS. (PCC 92204(a).)

B ldder Name/Financial Ins titution (Printed)
Strategic MechanLcaL ),pc

Federal ID Number (or n/a)
20-0813176

By (Authorized Signature)

PrintedName and Title of Person
Chad Petty, President

Date Executed
1r/r/2023

Executed in
Fresno, California

Public Contract Code sections 2203(c) and (d), apublic entitymaypermit a
engaged in investment aotivities in lran, on a case-by-oase basis, to be

eligible for, or to submit a proposal for, or enters into or renews, a contract for goods and
services. Ifyouhave an exemption &om the certifioation requirement undor the Iran
Contracting Ao! please fiIl below; and attaoh documentation dornonsh.ating
the

Name/Financial Ins titution (Printed)Bidder Federal ID Number (or

n/a)

By (Authorized Signature)

Printed Narne and Title of Person Signing Executed

{sR16?3e?}56



MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT
AT

LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

FINGERPRINTING NOTIGE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
(Education Code Section 45125.2(a))

Nofe: This document must be executod and submltted with the bid.

Businoss entlties entering into contracts with the Owner for the construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation or repalr of a facility must comply with Education Code sections 45125.1 and 4d12i.2.
Such entities are responsible for ensuring full compliance with the law and should therefore review all
applicable statutes and regulations. The following information is provided simply to assist such entities
with compliance with the law.

lf the Owner determines your employee(s) will have more than limited contact with
studenis, then you must take one or more of the followlng steps:

a. lnstall a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with pupils.

b. Have an employee, who the Department of Justice has ascertained has not been
convicted of a violent or serious felony, contlnually monitor and supervlse
employees. The entity shall verify in the lndependent Contractor Student
Contact Form to the Owner that the employee charged with monitoring and
supervising its employees has no such convictions. (See attached,)

c. Arrange, with Owner's approval, for survelllance by Owner's personnel,

lf one or more of these steps ls taken, you are not required to comply with Education
Code sectlon 45125.1.

lf you are providing the services in an emergency or exceptional situatlon, you are not
required to comply with Education Code section 45125.2. An "emergency or exceptional"
situation is one in which pupll health or safety is endangered or when repairs are needed
to make a facility safe and habitable. Owner shall determine whether an emergency or
exceptional situation exists.

I have read the foregoing and agree to comply with the requirements of Education Code
S$ 45125.1 and 45125.2 as applicable.

Dated: II / 1/ 2023

Name: Chad P t Title: President

2

{sRl673e7}57



ATTACHMENT

Under Educatlon Code section 45125,1, no omployee of a oontractor or subcontractor who has been
convloted of or has crlmlnalproooedings pendlng for a vlolent or serlous felony may oomo lnto contact
with any studolt A violent felony ls any felony listed in eubdivislon (c) of Secilon COz,5 of the penal
Code, Those felonios are presently deflned as:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(e)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(16)

Murder or voluntary manslaughter.

Mayhem.

Rapg a9 deJlned ln paragraph 
{2) oJJg) of subdlvlsion (a) of sectlon 201 or paragraph (1)

or (4) of subdlvlslon (a) of Sectton 262.

Sodomy as defined in subdlvlslon (o) or (d) of $ection 286,

Oral copulatlon as deflned ln subdlvislon (c)or (d) of Secflon 2BBa,

Lewd or lasclvlous aot as deflned ln subdlvlelon (a) or (b) of Secflon 2BB.

Any felony punishable by death or lmprlsonment in the state prlson for llfe.

(ql Any felony ln which the defendaht lnfticte great bodily rnJury on any person
other than an accompllco whlch has been aharged and proved aa provlded for in
sectlon 12022,7,12022.q or 12022.9 on or after July {, rezr, or as speoifled prlor to
Jufy'1, 1977,in $eations 218,264, and 401, oranyfeiony ln whlch the"dsfendaht uses
a flrearm which use has_bee1 glgrged and proved as provided tn subdlvlston (a) of
$octlon 12022.9, or $ectlon 12022.$ or 12022.56.

Any robbery.

Arson, in vlolatlon of subdlvislon (a) or (b) of Socflon 451.

Sexual penetratlon as dofined ln subdlvlslon (a) or O of Secflon 289.

Attemptod murder,

A vlolation of $eotlon 187 45, 1 8750, or 1 8755.

Kldnapplng,

Assault wlth the lntent to commit a speolfled felony, ln violaflon of socflon 220.

(16)
(17)

Contlnuous sexual abuse of a chlld, in violaflon of Sectton 299.6.
CarJacklng, as defined ln subdivlslon (a) of Seoflon 21b.

Rape, spou$al rape, or sexual ponetration, in concert, rn vioraflon of soction
264,1.

(18)

(19) Extortion, as deflned_ln Sectlon 618, whlch would constltuto a felony vlolaflon of Socilon
186,22 of the PenalCode.

(20) Thrsats to vlctlms or wltnesses, as deflned ln Section 136,1, which would consfltute a
felony violation of Seotlon 1B6.Z2of the Penal Code,

{sRl6?39?}58



(211 Any burglary of the flrst degree, as deflned ln eubdlvlslon (a) of Sectlon 460, wherein lt ls
charged and proved that another porson, other than an acb6mpllco, was present ln tho
resldence durlng tho commisslon of the burglary,

(22) Any vlolatlon of Sectlon 12022,69.

, (231 A vlolatlon of subdlvleton (b) or (c) of Socflon 11415,

A sorious felony is any felony llsted ln subdlvlslon (c) $ectlon 1192.7 of the Penal Codo, Those felonlee

aro prcsently deflned as:

(1) Murder or voluntary manslaughtor; (2) Mayhem; (B) Rape; (4) Sodomy by force,
vlolenc€, duress, menaco, threat of great bodlly lnjury, or feai of lmm6d6te anO
unlawful bodily injury on the viotim or another personl (b) oralcopulaflon by
force, violence, duress, menaoe, threat of great bodlly inJury, or f6ar of lmniedlate
and unla\ ful bodlly lnJury on the vlctlm or anothor person; (O; LowO or lasclvlous
aot on a chlld under tho ago of 14 years; (z) Any felony punldrrante by death or
imprlsonmont ln the state prlson for llfe; (s) Any felony ln whlch the d-sfendant
petsonally lnfllcls groat bodlly lnjury on any person, othor than an aocomplloe, or
any folony ln whioh.the defondant personally uses a flrearm; (o)Attempted
ryurd.er; (10) Assault wlth lntent to oommlt rape, or robbery; 1i 1; Rssault wMr a
deadly weapon or lnshumont on a peace offlcer; (12) Assauit by a llfe prlsoner on
a non-lnmate; (13)Assault wlth a deadty woapon by'an lnmatoi(ta) nieon; (ts)
Explodlng a destructlvo devlce or any exploslve wtth lntent to lnluroi qto)
Exploding a destruotlve devlco or eny exploelve oauslng bodlly injury, gieat
bodlly lnjury, or mayhem; (17) Exploding a destructive devroe or any eiptoslve
wlth lntent to murder; (18) Any burglary of the ftrst degree; (10) Robbery or bank
robbery; (20) Kldnapplng; (21) Holdlng of a hostage by a pers6n conftnbd tn a
state prlson; (22)Attempt to commit a felony punishablo by death or
lmprlsonmont in the stato prlson for llfe; (23)Any felony ln whioh tho defendant
personally used a dangerous or deadly woapon; (24) $elllng, furnlshlng,
administering, glvlng, or offerlngjo sell, furnleh, administer,br glve to a mlnor any
heroin, oooaine, phenoyolidlne (PcP), or any methamphetamln-e-related drug, as
desorlbed ln paragraph (2) of subdlvlslon (d) of Seotlon 1 1056 of the Heatth 

-and

safety code, or any of the preoursorg of methamphetamrnes, as desorlbed ln
subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1) of subdlvlslon (f) of Secflon 1 10b5 or
subdivislon (a) of Sectlon 11100 of the Health and Safety Code; (2b) Any
vlolatlon of subdivision (a) of $ection 2Bg where the act is eooomplishedagalnst
the victlm's will by force, vlolenco, duroes, monace, or fear of lmmedlato and
unlawful.bo_dlly 

InJqr.y 
on the vlctlm or another porson; (26) Grand theft invotvlng a

flteern; Q7).milqqlln"g,i €s).?rly el.qny,.otfonpe, W.h.i.qh w..o.slQ algo -q94_sJl_tqtg e-:. .
felony vlolatlon of $ectlon 1s6.22; (29)assbuii wifi thd ihienfto comniii mayhem;
rape, aodomy, or oral copulatlon, ln vlolatlon of $eotlon 220; (00) throwlng dcid oi
flammable subetances, in vtolatlon of seotion 2aa; g1) assadlt wnrr a oeioty
weapon, fhearm, maohine gun, assault weaponr or semiautomatic flrearrn oi
assault on a poace offlcer or flreflghter, ln vlolatlon of Sectlon 2a6; p2) assault
wlth a.deadly woapon agalnst a publlc translt employee, oustodlal ofllcer, or
soho_ol employee, ln vlolatlon of $ectlons 24s.2,246,9, or 246,5i (38) discharge
of a firearm at an lnhablted dwelllng, vehlcle, or alrcraft, ln vlolatlon df Seotlon
24A; $4) commlsslon of rape or sexual penetration ln concert wlth another
person, ln vlolation of Section 26a.1; (36) oontinuous sexual abuse of a chlld, ln
vlolatlon of Seotion 288,5; (36) shootlng from a vehlcle, ln vlolatlon of subdlvlslon
(c) or (d) of Ssctlon 26100; (37) lntlmldatlon of vlctlms or wltnesses, ln vlotatlon of

{sR1673e?}S9



Section 136.1; (38) criminal threats, in violation of Sectlon qZZ; (39) any attempt
to commlt a olme listed ln thls subdivision other than an assault; (40) any
violation of section 12022.53 (41 ) a vlolation of subdivlslon (b) or (c) of secflon
1'1418; and (42) any conspiracy to commit an offense descrlbed in this
subdivislon.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STUDENT CONTACT FORM

Strategic Mechanical- IncContractor Name:

SupervlsorlForeman Name:

Start Date:

Gompletlon Date:

Locatlon of Work:

Hours of Work:

Length of Time on Grounds:

Number of Employees on tho Job:

Dean McCl-ain
1t/29/2023
7 /29/2024
Kingsburq
7a-3p
TBD

TBD

Yes
I1

No
VT Employees will have more than limited contact with students as determlned by Owner, or if by

Contractor, please explain:

lf yes, the followlng steps will be taken to ensure student safety (check):

I I A physioal barrler wlll be installed at the workslte to llmlt contact wlth pupils.

tl Employees will be contlnually monitored and supervlsed by an employee who has not been
convicted of a violent or serious felony.

Name of Supervlslng Employee:

Date of Department of Justlce verification that supervising employee has not been convicted
of a violent or serious felony:

Name of gmp_loype.who ls the oustp_dian of the DepArtment_o-f JU.9"11q9 Verifiqs$gr Informalipn;

I1 Owner agre€s: Employees wlll be survelllod by Owner's personnel.

I deolare under penalty of perjury that the

Dated: Ll"/l/2023
to the best of my knowledge.

d PettTyped
Tltle:

{sR16?3e7}60

nt



Note: Thls document must he execqted and submltted with the executed Agreemont between
Owner and Contractor.

SPDCIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION
BID PROJDCT EXPENDITURES MAY INCLUDA F'AD]XRAL FUNDING

1. ProJect may bo funded ln part or in totalwith Federat Funds.

2, Ctty of l(ingsburgo nnd County of Fresno are jurlsdlction.areas of Kingsburg
Elementary Charter School District.

3, If State of Callfornin prevailing wage rates Rro higher than n'etleral Davis-Bncon ratefio
project to be bid utillzing State of California prevalllng wage rntes as mandated by
Callfornla bid laws and regulations,

4, Informntion related to Fedoral Procurement Guidelines - :

o. F ederal Rogulatlon Codes htt ps ://wvr4w. gcfr.S.ov/cFl"b 
I n/text,

idI.?n,ode*2:X.1.2.2.1

b. 34 codo of federnl Rogulntlons cFR 75.609 relntecl to snfety and health
htt psi//www.ecfr.sov/gs!-,bin /tp[t:
idx?SlD,=pdSThdAFSbTeQs??qs6,$S,Z_6ae?bF0B"4p&pttd=ZQ,*g0gtg&node=qe34.1.75 

,.
X,6Q9&fsn=dlv8

c. 34 Code of Foderal Regulations CFR 75,616 rolated to enorgy consorvntion
hjt ps i//www,qcf rrs ov/-csi- bln ltext-
idx?SlP=6b0316q285fbL83779J41ccaf8b81dfS&pltd=20300602&node=seg+.t.ZS,,l

816&ren=dM
d. Dnvis Bncon Wage Rate https:/lwww,dol,sovlasenclos/whd/govof nrnent-

contracts/constructl on

5. Awarded contrnctor CANNOT be on the US General Servlcos Administrntlon Lists of
Pnrtles [xcludorl from F'ederal Procurement or Non-Procurement Progrnms
https : //so m., goy/GqnJent/exc lu sio ns

6. ** BIDDNR MUST INCLUDE PROOT OT SEARCII RruSULTS INDICATING
THEY ARS,NOT ON THE FEDERAL.EXCLUSION-LISTING.- SAE SAMPTE
SCRAEN SHOTS BELOW THAT IS TO BE SUBMITTND WITH BID

{sR16739?}61



G'tn sftcial n:bit: o' :ie Uilirc s&trs Fo€Ifimerc l-err s h&r Ku kms v

l$-snu*Gov" P ;;6n,n

Hqnre Search Data 8arl, Oata Servi{es Help

Seanch Al Wcrcis ? :"9. :606,YCI:CQD?

Seleetoomain
Err$lr lcforrnation +

!ill ertity tniornration

En{ties

Bissiler Re$pons€ Segirtry

fi esBfli$isilitl I Qualifi cation

&<tlrisiorc

FilterEy

lGeyurudSenrcft

For mfiei$lo'r?ttioR onhspJ:o Jgd 6urkelluprd gselch, uisit o{r
twtp gude [3

lirnpleSerrdr

ilo matches found
utg rrluldn't ftird a crslefifo, yo[,,r re€ll.berite{is.

Pled$etr! aaoths sea"<'h ot gc ls{.{ to pneruusrerulb.

6oEach

C ^nr 
rtords O

$ fi.wo,d, U^

C *o l'hrase 
u

"s:fntegk fde*ardcalkr.' x

€.9 !.13456?E!, 5rnitft Corp

SerriEditor



RETURN WITH BID SUBMITTAL PACKET

ALONG WITrr COPY OF SCREnN SHOT IN?ICATING COMPANY IS NOT ON FrcDERAL CONTTL{CT
EXCLUSTO.I{ LTSTTNG

DECLARATION OF GOOD FAITH EFFORT TO MEET PROVISIONS OF FEDERAL FT]NDING
REQUIREMENTS _ INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO SAFETY & HEALTH STANDARDS,
ENERGY CONSERVATION, DAVIS.BACON PREVAILING WAGE RULES AND RELATED
ACT PROVISIONS

I, Chad Pett declare that I am Pres ident
(Name of Representatlvc) (Title of Representative)

of Strateoic chanical- Inc
(Buslness Name of Bidder)

The party malring the foregoing bid deolares that the bidder has made good faith efforts to meet the provisions of Fecleral

funding requirements, including, but not limited to Davis-Bacon and related Aot provision, the Dishict will oxerciso its

discretion as to whether the good faith effort has been mads, The bidders will dooument xhe good faith efforts and make

thoso documents available upon request by the District.

I declare under penalty of perjury rurder ihe law of the State of Califonia that the Federal furrding requirement for this bid

was met is true and correot,

Executed this 1st of November 2023 at Fresno California.

vE

NOTE: This declalation does nothave to be notar.ized.

END OF SECTION

isRi6?3e7)64



BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS thai we the unctorslgned

Strategic Mechanical, I nc,
Prlncipaland

Western

and flrmly nd unto tho
Allooatlon Board, 6tato of Cal id***'*

and
for payment of sum, and tiuly to be m w0h ereby Jolntlyflnd oursetves, our helrs, exeoutors, admlnlstrators, sucoessorg, and asslgns,

The oondltlon of the above obllgatlon ls suoh that whereae the princlpal hae submltted to the ownor aoertaln bld, attached heroto and hereby macle a part heroof, to enter ini; ; oontraot ln wiifni id." ti"'
MPR HVAC REPLACEMENT

LINCOLN AND WA$HINESi ELTMENTARY SCHOOLS

(lndivldual pal)
(Soal)

ln strlct accordance wlth the Contract Doouments,

NOW, THEREFORE,
a, lf sald bld shall be roJooted, or, ln the altorna{o;

b' lf sald bld shall bo acoopted and the Prlnclpal shall executo and dellver a conlract ln the form ofagreement attachod hereto and shall execuie snd dollver i"#oitanc* and payment Bonds ln theforms attached hereto (all properly compleied ila;il;ail;'iriir.t tuio btd), and shatt tn ail otherrespects porrorm tho agroement cleated by tne aocopranc" Jt uuio niu;

Then thls obllgatlon shall be vold, otherulso the same shall remaln ln force and effeot, ll belngexprossly understood and agreed that the tunlllt/ oi-tne ffiV for any and all default of thePrlnotpal hereunder shsil bo the amount or ilris ouri'gaiion'rr*#L'in ,tut.o,

surety, for vaiue recelved, hereby,stlpulates.and.agroes that no change, extenslon of gmo,
alteralion or additlon to lhe terms of the bontraot on ftrllalrior'ilu", o, to the woik to bo performsdthereunder, or tho speclficallons accompanvhs in-; .r,"", iir,iilin 

"nv*ry 
affect its obllgagon undsrthls bond, and lt does-heroby walve nbttce oT ?ry, :y;-li liil'rJ!, *trriston of gms, alteralon oraddltlon to the terms of salcl contract or the catt toiotcie, oito'iri" iryorr,, or to the e peclfloalons.

ln the event sult ls broughl upon thls boncl by the owner and Judgmont ls reoovsred the surety
fil|l ffi{ri'"'Jrf 

incurred bv the ownoiil ;t"'h';rIt,irii.',iii''ill*asonanre aitoi;;i';';;, to-b6

lN wlrNEss WHEREOF, the abovotounden parties have executed thls lnstrument under several seals thls24thdayof . ogtobel - - ,204, ihu na13.3no corporate party being heroto afflxed and theeeprosents duly signed by lts underslgnedlefreseniattve, pursubnl to airthortty of lts govornlng body,
ln presenco of:

**

(B uslness Address)



(lndividual Principat)

(Address)

Attost:

(Business Address)

Strategic Mechanical, lnc.

(Corporate Principal)

(Business

(Affix Corporate S

Attest:

Western Su Com
(fiomqnfltsfirinnipal) Surety

(Buslness Address)

Atto
{Affix Corporate

The rate or premium on this bond is N/A

Total amount of premium charged, g N/A
(The above must be filled ln by Corporate Surety)

END OF SECflON
lf:10/97 (8.9s)

CA

.lustin Smit

per thousand.



ACKNOWLEDGNIENT

A notary public or olher officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuraey, or

of that document,

State of California
County of

On October 24,2023 bef oreme Roberta Voss Notary Public

(insert name and title of the officer)

personallyappeared
who proved to me on

Justin Smit

the of satisfactory evidence to the pers s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that same ln
hls/her/ihelr authorlzed capacity(ies), and lhat by his/her/thelr signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument,

I certify under PENALW oF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature (Seal)

ffi
ROBERTAVOSS

IIOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA
coMMtssloN # 2387978

FRESNO COUNTY
Comm. 19,2026



POWER OF ATTORNDY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By Thcsc Presentst That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a South Dakota oorporation, is a duly organized and existirrg corporation
having its prirrcipal office in the City ofSioux Falls, and State ofSouth Dakota, and that it does by virtLre ofthe signature and seal horein aflixed hereby rnake,
constitute and appoil)t

Roberta Voss, Justin Smito Individually

ofFresno, CA, its true and lawfut Attorney(s)-in'Fact with full power and authority hereby confered to sign, soal and execute for and on its behalfbonds,
undertakings and othor obligatory inshrrmenls of sirnilar nature

- In Unlimited Amounts -

and to birrd it thoreby as fully and to the same extent as ifsuch instruments were signed by a duly authorized officer ofthe corporation and all the acts ofsaid
Attorney, pursuanl to the authority hereby given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power ofAttorney is rttade and exectlted pursuallt to and by auttority ofthe By-Law printed on the reverse hereo[ duly adopted, as hrdicated, by
the shareholders ollhe corporation.

In Witncss whereof, wESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its vice president flrd its cor.porate seal to be hereto
affixed on this 18th day ofOctobe\2l2l.

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

T. Bruflat, Vice

State ofSouth Dakota

County of Mirrnehaha

on this 23rd day of Junc, 2\2l,befote me personally oatne Paul r, Bnrflat, to me known, who, being by nre duly sworn, did depose and say: that he
resides in the city of sioux Falls, stato of south Dakota; that he is the Vice President of wESTERN suRETy coMpANy <lescribed irr and which executed

lo authority given by the Board ofDirectors ofsaid corporation and that he signed his narne thereto pursuailt to like authority, ancl aoknowledges same to be
the act and deed ofsaid corporation.

My cornrnission expires

MAstern Surety Company

i-qc59$cqhhcqqrebtqqqqbqqq +i M. BENT $

iR.!.lHj.*'flRf

)

2.2026

CDRTIFICATI'
M. Bent, Notary

I, L. Nelson, Assistant Seoretary of WESTERN SURETY COMPANy do hereby certiS/ that the power of Aftorney hereinabove set forth is still in forcg

and affixed the seal ofthe said corporation this 24th day ofOotober,2023.

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Foun F4280-7-2012 L. Nelson, Assistant Secrctary

Go to www'cnasuretv,eoQ > owner / obligee services > validate Bond coverage, if you want to verify bond authenticity.



Authorizing By-Lnw

ADOPTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pul'suant to and by authority of the following By-Law duly adopted by the shareholders

ofthe C-ompany.

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, ot other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the
corporate name ofthe Company by the President, Secretary, and Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice presidenl or by sueh other
officers as the Board ofDirectots may authorize, The President, any Vice Presidento Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may
appoint Attorneys in Fact ot' agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Cornpany, The
corporate seal is not necessary for the validity ofany bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers ofAttorney or other obligations ofthe cor.poration,

Tho signature ofany such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile,



4
lvlA:lK VitlLSOIrl
CONSTRUCTION

INVITATION TO BID

INTRODUCTION

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District is inviting suppliers and subcontractors to submit bid
proposals for MPR HVAC Replacement Project - Lincoln and Washington Elementary Schools. The

project is located at the Lincoln and Washington Elementary Schools in Kingsburg, CA.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

This project consists of HVAC Replacements for the Multi-Purpose Rooms {MPR) at Lincoln and Washington
Elementary Schools. HVAC units are to be Contractor Furnished, Contractor lnstalled (CCFI).

This is a Multiple Prime contract bid to Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District, MWC is the Construction
Manager. Plans, specs, and all Addenda must be reviewed and incorporated into each bid. The following are
the bid packages associated with this project:

BID PACKAGE License

Requirements
KESD-o1. HVAC c-20

All bids must include the proper bid docs as called out in the Notice to Contractors & lnstructions to bidders

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings:
To be elieible to bidrllisplpject, AIL Prime bidders biddine must attend one of the pre-bid meeting iob
walks.

First Meeting:
Tuesday, October L7,2O2? at 2:30 p.m. The meeting will start at Lincoln Elementary School (1900
Mariposa St., Kingsburg, CA 93631 and conclude at Washington Elementary School {1501 Ellis St.}

Second Meeting:
Thursday, October 19,2023 at 2:30 p.m. The meeting will start at Lincoln Elementary School (1900
Mariposa St., Kingsburg, CA 93631 and conclude at Washington Elementary School (1501 Ellis St.)

P',jNS & SPECIF'CATION

Plans are available from Fresno Reprographics Online Plan Room at:

https://www. mwcplanroom.com/jobslpublic

Job Name: Kingsburg Elementary Charter School MPR HVAC Replacement

BID DATE:

Bids to be opened at:

November 7,2023 ot 70:00 om

Bids to be sealed and filed at:
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
1310 Stroud Ave,
Kingsburg, CA 93531

FOR BID QUESTIONS ONLY:
CONTACT NAME:

estimating@ markwilsonconstruction.com
Eddie Martinez | 559.856-3534



DURATION OF WORK

Time to Complete

Wage Scale

Delivery Method

Construction Manger's
Schedule

Prevailing Wage

CM Multi-Prime

Liquidated Damages S1,000.00 per day

Minority Goals Yes

DIR Register Yes

DVBE participation goqls and/or Good Faith Elforts pertqin to this project for all Prime Bidders.

All contractors must possess a valid California Contractors License for the scope of work performed and
provide proof of General Liability, Worker Compensation and Auto lnsurance and registered with the
Department of lndustrial Relations (DlRl. For more project informotion, see plans ond specifications.



Centrsl Cqlilornis
Builders Exchange

!I{}v

Status
Po3tponed
Fre Bid Conference:

October't7 @ 2:30prn E October 19 @ 2:30pm [Mandatory: Yes]

Add lo Calendar

Frojeet lype:
Estimale Law:
ContracerRef:

Const Management

1

MPR HVAC REFLACEMEHT PROJECT-LINCOLN AND WASHINGTON
EI.EMENTARY SCHOOLS
loraiion: Xingsburg Frrsno CA
When; 1Sf0 AM

0nline

Add Me To Bidders

' Add to Calendar

B'N #:

Show Location (lvlap)

L

f'\;
H
H

No

Bid Packages:
Estimate High:
Published Qale

Spec Siatus:

No

Plan Slatus:
Plans Cost:

Description:

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETINGS:
To be eligible to bid this project, ALL Prime Bidders bidding must attend one of the pre-bid meeting job walks.
First Meeting:
-Tuesday, Oc'tober 17, 2023 at 2,30pm. The meeting will start at Lincoln Elementary School {1900 Mariposa Street,
Kingsburgi and conclude at Washington Elementary School (1501 Ellis Skeet)
Second Meeting:
- Thursday, October 19- 2023 al 2:30pm. The meeling v,rill start at Lincoln Elementary School {1900 Mariposa Sireet,
Kingsburg_, and conclude at Washington Elementary School {1501 Ellis Street)

This project consists of HVAC Replacements for Multi-Purpose Rooms at Lincoln and Washingtcn Elemenlary School.

HVAC units are to be Conlractor Fumished, Conlraclor Installed,

tsid Package.

KES0-01: HVAC C-20

c



Kingsburg ECSD MPR HVAC Replacement

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting #1 L0/L7 /23 @ 2:30PM

L0/L7 /23 @ 2:30 PM

4
MAtrK l,rlILSOH
CONSTRUCTION

Email
{,,Atut - lY '!111-.1

Q r{nrv€-f'r( ij^/DLiJ L4€\, (o.a

Lh,r',nc,c)r,1 A*€ CCr,tti v4, ft:rt t

fTte UVftcQ b.' - br,.\td gi:^

Phone #
_^aa

f c=?\4\A - l"t I r-

e'-:ra / e-l .1'1t))l{.dJl lttv
qtb - tvSb'bazla

Ltr- tzq L

Company
-i-rs r\l r
G*tul

!-_n,-
It{Ah ( \4V

%Yl hu'\Ae,v: lnc-

'h*rt- s/ /t.z

Name

?orqr ilrgr-lri

hncr- {c,fl}aolvr,r

A\r,t'*.;'' 1'lirtrY&t4

A^h- Ba"-,,-



Kingsburg ECSD MPR HVAC Replacement

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting #2

rc/L9/23 @ 2:30 PM

;r$
MARK l,llILSO}I
CONSTRUCTION

Email
c f€rr& flKFt a4L fr s;//, Lc {4

t--t{/,4(0ffi"8,,1 lrie/; t o,-r

Phone #

.ss4,74P -7 4 //-
q d'nq 3q1,i

ioqY)>-?o;i

Company
sTsftfrLiL U F/*V/tW

P cvr i" ,\ \ -..l.-/er\ -uLfr\t\e!)

^""1 -:.flr1 \/t/! iuLtti-rl.- t1

n, -i
/t''-w.,(.ra .q L-l fl,1"tnlg r.r.

Name

/;rn+. p,qi
*r,*',& C,\iun\q

i''..tir'iu1 r r/rq1)o

)o** sl-i:,i,.,.a\\
t



Kingsburg ECSD MPR HVAC Replacement

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting #2

Ia/L9/23 @ 2:30 PM

ry
;1i,$,[ R #" i&i I ii-S#.F,i
. _,:,\:: * 

-..._: 
.:,.!

\

Email

J+ f pann ^z< ( €t*-cct1-, laJ

g\-is i' /4 i4.oL.n /tr. lS; c

I
+a {

Phone #

s3-4 / rqo --?/ 6 E

Zo 1 - 7ZZ - orz ?O

lrn) 777 -?o2)

651- t1T 6ttt_

Company

e m(un fu**ro-
fil 2/ara / i ' l|otl o* : ,o I

k.rrshr gle*nrlary

Qru Mnor f
t-z i- ',

Name

-Ah,^- /&{*^*rn
(1,;s no vn

\)r*, tw6^L*

Wtt,l t--, r/-;i\'r..,



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Bosrd items are subject to approval by the Bourd President

1. Agenda ltem:
Kingsburg Reads One Book

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Matt Stovall

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itineraryo locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Our Kingsburg Reads One Book program helps promote literacy not only to our students, but also with their

families, and throughout the community of Kingsburg.

6. Financial Impact:
$19,459.35

7. Funding Source:
01 00-09000-0-1 1 1 0-1 000-430000-000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' Ittc.ease Student Achievement
y' Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom

y' It ...u.e Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - 6'Keep the Family Together!"

rrhtrrif {'nnrnlpfad I]a^rraai edfoh 814il4,,to 9



R toThem

Read to Them
2201W. Broad Street Suite 206

Richrrond, VA23220
Phone: (804) 367-3195 Fax: (804)367-3434

Questions/Orders: @
Billing: accounts@readtothem.orq

Quote No. 17018874
Today's Date: I 0 I 3 I 12023

Valid 90 days: 0112912024

(lcilfnEr(-_ultur!,i I iktue\ rnF\(rr lluc

BILL TO:
Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary

School District
1310 Stroud Ave.

Kingsburg, CA 93631

SHIP TO:
Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary
School District
Attn:Matthew Stovall
1310 Stroud Avenue
Kingsburg, CA 93631

Phone: (559)897-2331

Item No.

ODOBI

Ar05

A105S

AIO5P

PBCI.O

Al05

AI05S

Al05

Description

One District, One Book - One Reading Program
(Student Program Fee)

The One and Only Ivan*
(Included student copies)

The One and Only Ivan (Spanish - El rinico y
incomparable Iv6n)*
(Spanish surcharge)

Ivan: A Gorilla's True Story (picture book)
(Included student copies)

Picture Book Companion (Tier l)
(Add-on package)

The One and Only lvan*
(Complimentary staff copies)

The One and Only Ivan (Spanish - El irnico y
incomparable Iv6n)*

(Complimentary staff copies)

The One and Only Ivan*
(Rernaining staff/additional requested copies)

2,200 $0.00 $0.00

300 $8.00 $2,400.00

150 $0.00 $0.00

150 $7.95 $ 1,192.50

110 $0.00 $0.00

l0 $0.00 $0.00

109 $6.00 $6s4.00

Read to Them is an approved TIPS vendor. Pricing reflected is per TlpS
contract number 200903,

Pavment options:

Purchase order: prosrams@readtothem.orF or fax (804) 367-3434

Credit card or e-check: Visit our payment page at readtothem.orq

Check: make payable to Read to Them and mail to the address above

Quantity

2,500

Rate

$6.9s

Amount

$ 17,375.00

Terms and Conditions:

r Orders must be placed at least 30 days priorto requested delivery
date or you may incur a rush shipping charge.

o Claims of shortages or damage must be communicated within 10
business days to Read to Them.

. Returns will incur a 15% restocking fee and a return shipping charge.
o Spanish titles may need an additional 30 days of lead time to process

due to publishing variations.

a



to Them.

Read to Them
2207W. Broad Street Suite 206

Richmond, VA23220
Phone: (804) 367-3195 Fax: (804)367-3434

Questions/Orders:@
Billing: accounts@readtothem.ors

Quote No. 17018874
Today's Date: l0 l3l 12023

Vatid 90 days: 0L12912024

(rcilh8 il L-$lturc ol l-ilrruc! rn Evor! Il'mc

BILL TO:
Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary

School District
I 3 l0 Stroud Ave.
Kingsburg, CA 93631

DIS Discount
(Multiple Schools Discount)

Terms and Conditions:

o Orders must be placed at least 30 days priorto requested delivery.
date or you may incur a rush shipping charge.

o Claims of shortages or damage must be communicated within 10
business days to Read to Them.

. Returns will incur a 15% restocking fee and a return shipping charge.

. Spanish titles may need an additional 30 days of lead time to process
due to publishing variations.

SHIP TO:
Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary

School District
Attn: Matthew Stovall
1310 Stroud Avenue

Kingsburg, CA 93631

Phone: (559)897-2331

I (82,162.15) ($2,162,15)

Please provide tax exempt certificate

Please ensure that school and/or district administrators have read the entire
book and given final approval before placing your order.

Subtotal

Shipping

Tax

Total

$19,459.35

$0.00

$0.00

$19,459.35

a Read to Them is an approved TIPS vendor. Pricing reflected is per TIPS
contract number 200903.

Pavment options:

Purchase order: prosrams@readtothem.org or fax (804) 367-3434

Credit card or e-check: Visit our payment page at readtothem.ors

Check: make payable to Read to Them and mail to the address above



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Resolution to Set the Day and Time of the Annual Organizational Meeting

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action rtem
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationo dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
This annual resolulion setting the date and time of the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board is required by the County Office

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In"r"u.e Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Devetop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In"."ure Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
{ Vbint^in a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!'o

Submit to l9



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

COUNTY OF FRESNO, CALIFORNIA

ln the Matter of Setting the )
Day and Time of the Annual Organizational )
Meetinq of the Board )

Board Member Brad Bergstrom

Board Member Frank Yanes

Board Member Reverend Edward Ezaki

Board Member Constance Lunde

Board Member Karyll Smith Quinn

RESOLUTION 24-06

WHEREAS, California Education Code section 35143 require the district's governing board to hold

an annual organizational meeting on a day in December, but no later than December 20, in a year in which

a regular election for governing board members is not conducted; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the aforementioned statute, unless otherwise provided by rule of the

governing board, the annual organizational meeting day and time is to be selected by the governing board

at its last regular meeting held immediately before the organizational meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the 14th day of December 2023, at 3:30 pm, is the

day and time ordered as the day of the annual organizational meeting for the above-named governing

board.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the clerk/secretary of the governing board is directed to notify

the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools by sending an executed copy of this Resolution and the

attached Certification to the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED the clerk/secretary of the governing board shall, within 15 days prior

to the day of the annual organizational meeting, notify all members and members-elect, if any, of the day

and time selected for the annual organizational meeting of the governing board, in writing.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted this 14th day of November, 2023, at a regular meeting of

the governing board hereof by the following vote:

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

_No
_No
_No
_No

No

_Abstain

_Abstain

_Abstain

_Abstain
Abstain

_Absent

_Absent

_Absent

_Absent
Absent

Dated: November 14, 2023

Signature:

Print Name: Brad Bergstrom, Board President



CERTIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

NTY FR

l, the undersigned, hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a Resolution setting

the day and time of the annual organizational meeting of the governing board, and that such Resolution

appears in the official minutes of the governing board under that date.

Dated: November 14, 2023

Signature

Print Name: Frank Yanes, Board Clerk

)

)



"::Wi
Sarah Ballard <sballard@kesd.org>

Action Required: 2023 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Governing Board

Benjamin Rosenbaum <BRosenbaum@fcoe.org>
Cc: Barbara Martinez <BMartinez@fcoe.org>

Tue, Oct 17,2023 at2:02 PM

Dear Superintendent:

Attached please find a cover memo, draft resolution and certification, and California Education Code sections for your district's
information regarding the annual organizational meeting of your governing board. Please return notice of your annual
organizational meeting day and time to BMartinez@fcoe.org no later than December 1 ,2023.

Please note, as outlined in the attached memo, the law changed as of 2022. Your 2023 annual organizational board
meeting must be held on or after December 1 ,_M, and by no later than December 20,-M., this year. This is
because your governing board has no regular election conducted this year. Next year, when you have a regular election, you
will have the normal 1S-day period commencing the second Friday in December within which you must hold your annual
meeting.

Unless otherwise provided by a rule of your district's governing board, the day and time of the annual meeting shall
be selected by the board at its Iast regular meeting held immediately before the organizational meeting.

lf you have any questions regarding the requirements relating to the annual organizational meeting, please consult your
district's legal counsel.

Regards,

Benjamin

Benjamin G. Rosenbaum

Legal Counsel

Office of the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools

1111 Van NessAvenue

Fresno, CA 93721-2000

Phone: (559) 265-3003

Fax: (559) 265-3054

Email: brosenbaum@fcoe.org

Changing Lives One Future at a Time

ATTENTION: Ifyouarenotanintendedrecipientofthiselectronicmail,youmaynotuse,copy,disclose,ordistributethiselectronicmail oranyinformation
contained in or attached to it. lf you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email or at the telephone number stated above and
delete the transmission. Thank you.



3 attachments

E Annual Organizational Cover Memo -2023 School Dlstricts (00151617x81334).PDF
256K

- Annual Organizational Resolution and Certification - 2023 School Districts (Non-Election Year)
EI (oor sr el1;Bl 334).Docx

22K

tr Annual Organizational Meeting Statutes # School Districts (00151580x81334).PDF
59K



- Fresno County
Superintendent of Schools

Dr. Michele Cantwell-Copher, Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
Via Email

lo:

From:

Superintendents

Benjamin C. Rosenbaum
Legal Gounsel

Date: October 17,2023

Re: 2023 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Governing Board

This memorandum is sent on behalf of the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools and serves
as a courtesy reminder regarding your 2023 annual organizational meeting. California Education
Code section 35143 governs this meeting for school districts. A copy of this statute as well as
Education Code section 5017 is attached for your information.

Based on the above-listed statutes, your district's governing board must select a day and time for
the annual organizational meeting. ln a year in which a regular election for governing board
members is conducted, the meeting shall be held on a day within a 1S-day period that commences
with the second Friday in December following the regular election. Organizational meetings in
years in which no such regular election for governing board members is conducted shall be held
on any date in December, but no later than December 20.

As no district in Fresno Gounty has a regular election for governing board this year, your
annual organizational board meeting must be held on a dav on or after December 1. 2023.
and bv no later than December 20. 2023.

Unless otherwise provided by a rule of your district's governing board, the day and time of the
annual meeting shall be selected, in a year in which a regular election for governing board
members is conducted, by the board at its regular meeting held immediately before the first day
of such 1S-day period, or in a year in which no such regular election for governing board members
is conducted, by the board at its last regular meeting held immediately before the organizational
meeting. Your district must notify all members, members-elect, and the Fresno County
Superintendent of Schools of the day and time of the annual organizational meeting. lf your
district's governing board fails to select a day and time for the annual organizational meeting and
provide the required notice, the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools shall designate the day
and time of the annual organizational meeting for your district.

Your district's governing board may use the enclosed Resolution and Certification form for the
required notice. Please provide a Epy of the executed Resolution and Certification by e-mail to
Barbara Martinez (BMartinez@fcoe.org). Such copy shall serve as notice to the Fresno County
Superintendent of Schools of your annual organizational meeting day and time. We request that
your district provide the notice to us no later than December 1, 2023.

Fresno County Office of Education
1111 Van Ness Avenue . Fresno, California 93721

(559) 265-3000 . www.fcoe.org



Re: 2023 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Governing Board
October 17,2023
Page 2 of 2

lf you have any questions regarding the requirements relating to the annual organizational
meeting, please consult your district's legal counsel.

Enclosures: Resolutionand Certification
California Education Code Sections

00151586.DOCX



Annual Orqanizational Meetinq Statutes - School Districts

California Education Code S 5017

Each person elected at a regular biennial governing board member election shall hold office for
a term of four years commencing on the second Friday in December next succeeding his or her
election. Any member of the governing board of a school district or community college district
whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties of the office until his or her
successor has qualified. The term of the successor shall begin upon the expiration of the term of
his or her predecessor.

Galifornia Education Gode $ 35143

(a) The governing board of each school district shall hold an annual organizational meeting. ln a
year in which a regular election for governing board members is conducted, the meeting shall
be held on a day within a 1S-day period that commences with the second Friday in December
following the regular election. Organizational meetings in years in which no such regular
election for governing board members is conducted shall be held on any date in December, but
no later than December 20. Unless othenarise provided by rule of the governing board, the day
and time of the annual meeting shall be selected, in a year in which a regular election for
governing board members is conducted, by the board at its regular meeting held immediately
before the first day of such 1S-day period, or in a year in which no such regular election for
governing board members is conducted, by the board at its last regular meeting held
immediately before the organizational meeting. The board shall notify the county superintendent
of schools of the day and time selected. The clerk of the board shall, within 15 days before the
date of the annual meeting, notify in writing all members and members-elect of the date and
time selected for the meeting.

(b) lf the board fails to select a day and time for the meeting, the county superintendent of
schools having jurisdiction over the district shall, before the first day of such 1S-day period and
after the regular meeting of the board held immediately before the first day of such 1S-day
period, designate the day and time of the annual meeting. The day designated shall be within
the 1S-day period. The county superintendent of schools shall notify in writing all members and
members-elect of the date and time.

(c) At the annual meeting the governing board of each high school district, union high school
district, and joint union high school district shall organize by electing a president from its
members and a clerk.

(d) At the annual meeting each city board of education shall organize by electing a president
from its members.

(e) At the annual meeting the governing board of each other type of school district, except a
community college district, shall elect one of its members clerk of the district.

(f) As an alternative to the procedures set forth in this section, a city board of education whose
members are elected in accordance with a city charter for terms of office commencing in
December, may hold its annual organizational meeting required in this section between
December 15 and January 14, inclusive, as provided in rules and regulations that shall be
adopted by such board. At the annual meeting the city board of education shall organize by



electing a president and vice president from its members who shall serve in such office during
the period January 15 next to the following January 14, unless removed from such office by
majority vote of all members of the city board of education.



Regulation 4161.2: Personal LeavesRegulation 4161.2: Personal Leaves Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/21/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 04/17/2023 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 04/17/2023

Personal leaves granted to district employees shall be used as permitted in this administrative regulation, other
Board-approved policy or district regulation, or applicable collective bargaining agreement.

For the purpose of any personal leave offered pursuant to state law, a registered domestic partner shall have the
same rights, protections, and benefits as a spouse and any protections provided to a spouse's child shall also apply to
a child of a registered domestic partner.  (Family Code 297.5)

Whenever possible, employees shall request personal leaves in advance and prepare suitable instructions, including
lesson plans as applicable, for a substitute employee.

Bereavement

Employees are entitled to a leave of up to five days (three paid Bereavement, two paid under Personal Necessity or
two unpaid, or five paid days if out-of-state travel is required, upon the death of any member of the employee's
immediate family. No deduction shall be made from the employee's salary, nor shall such leave be deducted from any
other leave to which the employee is entitled.  (Education Code 44985, 45194)

Members of an employee's immediate family include:  (Education Code 44985, 45194)

1. The mother, mother-in-law, father, father-in-law, grandmother, grandfather, or grandchild of the employee or
of the employee's spouse
 

2. The employee's spouse, domestic partner, son, son-in-law, daughter, daughter-in-law, brother, sister
 

3. Any relative living in the employee's immediate household

At the employee's request, bereavement leave may be extended under personal necessity leave provisions as
provided in the section "Personal Necessity" below.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

Personal Necessity

Employees may use a maximum of seven days of accrued personal illness/injury leave (sick leave) during each school
year for reasons of personal necessity.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

Acceptable reasons for the use of personal necessity leave include:

1. Death of a member of the employee's immediate family when the number of days of absence exceeds the
limits set by bereavement leave provisions  (Education Code 44981, 45207)
 

2. An accident involving the employee or the employee's property, or the person or property of a member of the
employee's immediate family  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

3. Diagnosis, care, or treatment of a serious health condition, or preventative care of the employee's child, parent,
spouse, registered domestic partner or domestic partner's child, grandparent, grandchild, or sibling, up to the
amount of sick leave that would be accrued during seven months (Labor Code 233)

(A child or parent can be biological, adoptive, foster, in loco parentis, step or legal guardian/ward.) (Labor
Code 233)

4. A classified employee's appearance in any court or before any administrative tribunal as a litigant, party, or
witness under subpoena or other order  (Education Code 45207)
 

5. Fire, flood, or other immediate danger to the home of the employee
 

6. Funeral of a close friend or distant relative

        7. Personal business of a serious nature which the employee cannot disregard

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District



Leave for personal necessity may be allowed for other reasons at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.
However, personal necessity  leave shall not be granted for purposes of personal convenience, for the extension of a
holiday or vacation, or for matters which can be taken care of outside of working hours. The Superintendent or
designee shall have final discretion as to whether a request reflects personal necessity.

Advance permission shall not be required of an employee in any case involving the death of a member of the
employee's immediate family, an accident involving the employee's person or property or the person or property of a
member of the employee's immediate family, or serious illness, preventive care, or other need of a member of the
employee's family.  (Education Code 44981, 45207)

For any leave that is planned, or for which the need is foreseeable, an employee shall notify the Superintendent or
designee in advance. In all other circumstances, the employee shall notify the Superintendent or designee of the
need for the leave as soon as practicable.

After any absence due to personal necessity, the employee shall verify the absence by submitting a completed and
signed district absence form to the employee's immediate supervisor.

Leave to Perform Legal Duties

An employee may take time off work in order to:  (Labor Code 230)

1. Serve on an inquest jury or trial jury
 

2. Comply with a subpoena or other court order to appear as a witness

Notices, summons, and subpoenas for court appearances shall be submitted to the district office when requesting
leave.

A classified employee called for jury duty shall be granted leave with pay up to the amount of the difference
between the employee's regular earnings and any amount received for jury fees.  (Education Code 44037)

A certificated employee who is called for jury duty also shall be granted leave with pay up to the difference between
the employee's regular earnings and any jury fees received.  (Education Code 44036)

An employee shall be granted leave with pay to appear in court as a witness other than a litigant or to respond to an
official order from another governmental jurisdiction for reasons not brought about through the connivance or
misconduct of the employee. Such an employee shall receive the difference between the employee's regular
earnings and any witness fees received.  (Education Code 44036)

Leaves for Crime Victims for Judicial Proceedings

An employee who is a victim of a crime or an immediate family member, registered domestic partner, or child of a
registered domestic partner of such victim may be absent from work in order to attend related judicial proceedings, if
the crime is any of the following:  (Labor Code 230.2)

1. A violent felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5(c)
 

2. A serious felony as defined in Penal Code 1192.7(c)
 

3. A felony provision of law proscribing theft or embezzlement

For these purposes, the employee may use vacation, personal leave, personal illness/injury leave, unpaid leave, or
compensatory time off that is otherwise available to the employee.  (Labor Code 230.2)

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give the Superintendent or designee a copy of the notice of each
scheduled proceeding that is provided by the responsible agency, unless advance notice is not feasible. When
advance notice is not feasible or an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall, within a reasonable time after
the absence, provide documentation evidencing the judicial proceeding from the court or government agency setting
the hearing, the district attorney or prosecuting attorney's office, or the victim/witness office that is advocating on
behalf of the victim.  (Labor Code 230.2)

The district shall keep confidential any records pertaining to the employee's absence from work by reason of this



leave.  (Labor Code 230.2)

Leaves for Victims of Crime or Abuse

An employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, or a crime that caused physical injury or
mental injury with a threat of physical injury or an employee whose immediate family member, as defined, is
deceased as the direct result of a crime may use vacation, sick leave, personal leave, or compensatory time off that is
otherwise available to the employee to attend to the following activities:  (Labor Code 230, 230.1, 246.5)

1. Obtain or attempt to obtain any relief, including, but not limited to, a temporary restraining order, restraining
order, or other injunctive relief to help ensure the health, safety, or welfare of the employee or the employee's
child
 

2. Seek medical attention for injuries caused by crime or abuse
 

3. Obtain services from a domestic violence shelter, program, rape crisis center, or victim services organization or
agency as a result of the crime or abuse
 

4. Obtain psychological counseling or mental health services related to an experience of crime or abuse
 

5. Participate in safety planning and take other actions to increase safety from future crime or abuse, including
temporary or permanent relocation

Prior to taking time off, an employee shall give reasonable notice to the Superintendent or designee, unless advance
notice is not feasible. When an unscheduled absence occurs, the employee shall provide, within a reasonable period
of time, certification of the absence in the form of any of the following:  (Labor Code 230, 230.1)

1. A police report indicating that the employee was a victim
 

2. A court order protecting or separating the employee from the perpetrator of the crime or abuse, or other
evidence from the court or prosecuting attorney that the employee has appeared in court
 

3. Documentation from a domestic violence or sexual assault counselor as defined in Evidence Code 1037.1 or
1035.2, licensed medical professional or health care provider, victim advocate, or counselor that the employee
was undergoing treatment or receiving services for physical or mental injuries or abuse resulting in
victimization from the crime or abuse
 

4. Any other form of documentation that reasonably verifies that the crime or abuse occurred, including, but not
limited to, a written statement signed by the employee or by an individual acting on the employee's behalf
certifying that the absence is for a purpose authorized under Labor Code 230 or 230.1

The district shall maintain the confidentiality of such an employee to the extent authorized by law.  (Labor Code 230,
230.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall inform employees of the rights provided employees pursuant to Labor Code
230 and 230.1 using a form developed by the Labor Commissioner or a substantially similar form developed by the
district.  Such information shall be provided to new employees upon hire and to other employees upon request.
 (Labor Code 230.1)

Personal Leave for Child-Related Activities

Any employee who is a parent/guardian or grandparent having custody of one or more children of an age to attend
any of grades K-12 or a program offered by a licensed child care provider  may use up to 40 hours of personal leave,
vacation, or compensatory time off each school year not to exceed one day per month, in order to:  (Labor Code
230.8)

1. Find, enroll, or reenroll a child in a school or with a licensed child care provider or to participate in activities of
the school or child care provider, provided the employee gives reasonable advance notice of the absence. 
 

2. Address a school or child care emergency, provided the employee gives notice. An emergency exists when the
child cannot remain in school or with a child care provider due to one of the following circumstances:
 



a. A request by the school or child care provider that the child be picked up
 

b. An attendance policy, excluding planned holidays, that prohibits the child from attending or requires that
the child be picked up from the school or child care provider
 

c. Behavioral or discipline problems
 

d. Closure or unexpected unavailability of the school or child care provider, excluding planned holidays
 

e. A natural disaster, including, but not limited to, fire, earthquake, or flood

For purposes of this leave, parent/guardian includes a parent, guardian, stepparent, foster parent, grandparent, or
person who stands in loco parentis to a child.  (Labor Code 230.8)

In lieu of using vacation, personal leave, or compensatory time off, eligible employees may take unpaid leave for this
purpose.

If two or more parents/guardians of a child are employed at the same work site, this leave shall be allowed for the
parent/guardian who first gives notice to the district. Simultaneous absence by another parent/guardian of the child
may be granted by the Superintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Upon request by the Superintendent or designee, the employee shall provide documentation from the school or
licensed child care provider that the employee engaged in permitted child-related activities on a specific date and at
a particular time.  (Labor Code 230.8)

Service on Education Boards and Committees

Upon request, a certificated employee shall be granted up to 20 school days of paid leave per school year for service
performed within the state on any education board, commission, committee, or group authorized by Education Code
44987.3 provided that all of the following conditions are met:  (Education Code 44987.3)

1. The service is performed within the state.
 

2. The board, commission, organization, or group informs the district in writing of the service.
 

3. The board, commission, organization, or group agrees, prior to the service, to reimburse the district, upon the
district's request, for compensation paid to the employee's substitute and for actual related administrative
costs.

Employee Organization Activities

Upon request, any certificated or classified employee shall be granted a leave of absence without loss of
compensation, to serve as an elected officer of a district employee organization or any statewide or national
employee organization with which the employee organization is affiliated. Such leave shall be in addition to any other
leave to which the employee may be entitled by other laws or a memorandum of understanding or collective
bargaining agreement.  (Education Code 44987, 45210)

The leave shall include, but is not limited to, absence for purposes of attending periodic, stated, special, or regular
meetings of the body of the organization on which the employee serves as an officer.  (Education Code 44987,
45210)

Upon request of an employee organization in the district or its state or national affiliate, a reasonable number of
unelected classified employees shall be granted a leave of absence without loss of compensation for the purpose of
attending important organizational activities authorized by the employee organization. The employee organization
shall provide reasonable notification to the Superintendent or designee when requesting a leave of absence for
employees for this purpose.  (Education Code 45210)

When leave is granted for any of the above purposes, the employee organization shall reimburse the district within
10 days after receiving the district's certification of payment of compensation to the employee.  (Education Code
44987, 45210)

Religious Leave



The Superintendent or designee may grant an employee up to three days of leave per year for religious purposes,
provided that the leave is requested in advance and that it does not cause additional district expenditures, the
neglect of assigned duties, or any other unreasonable hardship on the district.

The Superintendent or designee shall deduct 50% of the employees' wages who takes religious leave.

No employee shall be discriminated against for using this leave or any additional days of unpaid leave granted for
religious observances at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.

Spouse on Leave from Military Deployment

An employee who works an average of 20 hours or more per week and whose spouse is a member of the United
States Armed Forces, National Guard, or reserves may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave during a period that the
employee's spouse is on leave from deployment during a military conflict, as defined in Military and Veterans Code
395.10.  (Military and Veterans Code 395.10)

Within two business days of receiving official notice that the employee's spouse will be on leave from deployment,
the employee shall provide the Superintendent or designee with notice of the intention to take the leave. The
employee shall submit written documentation certifying that the employee's spouse will be on leave from
deployment during the time that the leave is requested.  (Military and Veterans Code 395.10)

Leave for Emergency Duty

An employee may take time off to perform emergency duty as a volunteer firefighter, a reserve peace officer, or
emergency rescue personnel.  (Labor Code 230.3)

Any employee who performs duty as a volunteer firefighter, reserve peace officer, or emergency rescue personnel
shall be permitted to take temporary leaves of absence, not to exceed an aggregate total of 14 days per calendar
year, for the purpose of engaging in fire, law enforcement, or emergency rescue training.  (Labor Code 230.4)

Civil Air Patrol Leave

An employee may take up to 10 days of unpaid leave per calendar year, beyond any leave otherwise available to the
employee, to respond to an emergency operational mission of the California Civil Air Patrol, provided that the
employee has been employed by the district for at least a 90-day period immediately preceding the leave. Such
leaves shall not exceed three days for a single mission, unless an extension is granted by the governmental entity
authorizing the mission and is approved by the Superintendent or designee.  (Labor Code 1501, 1503)

The employee shall give the district as much advance notice as possible of the intended dates of the leave. The
Superintendent or designee may require certification from the proper Civil Air Patrol authority to verify the eligibility
of the employee for the leave and may deny the leave if the employee fails to provide the required certification.
 (Labor Code 1503)



Bylaw 9124: AttorneyBylaw 9124: Attorney Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/17/2008 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/21/2012

The Governing Board recognizes the complex legal environment in which districts operate, the need to provide legal
representation for the district, and the importance of reliable, cost-effective, high-quality legal advice and services.

In order to meet the district's legal needs, the Board may appoint legal counsel and fix and order paid legal counsel's
compensation as an employee or as an independent contractor.  (Education Code 35041.5)

The Board may enter into independent contractor services agreements with county counsel, law firms, attorneys in
private practice, and other public or private legal services entities.  (Education Code 35204, 35205; Government
Code 26520, 26529)

The Board also supports pursuing collaborative legal efforts with other districts as well as other government agencies
as appropriate.

Duties of Legal Counsel

The district's legal counsel may:  (Education Code 35041.5)

1. Render legal advice to the Board and the Superintendent or designee
 

2. Serve the Board and the Superintendent or designee in the preparation and conduct of district litigation and
administrative proceedings
 

3. Render advice on school bond and tax increase measures and prepare the necessary forms for the voting of
these measures
 

4. Perform other administrative duties as assigned by the Board and Superintendent or designee

Retaining Legal Counsel

When the district is seeking legal advice or representation, the Superintendent or designee shall identify prospective
attorney(s), firm(s), and/or legal services entity(ies).

The district may, but is not required to, initiate a Request for Proposals to advertise and solicit proposals for legal
services. In evaluating the prospective attorney(s), firm(s), and/or entity(ies), the Board and Superintendent may
consider the attorney's, firm's, and/or entity's background, experience, and relevant legal reputation; experience
advising and representing school districts in California; fees; and experience of attorneys at the firm who will provide
legal services.

Any attorney representing the district shall be admitted to practice law in California.  (Education Code 35041.5)

The Board and Superintendent shall periodically evaluate the performance of the firm(s) and/or attorney(s); the
efficiency and adequacy of advice; the results obtained for the district; the reasonableness of fees; and the
responsiveness to and interactions with the Board, administration, and community.

The Board may use such evaluation(s) to determine whether to renew any current agreement(s) for legal services.

The Board may also contract for specialized legal services, as appropriate, when a majority of the Board determines
that the unique demands of a particular issue or emergency situation require such representation.

Contacting Legal Counsel

The Board president, or Superintendent or designee, may, at their discretion, confer with district legal counsel
subject to any limits or parameters established by the Board. In addition, the Board president, or Superintendent or
designee, may contact district legal counsel to provide the Board with legal information or advice when so directed
by a majority of the Board.

Individual Board members other than the Board president may not seek advice from district legal counsel on matters

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District



of district business unless so authorized by the Superintendent, the Board president, or a majority of the Board.


	Agenda - November 14, 2023
	Notes for Board Policy Revisions - November 14, 2023
	9.2. BP 3312 Contracts
	9.3. BP-AR 3551 Food Service Operations-Cafeteria Fund
	9.4. BP-AR 6174 Education for English Learners
	10.1. Minutes - October 17, 2023 DRAFT
	10.2. Cash Balances
	10.3. Budget Report
	10.4. Accounts Payable Report
	10.5. Request to Surplus Equipment
	10.6. MOU Between KECSD and Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation for See 2 Succeed Program
	10.7. Out of State Conference Request- Emily Rossiter, RJJH, CADA State Advisor Conference in Reno, Nevada
	10.8. MOU Between KECSD and Rhonda Gonzales-Renee Brown for School Based Dental Screening for all TK-K Students
	10.9. Approval of Olympian Parent Club Booster Group for the 2023-2024 School Year
	11. Resolution 24-07- CSPP Continued Funding Application and Authorized Users
	12. Contract with Strategic Mechanical to Replace HVAC Systems at the Lincoln and Washington School Cafeterias
	13. Quote from Read to Them for Kingsburg Reads One Book Program
	14. Resolution No. 24-06- In the Matter of Setting the Day and Time of the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board
	15.1. AR 4161.2, 4261.2, 4361.2 Personal Leaves
	15.2. BB 9124 Attorney

